AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
June 11, 2019
6:00pm Regular Session
Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936
Videoconferencing will be available at Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118

In the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.
Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the
Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.
Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed 1o the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at the Sierra
County Board of Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online agenda at

hupvwwsierraconniyolficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5).
A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.
B. ROLL CALL
C. FLAG SALUTE
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Correspondence
a. California Department of Education, Letter of Positive Certification of 2018-
2019 Second Interim Reports**

2. Superintendent’s Report

California State Budget May Revise

Professional Services Agreement with Jane Lee for 2019-2020

Professional Services Agreement with Mary Lowe for 2019-2020

Professional Services Agreement with Leslie Marsden for 2019-2020
Extended School Year, Special Education

Acceptance of resignation for Brittany Lane, Special Education Aide, Loyalton
Elementary School, .9 FTE, Effective June 30, 2019**

me ae o

3. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2018 to 05/31/2019**

4. Staff Reports (5 minutes)
5. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

6. Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
minutes to each subject matter, (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held May 14, 2019**

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 05/01/2019 through 05/31/2019**

3. Approval of Consolidated Application for 2019-2020%*

4. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into agreement with the County of Sierra for
the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year for Friday Night Live services, Agreement 2020-06C**
Approval of assignment of 2019-2020 Extra Duty Athletic Coaches**

Approval of assignment of 2019-2020 Extra Duty Non-Athletic positions**

o

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
1



' Sierra County Board of Education
June 11, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda

G. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

PUBLIC HEARING - SELPA

a.

b.

Public Hearing to receive public comment on the California Department of
Education Certification of the 2019-2020 Sierra County SELPA Annual
Service and Budget Plan (Item b)

Approval of the Sierra County SELPA Annual Service and Budget Plan**

PUBLIC HEARING — LCAP

C.

d.

Public Hearing to receive public comment on the Proposed 2019-20 Local
Control and Accountability Plan (Item d)

Adoption of the 2019-2020 Local Control and Accountability Plan (backup
available by email and online at www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org)

Adoption of the 2019-2020 Budget and the Criteria & Standards Report**
Discussion and possible approval of authorization for Superintendent to enter
into agreement with Craig McHenry for lease at 604 Main Street in Loyalton
for Adult Education, June 12, 2019-June 12, 2029, Agreement 2020-07C**

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

2.

0420.4—Charter School Authorization
1. Board Policy, revisions or DELETE**
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions or DELETE**
7160—Charter School Facilities
1. Administrative Regulation, DELETE**
1312.1—Complaints Concerning District Employees
1. Board Policy, revisions**
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions **
3250—Transportation Fees
1. Board Policy, revisions**
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions**
3540—Transportation
1. Board Policy, revisions**
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions**
6142.1—Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction
1. Board Policy, revisions**
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions **
6142.6—Visual and Performing Arts Education
1. Board Policy, NEW**
6146.1—High School Graduation Requirements
1. Board Policy, revisions**
6145—Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities
1. Board Policy, annual review — no changes per Administrators**
2. Administrative Regulation, annual review — no changes per
Administrators**
5116.1—Intradistrict Open Enrollment
1. Board Policy, annual review — no changes per Administrators**
Administrative Regulation, annual review — no changes per
Administrators**
3. Exhibit, annual review — no changes per Administrators**

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
2



Sierra County Board of Education
June 11, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda

H. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on July 09, 2019 at Sierra County Office of
Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session as
needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.

2. Suggested Agenda Items
a.
b.

I. ADJOURN

Mk

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Secretary to the County Board of Education

*** prior month handout
** enclosed
* handout

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
3



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT Tony THURMOND
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF

OF EDUCATION PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

1430 N STreeT, SAcRAMENTO, CA 95814-5901 ® 916-319-0800 ® WWW.CDE.CA.GOV

April 30, 2019
RECEIVED
Merrill Grant, Ed.D., Superintendent
Sierra County Office of Education MAY 20 2019
Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District SCOE
P.O. Box 955 SPJUSD

Loyalton, CA 96118
Dear Superintendent Grant, Ed.D.:
Subject: 2018-19 Second Interim Reports

Pursuant to California Education Code sections 1240(l) and 42131(f), we have reviewed
your county office of education and school district's Second Interim Reports and the
accompanying positive certifications of financial solvency to determine whether they
comply with the Criteria and Standards for fiscal stability adopted by the State Board of
Education, allow your offices to meet their financial obligations during the fiscal year,
and are consistent with a financial plan that will enable your offices to satisfy their
multiyear financial commitments. We concur with your assessment that, based on
current projections, your county office and school district will be able to meet their
financial obligations for the current and subsequent two fiscal years and that positive
certifications are appropriate.

We note that the 2018—19 negotiations with the classified bargaining units were not
settled at the end of the second interim period. To the extent that collective bargaining
agreements result in additional ongoing costs, we advise you that such increased costs
should be supported by additional ongoing revenues or ongoing reduction of
expenditures. Further, the Criteria and Standards specify that upon settlement, the
county office of education must provide the California Department of Education with an
analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget. The public
disclosure documents prepared in compliance with Government Code Section 3547.5
can be used to satisfy this requirement.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 3547.5(b), a school district’s superintendent and
its chief business official must certify in writing that the costs incurred under a
negotiated bargaining agreement can be met by the school district during the term of
the agreement. Upon settlement, please provide our office with a copy of the
certification and an itemization of the budget revisions needed to implement the
agreement.



Merrill Grant, Ed.D., Superintendent
April 30, 2019
Page 2

We appreciate the submission of your Second Interim Reports. If you have any
questions or concerns, please contact our office by phone at 916-322-1770.

Sincerely,
i/

5N}
L ;

Christine Davis, Administrator
Financial Accountability and Information Services

CD:jm ’
2019-0201a-46

cc.  Nona Griesert, Business Manager



‘TO wWhoan v (Ym‘fj Concern,
\, 6('\\%»{\3 LOJ\Q,, e O\€C“\0L€A to

\”8839{\ Mﬂ Position S G WnStrochionad
ade. Dufing the Time speat at
l—Ot)o.,\JﬂN\ E\érv\uﬁwy \ Nave 1{414 ned

A l(‘)‘\', (ROA O\P\?(C’C_\&’tﬁ 6\1”@(30(\@, \
Nave ok Yae Q\fio\w{e_ of NWY—\&cj
Wi, Mj Boal mj oY %3&\ﬁ-n
E\emeatary will e “June 147 of
J01%, Tpnk Yoo foc Yoo e
Gk ’\?oe\%a{\ca ok teaxr h'\i\j me ),

G RECEIWVED

Baty (i Lovne. JUN 05 209
)5 \a




Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2018/19
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - Gen Fund

1100 Teachers Salaries 230,761.00 342,924.00 25,253.80 340,336.58 22,666.38-
1115 Certificated Extra Duty 250.00 60.00 190.00
1120 Certificated Substitutes 75,787.00 16,450.00 9,882.50 6,567.50
1200 Certificated Pupil Support Ser 43,846.00 44,724.00 3,726.91 41,195.94 198.85-
1300 Certificated Supervisor Admini 199,167.00 203,969.00 20,392.21 224,314.39 40,737.60-
1310 Teacher in Charge 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,000.00 9,000.00
Total for Object 1000 559,561.00 618,317.00 49,372.92 616,789.41 47,845.33-

2100 Instructional Aides' Salaries 120,916.00 134,310.00 15,334.66 106,746.89 12,228.45
2115 Classified Extra Duty 588.00 1,061.00 2,186.98 1,125.98-
2120 Classified Substitutes 8,000.00 7,950.00 5,893.47 2,056.53
2200 Classified Support Salaries 28,844.00 16,147.00 1,367.73 18,329.23 3,549.96-
2215 Classified Support Extra Duty 1,000.00 771.78 228.22
2300 Classified Supervisors' Admini 95,174.00 95,011.00 8,013.00 88,638.00 1,640.00-
2400 Clerical Technical Office Staf 144,227.00 147,022.00 11,816.95 124,135.03 11,070.02
2420 Clerical Substiture 250.00 250.00 250.00
2900 Other Classified Salaries 16,448.00 16,608.00 12,378.50 4,229.50
Total for Object 2000 414,447.00 419,359.00 36,532.34 359,079.88 23,746.78

3101 STRS Certificated Positions 114,331.00 111,928.00 7,964.65 82,945.14 21,018.21
3102 STRS Classified Positions 749.00 961.00 76.42 1,802.47 917.89-
3201 PERS Certificated Positions 86.69 86.69-
3202 PERS Classified Positions 73,152.00 73,603.00 5,500.56 62,238.92 5,863.52
3301 OASDI Certificated Positions 155.00 120.28 120.28-
3302 OASDI Classified Positions 23,803.00 24,135.00 2,052.26 20,221.62 1,861.12
3311 Medicare Certificated Position 7,488.00 8,536.00 675.96 8,551.98 691.94-
3312 Medicare Classified Positions 5,884.00 5,975.00 521.27 5,112.23 341.50
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert 111,502.00 129,036.00 10,259.93 101,237.11 17,538.96
3402 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas 124,277.00 113,828.00 9,352.60 102,540.75 1,934.65
3501 SUlI Certificated 277.00 310.00 24.70 309.10 23.80-
3502 SUlI Classified 209.00 209.00 18.27 177.69 13.04
3601 Workers' Compensation Certific 19,974.00 16,859.00 1,560.52 16,898.27 1,599.79-
3602 Workers' Compensation Classifi 15,100.00 13,792.00 1,203.42 9,911.43 2,677.15
3902 Golden Handshake-Class 5,730.00 5,730.00-
Total for Object 3000 496,901.00 499,172.00 39,210.56 417,883.68 42,077.76

4100 Approved Textbooks Core Curric 672.00 892.00 892.00
4200 Library and Reference Material 1,000.00 .00

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 3

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:18AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200

Balances through May

Fiscal01a

Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2018/19

Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
J PEEE Budget Budget P Balance
Fund 01 - Gen Fund (continued)

4300 Materials and Supplies 71,970.00 57,113.00 4,277.86 21,332.77 31,502.37
4320 Custodial Grounds Supplies 600.00 600.00 600.00
4330 Office Supplies 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,002.31 2.31-
4350 Vehicle Upkeep 5,500.00 6,000.00 628.09 1,314.57 4,057.34
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 23,311.00 16,196.00 589.86 6,050.58 9,555.56
Total for Object 4000 104,053.00 81,801.00 5,495.81 29,700.23 46,604.96

5100 Subagreements for Services 43,000.00 43,000.00 6,580.00 30,460.00 5,960.00
5200 Travel and Conference 44,755.00 43,841.00 4,310.56 36,153.08 3,377.36
5300 Dues and Membership 19,631.00 20,163.00 235.33 14,262.08 5,665.59
5400 Insurance 9,600.00 11,000.00 9,434.00 1,566.00
5500 Operation Housekeeping Service 9,200.00 9,200.00 2,280.15 7,807.53 887.68-
5600 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc 3,100.00 3,100.00 118.72 1,342.15 1,639.13
5801 Legal Services 20,500.00 30,500.00 12,417.50 18,082.50
5803 Legal Publications 500.00 500.00 500.00
5805 Personnel Expense 793.00 842.00 168.00 96.00 578.00
5806 Negotiations 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5808 Other Services & Fees 1,500.00 1,500.00 209.63 1,290.37 .00
5810 Contracted Services 457,092.00 406,114.00 106,445.26 272,120.96 27,547.78
5899 SPJUSD to Reimburse 2,092.04 1,024.01 3,116.05-
5900 Communications 5,200.00 10,500.00 812.40 8,952.47 735.13
Total for Object 5000 615,871.00 581,260.00 123,252.09 395,360.15 62,647.76

6170 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 290,000.00 293,000.00 291,968.39 1,031.61
6200 Building and Improvement of Bu 7,664.00 22,664.00 22,664.00
6400 Equipment 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total for Object 6000 317,664.00 335,664.00 .00 291,968.39 43,695.61

7110 County Tuition Inter Dist Agre 5,501.00 3,119.00 2,382.00
7141 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe 24,428.00 24,428.00 24,428.00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
Total for Object 7000 24,428.00 29,929.00 .00 3,119.00 26,810.00

Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts 2,532,925.00 2,565,502.00 253,863.72 2,113,900.74 197,737.54

Fund 11 - ADULT ED
1300 Certificated Supervisor Admini 80,950.00 7,117.34 34,593.58 39,239.08
3101 STRS Certificated Positions 13,179.00 1,158.70 5,631.83 6,388.47
3311 Medicare Certificated Position 1,174.00 103.20 501.61 569.19
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 2 of 3

001 - Sierra County Office of Education

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:18AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3311

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2018/19
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’pg:g:’ I;i‘:;;:’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::

Fund 11 - ADULT ED (continued)
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert 17,537.00 1,063.90 4,255.60 12,217.50
3501 SUlI Certificated 40.00 3.56 17.30 19.14
3601 Workers' Compensation Certific 2,710.00 238.26 1,158.05 1,313.69
Total for Object 3000 .00 34,640.00 2,567.62 11,564.39 20,507.99
4300 Materials and Supplies 5,000.00 452.37 1,073.07 3,474.56
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 2,685.00 361.76 7,980.62 5,657.38-
Total for Object 4000 .00 7,685.00 814.13 9,053.69 2,182.82-
5200 Travel and Conference 2,000.00 11,267.00 13,267.00-
5203 MILEAGE 894.36 894.36-
5300 Dues and Membership 160.00 160.00-
5810 Contracted Services 45,000.00 460.57 15,999.43 28,540.00
Total for Object 5000 .00 45,000.00 2,460.57 28,320.79 14,218.64
6200 Building and Improvement of Bu 68,639.00 36,008.29 104,647.29-
6400 Equipment 30,000.00 7,782.25 22,217.75
Total for Object 6000 .00 30,000.00 68,639.00 43,790.54 82,429.54-
7619 Other Authorized Interfund Tra 1,725.00 1,725.00
Total for Fund 11 and Expense accounts .00 200,000.00 81,598.66 127,322.99 8,921.65-

Fund 16 - FOREST RES
7619 Other Authorized Interfund Tra 52,121.00 52,121.00 52,121.00
Total for Fund 16, Expense accounts and Object 7000 52,121.00 52,121.00 .00 .00 52,121.00
Total for Org 001 - Sierra County Office of Education 2,585,046.00 2,817,623.00 335,462.38 2,241,223.73 240,936.89
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, M

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 3

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:18AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111062&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7619

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
May 14, 2019
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118
Videoconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936

. CALL TO ORDER

President PATTY HALL called the meeting to order at 6:55pm.

. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Patty Hall, President
Allen Wright, Vice President
Andy Genasci, Clerk
Mike Moore, Member
Jenny Gant, Member

ABSENT: None

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOORE/GANT
5/0

. FLAG SALUTE

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Superintendent’s Report
a. Academic Advisor/Career Technician Job Description and Revised Salary
Schedule

2. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2018 to 04/30/2019

3. Staff Reports

a. ADULT ED—JACKSON: Meeting with DSA on May 28" to go over plans for
portable site being added to LHS site. Curriculum entered for CDE approval,
expecting approval this Friday. On site visits for LAN devices to test internet
connectivity and ability to conduct classes with curriculum chosen. Received
information needed to complete WASC meeting in September. Have a teacher
at each site interested in teaching Adult Ed.

b. SELPA—BETHKE: Spring Parent Night on May 20" at 6pm—introducing a
therapeutic horse-back riding program out of Graeagle. On the subject of
Suicide Prevention brought up at the Board Retreat and the earlier discussion
of the FAIR Act around the curriculum, it needs to be highlighted that the
LGBTQ group is at a higher risk of suicide than other groups and just
acknowledging Civil Rights and the LGBTQ group in curriculum/instruction
lessens the likelihood of suicide among this group.

c. CURRICULUM-—MESCHERY: Statistics also show that injecting more
inclusive, accurate and respectful information into the curriculum reduces
bullying by 50% with the LGBTQ population and bullying also contributes to
suicide tendencies. Taking next steps around math curriculum—setting
teachers up for trainings to learn a new way of teaching math. Senior banquet
June 7" dinner and awards ceremony.

4. Board Member Reports
a. GENASCI: Comments from community about staff speeding near schools.
GRANT: Expecting improvements to LES parking lot from County—Stop
signs, more Slow-Down lighting, efc.

1
SCOE Minutes
May 14, 2019



5. Public Comment
a. Current location — none
b. Videoconference location — none

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held April 09, 2019
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 04/01/2019 through 04/30/2019
3. Authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between Sierra County Office
of Education and Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, Agreement 2020-01C
MOORE/WRIGHT
5/0

G. ACTION ITEMS
1. New Business

PUBLIC HEARING — LCAP

a. Public Hearing opened at 7:05pm to receive public comment on the Proposed
2019-20 Local Control and Accountability Plan
CERESOLA: Continuing work on 2019-20 LCAP—meeting with Jennifer Hix
again from Placer County next week to get continued guidance from her.
Currently reviewing more detailed goals to add in.
MOORE: LCAP will be incorporated into future Board goals as well as the
Superintendent’s goals.
Closed at 7:10pm.

PUBLIC HEARING — SCOE Budget
b. Public Hearing opened at 7:10pm to receive public comment on the 2019-20
Proposed Budget. Closed at 7:11pm with no comment.

PUBLIC HEARING - Proposition 30, Education Protection Account
c. Public Hearing opened at 7:1Ipm to receive public comment on the use of
Proposition 30 Funding for 2019-20. Closed at 7:12pm with no comment.

PUBLIC HEARING — Collective Bargaining Disclosure Statement

d. Public Hearing opened at 7:12pm to receive public comment regarding
Collective Bargaining Agreements (Item ¢). Closed at 7:/3pm with no
comment.

e. Presentation and Approval of the follow-up Tentative Collective Bargaining
Agreement dated April 10, 2019 for Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association,
Certificated Employees, 2018-2019 Negotiations

f. Completion of Bargaining, Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association, Certificated
Employees, 2018-2019 Negotiations

GENASCI moved to approve e & f. Second by GANT.

5/0

g. Inaccordance with Rodda Act, the Classified Employees are Sunshining their
proposal to revamp the salary schedules for 2018-2019 Negotiations
GRANT: Discussed in closed session with the Board. Will discuss negotiations
with Classified reps with direction from Board. No action tonight. This is
information only.

h. Approval of 2019-2020 Extra Duty Assignments and Stipends
GRANT: Will get minor concerns cleaned up with office staff.
MOORE/WRIGHT
5/0

2
SCOE Minutes
May 14, 2019



Adopt Resolution 20-001C, Set Superintendent Salary, 2019-20 Salary

MOORE/GANT
WRIGHT — AYE
GANT — AYE
MOORE — AYE
HALL — AYE
GENASCI - AYE
5/0

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

.

0.

p.

qg.

1312.4—Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions
2. Exhibit(1), revisions
3. Exhibit(2), revisions
MOORE/HALL
5/0
3100—Budget
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
MOORE/WRIGHT
5/0
3260—Fees and Charges
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
GANT/MOORE
5/0
3515.4—Recovery from Property Loss or Damage
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
MOORE/HALL
5/0
4030—Nondiscrimination in Employment
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
MOORE/GANT
5/0
4161.1 & 4361.1—Personal Illness/Injury Leave
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions
4261.1—Personal Illness/Injury Leave
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions

MOORE moved to approve o & p. Second by GANT.
5/0

5117—Interdistrict Attendance
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
MOORE/WRIGHT
5/0
5145.6—Parental Notifications
1. Exhibit, revisions
MOORE/HALL
5/0

3
SCOE Minutes
May 14, 2019



s. 5127—Graduation Ceremonies and Activities
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions requested by Administrators
MOORE/HALL
5/0
t.  1250—Visitors/Outsiders
1. Board Policy, for Board review
2. Administrative Regulation, for Board review
MOORE/GENASCI—no changes
5/0

H. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 11, 2019 at Downieville School, 130
School St, Downieville CA 95936 beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5:00pm
and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.

2. Suggested Agenda Items

none
I.  ADJOURN at 7:41pm
MOORE/WRIGHT
5/0
Andy J. Genasci, Clerk Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

4
SCOE Minutes
May 14, 2019



ReqPay12c

Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2019 through 05/31/2019

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00015264 05/10/2019 CIT 01-5900 PHONE SYSTEM/MAINTENANCE 773.08
00015265 05/10/2019 HEIDI BETHKE 01-5200 PER DIEM/PARKING/MILEAGE 50.00
00015266 05/10/2019 FOLCHI LOGGING AND CONSTRUCTION, INC. 11-6200 BASE MATERIAL 392.54
00015267 05/10/2019 JANIS HARDEMAN 01-5810 NURSE SERVICES 2,500.00
00015268 05/10/2019 WENDY JACKSON 11-5200 PER DIEM/AIRLINE 393.76

11-5203 MILEAGE 389.76 783.52
00015269 05/10/2019 JANE V. LEE, M.A,, LMFT 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 1,920.00
00015270 05/10/2019 LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-5500 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 993.03
00015271 05/10/2019 MARY LOWE 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 4,920.00
00015272 05/10/2019 LESLIE MARSDEN, MOT, OTR/L 01-5810 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY SERVICES 1,787.50
00015273 05/10/2019 BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5100 CONTRACTED CONSULTANT 7,050.00

AGREEMENT

00015274 05/10/2019 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 PER DIEM 29.00
00015275 05/10/2019 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 457.34

11-4300 OFFICE SUPPLIES 56.62 513.96
00015276 05/10/2019 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER MAINT. 29.26
00015277 05/10/2019 REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC. 01-4300 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 80.52
00015278 05/10/2019 SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5808 BANK SERVICE FEES 30.00
00015279 05/10/2019 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 SHOP SUPPLIES 691.76
00015280 05/10/2019 SOTER TECHNOLOGIES 01-4400 VAPE DETECTION SYSTEM 4,415.50
00015281 05/10/2019 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP 01-3902 MAY 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 264.00

01-9535 MAY 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,209.00

76-9576 MAY 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 19,563.80 23,036.80
00015282 05/10/2019 U.S. BANK 01-4300 CPI WORKBOOKS 213.97

01-5200 SUPT. TRAVEL EXPENSES 48.85

01-5899 SUPT. TRAVEL EXPENSES 28.39 291.21
00015283 05/10/2019 VOYAGER 01-4350 FUEL EXPENSE 157.56

01-5200 FUEL EXPENSE 81.77 239.33
00015284 05/28/2019 AMBER DONNELLY 01-5200 MILEAGE 142.68
00015285 05/28/2019 KATHLEEN EPPS 01-5200 APR/MAY MILEAGE 888.56
00015286 05/28/2019 JAQUEZ CUSTOM CRAFT, INC 11-6200 BOBCAT LABOR 200.00
00015287 05/28/2019 MARLENE MONGOLO 01-5200 MILEAGE 196.04
00015288 05/28/2019 MADERA SCHWARY 01-5200 MILEAGE 893.20
00015289 05/28/2019 SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5808 BANK SERVICE FEES 93.63
00015291 05/28/2019 DSA DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES Cancelled DSA FEES 1,437.50 *

Cancelled on 06/03/2019

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the

preceding Checks be approved.

IEIFNT ONLINE |

Page 1 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:20AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2019 through 05/31/2019

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
Total Number of Checks 27 54,378.62

Count Amount

Cancel 1 1,437.50

Net Issue 52,941.12

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 County School Service Fund 23 31,944.64
11 ADULT EDUCATION 4 1,432.68
76 Payroll Clearing 1 19,563.80
Total Number of Checks 26 52,941.12
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 52,941.12
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE
preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:20AM



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra County Office of Education (46 10462 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Nona Griesert
Date: 5/31/2019 3:07 PM

2019-20 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/cal9assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

I hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual
ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D.

Authorized Representative's Signature

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent

Authorized Representative's Signature Date 06/11/2019

***Warn | n g *kk
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2019 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Sierra County Office of Education (46 10462 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Nona Griesert
Date: 5/31/2019 2:59 PM

2019-20 Protected Prayer Certification

ESSA Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public
elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Rozic, Title | Monitoring and Support Office, frozic@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0269

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the LEA has no policy that
prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set forth in the
"Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Merrill M. Grant
Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 06/11/2019
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

***Warn | n g *kk
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2019 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Sierra County Office of Education (46 10462 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Nona Griesert
Date: 5/31/2019 3:01 PM

2019-20 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCFF@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

To receive funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must have ¢
plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply for
ESSA funds are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the LCAP Federal
Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in conjunction with
the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the 2017/18-2019/20 LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification the LEA is agreeing to submit the
LCAP Federal Addendum that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA to
the California Department of Education (CDE), and acknowledging that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

County Offices of Education and School Districts Enter the original 07/01/2017
approval date of the county office of education or school district
2017/18-2019/20 LCAP

Note: For districts, the date should be the day your county office of
education (COE) approved your 2017/18—2019/20 LCAP. For COEs, it
should be the date the CDE approved your 2017/18-2019/20 LCAP.

Charter Schools Enter the adoption date of the charter school LCAP

Authorized Representative's Full Name Merrill M. Grant

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent

***Warn | n g *kk
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2019 violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 6



California Department of Education
Sierra County Office of Education (46 10462 0000000)

2019-20 Application for Fundi

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsuppo

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft
Saved by: Nona Griesert
Date: 5/31/2019 3:02 PM

ng

rt@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding

selections with their local governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board

06/11/2019

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and

advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve

English learners.

DELAC representative's full name

(non-LEA employee)

DELAC review date

Meeting minutes web address

Please enter the web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a web address is not available, then the
LEA must keep the minutes on file which indicate that the application was
reviewed by the committee.

DELAC comment

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

DELAC Advisory Committee is not
required. EL population is under the
threshold.

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the

categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant) Yes
ESSA Sec. 1111et seq.
SACS 3010
Title Il, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) Yes
ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035
Title Il English Learner No
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203
Title lll Immigrant No
***Warn | n g *kk
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:5/31/2019 violation of both state and federal law. Page 4 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Sierra County Office of Education (46 10462 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Nona Griesert
Date: 5/31/2019 3:02 PM

2019-20 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Title IV, Part A (Student Support) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1112(b)
SACS 4127

***Warn | n g *kk
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2019 violation of both state and federal law. Page 5 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra County Office of Education (46 10462 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Nona Griesert
Date: 5/31/2019 3:04 PM

2019-20 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
John Miles, Financial Accountability and Info Srv Office, jmiles@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-7289

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.
Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting,
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https://lwww.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/.

2019-20 Request for authorization No

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

***Warn | n g *kk
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2019 violation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 6




AGREEMENT FOR 2020-06C

PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT for Professional Services ("Agreement") is made as of the Agreement Date
set forth below by and between the County of Sierra, a political subdivision of the State of California ("the
COUNTY"), and SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION (the “CONTRACTOR")

In consideration of the services to be rendered, the sums to be paid, and each and every
covenant and condition contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

OPERATIVE PROVISIONS
1. SERVICES.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide those services described in Attachment "A", Provision A-1.
CONTRACTOR shall provide said services at the time, place and in the manner specified in Attachment
"A", Provisions A-2 through A-3.

2, TERM.

Commencement Date: July 1, 2019

Termination Date: June 30, 2020
3. PAYMENT.

COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR for services rendered pursuant to this Agreement at the time
and in the amount set forth in Attachment "B". The payment specified in Attachment "B" shall be the only
payment made to CONTRACTOR for services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. CONTRACTOR
shall submit all billings for said services to COUNTY in the manner specified in Attachment "B".

4, FACILITIES, EQUIPMENT AND OTHER MATERIALS AND OBLIGATIONS OF COUNTY.

CONTRACTOR shall, at its sole cost and expense, furnish all facilities, equipment, and other
materials which may be required for furnishing services pursuant to this Agreement, except as provided in

this paragraph. COUNTY shall furnish CONTRACTOR only those facilities, equipment, and other
materials and shall perform those obligations listed in Attachment "A".

5. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS.

Those additional provisions unique to this Agreement are set forth in Attachment "C".
6. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

The general provisions set forth in Attachment "D" are part of this Agreement. Any inconsistency
between said general provisions and any other terms or conditions of this Agreement shall be controlled

by the other terms or conditions insofar as the latter are inconsistent with the general provisions. The
HIPAA Business Associates Agreement, Attachment E is incorporated by this reference.

7. DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES.
The Clinical Director of Sierra County Behavioral Health is the designated representative of the
COUNTY and will administer this Agreement for the COUNTY. The County Superintendent of Sierra

County Office of Education is the authorized representative for CONTRACTOR. Changes in designated
representatives shall occur only by advance written notice to the other party.

8. ATTACHMENTS.



All attachments referred to herein are attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein.
Attachments include:

Attachment A - Services

Attachment B - Payment

Attachment C - Additional Provisions

Attachment D - General Provisions

Attachment E - Business Associate Agreement
9. AGREEMENT DATE. The Agreement Date is July 1, 2019.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day here first
above written.

"COUNTY" "CONTRACTOR"

COUNTY OF SIERRA

By

PAUL ROEN, CHAIRMAN DR. MERRILL M. GRANT
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

HEATHER FOSTER DAVID PRENTICE
Clerk of the Board County Counsel



ATTACHMENT A
A1 SCOPE OF SERVICES AND DUTIES.

1. Contractor shall provide one adult advisor, per chapter, to oversee Friday Night Live (FNL)
Prevention Chapters in the school district. These chapters include Friday Night Live (high school
age), Club Live (intermediate school age), and Friday Night Live Kids (4-6t grade age).

2. Contractor will be responsible to comply with the following requirements and assurances:
a.) Complete and submit a monthly activity log and time sheet to county FNL office each
month while school is in session.
b.) Work towards filling the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Chapters
and the Sierra County Tobacco Program.
c.) Facilitate a minimum of one chapter meeting per month during the school year.
d.) Assure that the chapters organize and participate in one environmental prevention
project (Road Map) and one chapter sponsored social event each school year.
Environmental projects are not required for FNL Kids chapters.
e.) Provide chapter oversight of co-curricular positive alternative activities.

A2, TIME SERVICES RENDERED.

Work will begin immediately upon execution of this Agreement by the COUNTY. Thereafter,
CONTRACTOR shall perform services in a diligent and timely manner.

A.3. MANNER SERVICES ARE TO BE PERFORMED.

As an independent contractor, CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing services and fulfilling
obligations hereunder in a professional manner. COUNTY shall not control the manner of performance.

A.4, FACILITIES FURNISHED BY COUNTY.
None.



ATTACHMENT B
PAYMENT

COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR as follows:
B.1 BASE CONTRACT FEE

The Contractor agrees to invoice Sierra County Prevention for the services provided as stated in A.1
(Attachment A, which invoice be submitted to the County before June 30, 2019.

Payment shall be made by County in a lump sum amount for each of the following activities/programs:.
Friday Night Live (FNL) Downieville
Club Live Downieville
Friday Night Live Kids Downieville
Friday Night Live (FNL) Loyalton
Club Live Loyalton
Friday Night Live Kids Loyalton

In no event shall payments by County to Contractor exceed the sum of $9,000.00 for this contract.

B.2 MILEAGE N/A

B.3 TRAVEL COSTS N/A

B.4 AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED

Services performed by CONTRACTOR and not authorized in this Agreement shall not be paid for by
COUNTY. Payment for additional services shall be made to CONTRACTOR by COUNTY if, and only if,
this Agreement is amended in writing by both parties in advance of performing additional services.

B.5 SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES N/A

B.6 MAXIMUM CONTRACT AMOUNT

The maximum amount payable to CONTRACTOR under this Agreement shall not exceed the following;

B.1 Base Contract Fee $9,000.00
B.2 Mileage 0
B.3 Travel Costs 0
B.4 Authorization Required 0
B.5 Special Circumstances 0

MAXIMUM CONTRACT AMOUNT $9,000.00



ATTACHMENT C

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS
Hatch Act

Contractor agrees to comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (Title 5 USC, Sections 1501-
1508), which limit the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are
funded in whole or in part with federal funds.

No Unlawful Use of Unlawful Messages Regarding Drugs

Contractor agrees that information produced through these funds, and which pertains to drugs
and alcohol - related programs, shall contain a clearly written statement that there shall be no
unlawful use of drugs or alcohol associated with the program. Additionally, no aspect of a drug
or alcohol related program shall include any message on the responsible use, if the use is
unlawful, of drugs or alcohol (HSC Section 11999-11999.3). By signing this Contract,
Contractor agrees that itwill enforce, and will require its subcontractors to enforce, these
requirements.

Limitation on Use of Funds for Promotion of Legalization of Controlled Substances

None of the funds made available through this Contract may be used for any activity that
promotes the legalization of any drug or other substance included in Schedule |of Section
202 of the Controlled Substances Act (21 USC 812)

Restriction on Distribution of Sterile Needles

No SABG funds made available through this Contract shall be used to carry out any program
that includes the distribution of sterile needles or syringes for the hypodermic injection of any
illegal drug unless DHCS chooses to implement a demonstration syringe services program for
injecting drug users.

Cultural and Linguistic Proficiency

To ensure equal access to quality care by diverse populations, each service provider
receiving funds from this Contract shall adopt the Federal Office of Minority Health Culturally
and Linguistically Appropriate Service (CLAS) national standards

Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000

Contractor and its subcontractors that provide services covered by this Contract shall comply
with the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (22 United States Code (USC) 7104(g)) as
amended by section 1702 of Pub. L. 112-239.:.

Nondiscrimination in Employment and Services

By signing this Contract, Contractor certifies that under the laws of the United States and the
State of California, incorporated into this Contract by reference and made a part hereof as if set
forth infull, Contractor will not unlawfully discriminate against any person.



Federal Law Requirements:

1.

10.

11.

12.

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 2000d, as amended,
prohibiting discrimination based on race, color, or national origin in federally-
funded programs.

Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 USC 3601 et seq.) prohibiting
discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial status or
national origin in the sale or rental of housing.

Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (45 CFR Part 90), as amended 42 USC Sections
6101- 6107), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age.

Age Discrimination in Employment Act (29 CFR Part 1625).

Title of the Americans with Disabilities Act (29 CFR Part 1630) prohibiting
discrimination against the disabled in employment.

Title 1l of the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 CFR Part 35) prohibiting
discrimination against the disabled by public entities.

Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 CFR Part 36) regarding access.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 USC Section
794), prohibiting discrimination on the basis of individuals with disabilities.

Executive Order 11246 (42 USC 2000(e) et seq. and 41 CFR Part 60) regarding
nondiscrimination in employment under federal contracts and construction contracts
greater than $10,000 funded by federal financial assistance.

Executive Order 13166 (67 FR 41455) to improve access to federal services for those
with limited English proficiency.

The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, as amended,
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse.

Confidentiality of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Patient Records (42 CFR Part 2, Subparts
A- E).

Information Access for Individuals with Limited English Proficiency

1 Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Dymally-Aiatorre
Bilingual Services Act (Government Code Sections 7290-7299.8) regarding access to
materials that explain services available to the public as well as providing language
interpretation service.

2. Contractor shall comply with the applicable provisions of Section 1557 of the

Affordable Care Act (45 CFR Part 92), including, but not limited to, 45 CFR 92.201,
when providing access to: (a) materials explaining services available to the public, (b)
language assistance, (c) language interpreter and translation services, and (d) video
remote language interpreting services.



ATTACHMENT D
GENERAL PROVISIONS

D.1 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. For all purposes arising out of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR
shall be an independent contractor and CONTRACTOR and each and every employee, agent, servant,
partner, and shareholder of CONTRACTOR (collectively referred to as "The Contractor") shall not be, for
any purpose of this Agreement, an employee of COUNTY. Furthermore, this Agreement shall not under
any circumstance be construed or considered to be a joint powers agreement as described in Government
Code Section 6000, et seq., or otherwise. As an independent contractor, the following shall apply:

D.1.1  CONTRACTOR shall determine the method, details and means of performing the
services to be provided by CONTRACTOR as described in this Agreement.

D.1.2 CONTRACTOR shall be responsible to COUNTY only for the requirements and results
specified by this Agreement and, except as specifically provided in this Agreement, shall not be
subject to COUNTY's control with respect to the physical actions or activities of CONTRACTOR in
fulfillment of the requirements of this Agreement.

D.1.3 CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for its own operating costs and expenses, property
and income taxes, workers' compensation insurance and any other costs and expenses in
connection with performance of services under this Agreement.

D.1.4 CONTRACTOR is not, and shall not be, entitled to receive from or through COUNTY, and
COUNTY shall not provide or be obligated to provide the CONTRACTOR with workers'
compensation coverage, unemployment insurance coverage or any other type of employee or
worker insurance or benefit coverage required or provided by any federal, state or local law or
regulation for, or normally afforded to, any employee of COUNTY.

D.1.5 The CONTRACTOR shall not be entitled to have COUNTY withhold or pay, and COUNTY
shall not withhold or pay, on behalf of the CONTRACTOR any tax or money relating to the Social
Security Old Age Pension Program, Social Security Disability Program or any other type of
pension, annuity or disability program required or provided by any federal, state or local law or
regulation for, or normally afforded to, an employee of COUNTY.

D.1.6 The CONTRACTOR shall not be entitled to participate in, or receive any benefit from, or
make any claim against any COUNTY fringe benefit program including, but not limited to,
COUNTY's pension plan, medical and health care plan, dental plan, life insurance plan, or other
type of benefit program, plan or coverage designated for, provided to, or offered to COUNTY's
employees.

D.1.7 COUNTY shall not withhold or pay on behalf of CONTRACTOR any federal, state or local
tax including, but not limited to, any personal income tax owed by CONTRACTOR.

D.1.8 The CONTRACTOR is, and at all times during the term of this Agreement shall represent
and conduct itself as, an independent contractor and not as an employee of COUNTY.

D.1.9 CONTRACTOR shall not have the authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of, bind
or obligate the COUNTY in any way without the written consent of the COUNTY.

D.2 LICENSES, PERMITS, ETC. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants to COUNTY that it has all
licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature which are legally required for
CONTRACTOR to practice its profession. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants to COUNTY that
CONTRACTOR shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the term of
this Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals which are legally required for CONTRACTOR to
practice its profession at the time the services are performed.

D.3 CHANGE IN STATUTES OR REGULATIONS. If there is a change of statutes or regulations
applicable to the subject matter of this Agreement, both parties agree to be governed by the new
provisions, unless either party gives notice to terminate pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.



D4 TIME. CONTRACTOR shall devote such time to the performance of services pursuant to this
Agreement as may be reasonably necessary for the satisfactory performance of CONTRACTOR's
obligations pursuant to this Agreement. Neither party shall be considered in default of this Agreement to
the extent performance is prevented or delayed by any cause, present or future, which is beyond the
reasonable control of the party.

D.5 INSURANCE.

D.5.1 Prior to rendering services provided by the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
CONTRACTOR shall acquire and maintain during the term of this Agreement insurance coverage through
and with an insurer acceptable to COUNTY, naming the COUNTY and COUNTY's officers, employees,
agents and independent contractors as additional insured (hereinafter referred to as "the insurance"). The
insurance shall contain the coverage indicated by the checked items below.

X D.5.1.1 Comprehensive general liability insurance including comprehensive public liability
insurance with minimum coverage of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence and
with not less than Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) aggregate; CONTRACTOR shall
insure both COUNTY and CONTRACTOR against any liability arising under or related to
this Agreement.

D.5.1.2 During the term of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall maintain in full force
and effect a policy of professional errors and omissions insurance with policy limits of not
less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per incident and Five Million Dollars
($5,000,000) annual aggregate, with deductible or self-insured portion not to exceed Two
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500).

X D.5.1.3 Comprehensive automobile liability insurance with minimum coverage of One
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) per occurrence and with not less than One
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) on reserve in the aggregate, with combined single
limit including owned, non-owned and hired vehicles.

X D.5.1.4 Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage for all CONTRACTOR employees
and other persons for whom CONTRACTOR is responsible to provide such insurance
coverage, as provided by Division 4 and 4.5 of the Labor Code.

D.5.2 The limits of insurance herein shall not limit the liability of the CONTRACTOR hereunder.

D.5.3 In respect to any insurance herein, if the aggregate limit available becomes less than that
required above, other excess insurance shall be acquired and maintained immediately. For the purpose
of any insurance term of this Agreement, "aggregate limit available" is defined as the total policy limits
available for all claims made during the policy period.

D.5.4 The insurance shall include an endorsement that no cancellation or material change
adversely affecting any coverage provided by the insurance may be made until twenty (20) days after
written notice is delivered to COUNTY.

D.5.5 The insurance policy forms, endorsements and insurer(s) issuing the insurance shall be
satisfactory to COUNTY at its sole and absolute discretion. The amount of any deductible payable by the
insured shall be subject to the prior approval of the COUNTY and the COUNTY, as a condition of its
approval, may require such proof of the adequacy of CONTRACTOR's financial resources as it may see
fit.

D.5.6 Prior to CONTRACTOR rendering services provided by this Agreement, and immediately
upon acquiring additional insurance, CONTRACTOR shall deliver a certificate of insurance describing the
insurance coverages and endorsements to:

County of Sierra
Auditor/Risk-Manager
P.O. Drawer 425
Downieville, CA 95936



D.5.7 CONTRACTOR shall not render services under the terms and conditions of this
Agreement unless each type of insurance coverage and endorsement is in effect and CONTRACTOR has
delivered the certificate(s) of insurance to COUNTY as previously described. If CONTRACTOR shall fail
to procure and maintain said insurance, COUNTY may, but shall not be required to, procure and maintain
the same, and the premiums of such insurance shall be paid by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY upon
demand. The policies of insurance provided herein which are to be provided by CONTRACTOR shall be
for a period of not less than one year, it being understood and agreed that twenty (20) days prior to the
expiration of any policy of insurance, CONTRACTOR will deliver to COUNTY a renewal or new policy to
take the place of the policy expiring.

D.5.8 COUNTY shall have the right to request such further coverages and/or endorsements on
the insurance as COUNTY deems necessary, at CONTRACTOR's expense. The amounts, insurance
policy forms, endorsements and insurer(s) issuing the insurance shall be satisfactory to COUNTY in its
sole and absolute discretion.

D.5.9 Any subcontractor(s), independent contractor(s) or any type of agent(s) performing or
hired to perform any term or condition of this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, as may be allowed
by this Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the "SECONDARY PARTIES"), shall comply with each term
and condition of this Section D.5 entitled "INSURANCE". Furthermore, CONTRACTOR shall be
responsible for the SECONDARY PARTIES' acts and satisfactory performance of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

D.6 INDEMNITY. CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless COUNTY, its elected
and appointed councils, boards, commissions, officers, agents, and employees from any liability for
damage or claims for damage for any economic loss or personal injury, including death, as well as for
property damage, which may arise from the intentional or negligent acts or omissions of CONTRACTOR
in the performance of services rendered under this Agreement by CONTRACTOR, or any of
CONTRACTOR's officers, agents, employees, contractors, or subcontractors.

D.7 CONTRACTOR NOT AGENT. Except as COUNTY may specify in writing, CONTRACTOR shall
have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of COUNTY in any capacity whatsoever as an
agent. CONTRACTOR shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind
COUNTY to any obligation whatsoever.

D.8 ASSIGNMENT PROHIBITED. CONTRACTOR may not assign any right or obligation pursuant to
this Agreement. Any attempted or purported assignment of any right or obligation pursuant to this
Agreement shall be void and of no legal effect.

D.9 PERSONNEL. CONTRACTOR shall assign only competent personnel to perform services
pursuant to this Agreement. In the event that COUNTY, in its sole discretion at any time during the term
of this Agreement, desires the removal of any person or persons assigned by CONTRACTOR to perform
services pursuant to this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall remove any such person immediately upon
receiving written notice from COUNTY of its desire for removal of such person or persons.

D.10 STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services required pursuant
to this Agreement in the manner and according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of
the profession in which CONTRACTOR is engaged. All products of whatsoever nature which
CONTRACTOR delivers to COUNTY pursuant to this Agreement shall be prepared in a first class and
workmanlike manner and shall conform to the standards of quality normally observed by a person
practicing in CONTRACTOR's profession.

D.11 POSSESSORY INTEREST. The parties to this Agreement recognize that certain rights to
property may create a "possessory interest", as those words are used in the California Revenue and
Taxation Code (107). For all purposes of compliance by COUNTY with Section 107.6 of the California
Revenue and Taxation Code, this recital shall be deemed full compliance by the COUNTY. All questions
of initial determination of possessory interest and valuation of such interest, if any, shall be the
responsibility of the County Assessor and the contracting parties hereto. A taxable possessory interest
may be created by this, if created, and the party in whom such an interest is vested will be subject to the
payment of property taxes levied on such an interest.



D.12  TAXES. CONTRACTOR hereby grants to the COUNTY the authority to deduct from any
payments to CONTRACTOR any COUNTY imposed taxes, fines, penalties and related charges which are
delinquent at the time such payments under this Agreement are due to CONTRACTOR.

D.13  TERMINATION. COUNTY shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any time by giving
notice in writing of such termination to CONTRACTOR. In the event COUNTY gives notice of termination,
CONTRACTOR shall immediately cease rendering service upon receipt of such written notice and the
following shail apply:

D.13.1.1 CONTRACTOR shall deliver to COUNTY copies of all writings prepared by it
pursuant to this Agreement. The term "writings" shall be construed to mean and include:
handwriting, typewriting, printing, photostating, photographing, computer storage medium (tapes,
disks, diskettes, etc.) and every other means of recording upon any tangible thing, and form of
communication or representation, including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or
combinations thereof.

D.13.1.2 COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR the reasonable value of services rendered
by CONTRACTOR to the date of termination pursuant to this Agreement not to exceed the
amount documented by CONTRACTOR and approved by COUNTY as work accomplished to
date. Further provided, however, COUNTY shall not in any manner be liable for lost profits which
might have been made by CONTRACTOR had CONTRACTOR completed the services required
by this Agreement. In this regard, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY such financial
information as in the judgment of the COUNTY is necessary to determine the reasonable value of
the services rendered by CONTRACTOR. In the event of a dispute as to the reasonable value of
the services rendered by CONTRACTOR, the decision of the COUNTY shall be final. The
foregoing is cumulative and does not affect any right or remedy which COUNTY may have in law
or equity.

D.13.2 CONTRACTOR may terminate its services under this Agreement upon thirty (30)
working days written notice to the COUNTY, without liability for damages, if CONTRACTOR is not
compensated according to the provisions of the Agreement or upon any other material breach of
the Agreement by COUNTY, provided that CONTRACTOR has first provided COUNTY with a
written notice of any alleged breach, specifying the nature of the alleged breach and providing not
less than ten (10) working days within which the COUNTY may cure the alleged breach.

D.14 OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION. All professional and technical information developed under
this Agreement and all work sheets, reports, and related data shall become and/or remain the property of
COUNTY, and CONTRACTOR agrees to deliver reproducible copies of such documents to COUNTY on
completion of the services hereunder. The COUNTY agrees to indemnify and hold CONTRACTOR
harmless from any claim arising out of reuse of the information for other than this project.

D.15  WAIVER. A waiver by any party of any breach of any term, covenant or condition herein
contained or a waiver of any right or remedy of such party available hereunder at law or in equity shall not
be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant or condition
herein contained or of any continued or subsequent right to the same right or remedy. No party shall be
deemed to have made any such waiver unless it is in writing and signed by the party so waiving.

D.16 COMPLETENESS OF INSTRUMENT. This Agreement, together with its specific references and
attachments, constitutes all of the agreements, understandings, representations, conditions, warranties
and covenants made by and between the parties hereto. Unless set forth herein, neither party shall be
liable for any representations made, express or implied.

D.17 SUPERSEDES PRIOR AGREEMENTS. ltis the intention of the parties hereto that this

Agreement shall supersede any prior agreements, discussions, commitments, representations, or
agreements, written or oral, between the parties hereto.

D.18 ATTORNEY'S FEES. If any action at law or in equity, including an action for declaratory relief, is



brought to enforce or interpret provisions of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
reasonable attorney's fees, which may be set by the Court in the same action or in a separate action
brought for that purpose, in addition to any other relief to which such party may be entitled.

D.19 MINOR AUDITOR REVISION. In the event the Sierra County Auditor's office finds a
mathematical discrepancy between the terms of the Agreement and actual invoices or payments, provided
that such discrepancy does not exceed 1% of the Agreement amount, the Auditor's office may make the
adjustment in any payment or payments without requiring an amendment to the Agreement to provide for
such adjustment. Should the COUNTY or the CONTRACTOR disagree with such adjustment, they
reserve the right to contest such adjustment and/or to request corrective amendment.

D.20 CAPTIONS. The captions of this Agreement are for convenience in reference only and the words
contained therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the interpretation,
construction or meaning of the provisions of this Agreement.

D.21  DEFINITIONS. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, or unless the context otherwise
requires, the following definitions and rules of construction shall apply herein.

D.21.1 NUMBER AND GENDER. In this Agreement, the neuter gender includes the feminine and
masculine, the singular includes the plural, and the word "person" includes corporations, partnerships,
firms or associations, wherever the context so requires.

D.21.2 MANDATORY AND PERMISSIVE. "Shall" and "will" and "agrees" are mandatory. "May"
is permissive.

D.22 TERM INCLUDES EXTENSIONS. All references to the term of this Agreement or the Agreement
Term shall include any extensions of such term.

D.23 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. All representations, covenants and warranties specifically set
forth in this Agreement, by or on behalf of, or for the benefit of any or all of the parties hereto, shall be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of such party, its successors and assigns.

D.24 MODIFICATION. No modification or waiver of any provisions of this Agreement or its
attachments shall be effective unless such waiver or modification shall be in writing, signed by all parties,
and then shall be effective only for the period and on the condition, and for the specific instance for which
given.

Attachment D page 5 of 7

D.25 COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously and in several
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

D.26 OTHER DOCUMENTS. The parties agree that they shall cooperate in good faith to accomplish
the object of this Agreement and, to that end, agree to execute and deliver such other and further
instruments and documents as may be necessary and convenient to the fulfilment of these purposes.

D.27  PARTIAL INVALIDITY. If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is held by
a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the provision and/or
provisions shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or invalidated.

D.28 VENUE. ltis agreed by the parties hereto that unless otherwise expressly waived by them, any
action brought to enforce any of the provisions hereof or for declaratory relief hereunder shall be filed and
remain in a court of competent jurisdiction in the County of Sierra, State of California.

D.29 CONTROLLING LAW. The validity, interpretation and performance of this Agreement shall be
controlled by and construed under the laws of the State of California.

D.30 CALIFORNIA TORT CLAIMS ACT. Notwithstanding any term or condition of the Agreement,



the provisions, and related provisions, of the California Tort Claims Act, Division 3.6 of the Government
Code, are not waived by COUNTY and shall apply to any claim against COUNTY arising out of any acts or
conduct under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

D.31 TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each covenant and
term herein.

D.32 AUTHORITY. All parties to this Agreement warrant and represent that they have the power and
authority to enter into this Agreement in the names, titles and capacities herein stated and on behalf of any
entities, persons, estates or firms represented or purported to be represented by such entity(s), person(s),
estate(s) or firm(s) and that all formal requirements necessary or required by any state and/or federal law
in order to enter into this Agreement are in full compliance. Further, by entering into this Agreement,
neither party hereto shall have breached the terms or conditions of any other contract or agreement to
which such party is obligated, which such breach would have a material effect hereon.

D.33 CORPORATE AUTHORITY. If CONTRACTOR is a corporation or public agency, each
individual executing this Agreement on behalf of said corporation or public agency represents and
warrants that he or she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of said
corporation, in accordance with a duly adopted resolution of the Board of Directors of said corporation or
in accordance with the bylaws of said corporation or Board or Commission of said public agency, and that
this Agreement is binding upon said corporation or public entity in accordance with its terms. If
CONTRACTOR is a corporation, CONTRACTOR shall, within thirty (30) days after execution of this
Agreement, deliver to COUNTY a certified copy of a resolution of the Board of Directors of said
corporation authorizing or ratifying the execution of this Agreement.

D.34 CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

D.34.1 LEGAL COMPLIANCE. CONTRACTOR agrees at all times in performance of this
Agreement to comply with the law of the State of California regarding conflicts of interest, including, but
not limited to, Article 4 of Chapter 1, Division 4, Title 1 of the California Government Code, commencing
with Section 1090, and Chapter 7 of Title 9 of said Code, commencing with Section 87100, including
regulations promulgated by the California Fair Political Practices Commission.

D.34.2 ADVISEMENT. CONTRACTOR agrees that if any facts come to its attention which raise
any questions as to the applicability of this law, it will immediately inform the COUNTY designated
representative and provide all information needed for resolution of the question.

D.34.3 ADMONITION. Without limitation of the covenants in subparagraphs D.34.1 and D.34.2,
CONTRACTOR is admonished hereby as follows:

The statutes, regulations and laws referenced in this provision D.34 include, but are not
limited to, a prohibition against any public officer, including CONTRACTOR for this
purpose, from making any decision on behalf of COUNTY in which such officer has a
direct or indirect financial interest. A violation occurs if the public officer influences or
participates in any COUNTY decision which has the potential to confer any pecuniary
benefit on CONTRACTOR or any business firm in which CONTRACTOR has an interest
of any type, with certain narrow exceptions.

D.35 NONDISCRIMINATION. During the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
not unlawfully discriminate against any employee of the CONTRACTOR or of the COUNTY or applicant
for employment or for services or any member of the public because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age or sex. CONTRACTOR shall
ensure that in the provision of services under this Agreement, its employees and applicants for
employment and any member of the public are free from such discrimination. CONTRACTOR shall
comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code Section 12900 et
seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment Housing Commission implementing
Government Code Section 12900, set forth in Chapter 5, Division 4 of Title 2 of the California
Administrative Code are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and made a part hereof as if set
forth in full. CONTRACTOR shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 and all amendments
thereto, and all administrative rules and regulation issued pursuant to said Act. CONTRACTOR shall give



written notice of its obligations under this clause to any labor agreement. CONTRACTOR shall include
the non-discrimination and compliance provision of this paragraph in all subcontracts to perform work
under this Agreement,

D.36 JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY. If any party consists of more than one person or entity,
the liability of each person or entity signing this Agreement shall be joint and several.

D.37 TAXPAYER I.D. NUMBER. The COUNTY shall not disburse any payments to
CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement until CONTRACTOR supplies the latter's Taxpayer |.D.
Number or Social Security Number (as required on the line under CONTRACTOR's signature on page 2
of this Agreement).

D.38 NOTICES. Ali notices and demands of any kind which either party may require or desire to serve
on the other in connection with this Agreement must be served in writing either by personal service or by
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall be deposited in the United States Mail, with
postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the party so to be served as follows:

If to "COUNTY™

Sierra County Human Services
P.O. Box 265

Loyalton, CA 96118

With a copy to:

County Counsel
County of Sierra

Post Office Drawn D
Downieville, CA 95936

If to "CONTRACTOR":

Sierra County Office of Education
P.O. Box 955

Loyalton, CA 96118



SIERRA COUNTY

Business Associates Agreement

This Agreement is entered into this 1st day of July 2019 by and between the County of Sierra
doing business by and through the Sierra County Department of Health and Human Services (collectively
referred to herein as the “County” and Sierra County Office of Education.(referred to herein as the
“Business Associate”)

Recitals

WHEREAS, County has heretofore or contemporaneously with the execution of this Agreement
entered into an Agreement for Professional Services )the “Professional Services Agreement”) whereby
Business Associate provides certain services to County and its clients and citizens which involves the
access and use of certain information pertaining to individuals which information is required to be kept
confidential and protected under the provisions of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
of 1996, Public Law 104-101 (referred to herein as "HIPAA”) and the regulations adopted pursuant to the
Act: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Professional Services Agreement County will make available and/or
transfer to Business Associate, and/or Business Associate will generate or otherwise access confidential,
personally identifiable health information in conjunction with services delivered on behalf of the County;
and

WHEREAS, such information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with HIPAA and the
applicable regulations [including without limitation, 45 CFR §§ 164.502(e); 164.504(e)] issued pursuant to
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act [42 USC §§ 1320 — 1320d-8] and the terms of this
Agreement, or more stringent provisions of the law of the State of California.

NOW THEREFORE, In consideration of the obligations, benefits and compensation provided to
Business Associate under the provisions of the Professional Services Agreement and in order to ensure
that said Agreement remains valid and complies with HIPAA, the parties agree as follows:

1. As used herein and with reference to the obligations under HIPAA, Protected Health Information
(“PHI”) shall mean individually identifiable health information including, without limitation, all information,
data, documentation, and materials of any nature or form, including without limitation, demographic,
medical and financial information, that relates to the past, present, or future physical or mental health or
condition of an individual; the provision of health care to an individual; or the past, present, or future
payment for the provision of health care to an individual; and that identifies the individual or with respect to
which there is a reasonable basis to believe the information can be used to identify the individual. PHI
shall include but not be limited to individually identifiable information received from or on behalf of the
County as more fully defined in 45 CFR § 164.501, and any amendments thereto.

2, County shall provide to Business Associate a copy of the current Notice of Privacy Practices and
any relevant information on changes to or agreed upon restrictions relating to legal permissions for the
use or disclosure of PHI.

<l Business Associate agrees that it shall not receive, create, use or disclose PH! except as follows:

a. (1)solely for meeting its obligations as set forth in the Professional Services Agreement
and any other agreements between the Parties evidencing their business relationship or
(2) as required by applicable law, rule or regulation, or by accrediting or credentialing
organization to whom Covered Entity is required to disclose such information or as
otherwise permitted under this Agreement, the Arrangement Agreement (if consistent with
this Agreement and the HIPAA Privacy Rule), or the HIPAA Privacy Rule, and (3) as
would be permitted by the HIPAA Privacy Rule if such use or disclosure were made by
Covered Entity;

b. If necessary for the proper management and administration of Business Associate or to



carry out legal responsibilities of Business Associate, PHI may only be disclosed to
another person/entity for such purposes if:
* Disclosure is required by law; or
e Where Business Associate obtains reasonable assurances from the
person to whom disclosure is made that the PHI released will be held
confidentially, and only may be used or further disclosed as required by
law or for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the person, and the
person notifies Business Associate of any instances of which it is aware
in which the confidentiality of the information has been breached; and
e Person agrees to notify Business Associate of any breaches of
confidentiality;
o] To permit Business Associate to provide data aggregation services relating to the health
care operations of the County.

4. Business Associate and County agree that neither of them will request, use or release more
than the minimum amount of PHI necessary to accomplish the purpose of the use, disclosure or
request.

5. Business Associate will establish and maintain appropriate safeguards to prevent any
unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI.

6. Business Associate agrees that it shall immediately report to County any unauthorized
uses/disclosures of which it becomes aware, and shall take all reasonable steps to mitigate the
potentially harmful effects of such breach.

7. Business Associate hereby indemnifies County and agrees to hold County harmless from and
against any and all losses, expense, damage or injury that County may sustain as a result of, or
arising out of, Business Associate’s or its agent's or subAgreementor’s, unauthorized use or
disclosure of PHI.

8. Business Associate shall carry comprehensive general liability insurance.

9. Business Associate shall ensure that all of its subcontractors and agents are bound by the
same restrictions and obligations contained herein whenever PHI is made accessible to such
subcontractors or agents, and shall give prior notice to County of any subcontractors or agents who
are to be given access to PHI.

10. Business Associate shall make all PHI and related information in its possession available as
follows:

a. To the individual or his/her personal representative or to the County, to the extent
necessary to permit County to fulfill any obligation to allow access for inspection and
copying in accordance with the provisions of 45 CFR § 164.524 and any subsequent
amendments to the regulations;

b. To the individual or his/her personal representative or to the County, to the extent
necessary to permit County to fulfill any obligation to account for disclosures of PHI in
accordance with 45 CFR § 164.528 and any subsequent amendments to the
regulations.

11. Business Associate shall make PHI available to County to fulfill County’s obligation to
amend PHI and related information in accordance with 45 CFR §164.526, and shalll, as directed by
County, incorporate any amendments or related statements into the information held by Business
Associate and any subcontractors or agents.

12. Business Associate agrees to make its internal practices, books and records relating to the
use or disclosure of information received from or on behalf of County available to the U.S. Secretary
of Health and Human Services, or the Secretary’s designee, for purposes of determining compliance
with the privacy regulations, and any amendments thereto.



13. Upon termination of this Agreement, Business Associate agrees, at the option of County, to
return or destroy all PHI created or received from or on behalf of County. Business Associate agrees
that it will not retain any copies of PHI except as required by law. If PHI is destroyed, Business
Associate agrees to provide County with appropriate documentation/certification evidencing such
destruction. If return or destruction of all PHI, and all copies of PHI, is not feasible, Business
Associate agrees to extend the protections of this Agreement to such information for as long as it is
maintained. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect any of its provisions that, by wording or
nature, are intended to remain effective and to continue in operation.

14. The PHI and any related information created or received from or on behalf of County is and
shall remain the property of the County. Business Associate agrees that it acquires no title in or rights
to the information, including any de-identified information.

15. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, County shall have the right to
immediately terminate the Professional Services Agreement or any other agreement between the
parties if County determines that Business Associate has violated any material term of this
Agreement. If County reasonably believes that Business Associate will violate a material term of this
Agreement and, where practicable, County gives written notice to Business Associate of such belief
within a reasonable time after forming such belief, and Business Associate fails to provide adequate
written assurances to County that it will no breach the cited term of this Agreement within a
reasonable period of time given the specific circumstances, but in any event, before the threatened
breach is to occur, then County shall have the right to immediately terminate the Professional Services
Agreement or any other agreement between the parties. In the event of termination as described in
this Paragraph, County shall have the right to contract for replacement service through another entity
or provider, with Business Associate responsible for paying any difference in cost.

16. Notwithstanding any rights or remedies under this Agreement or provided by law, County
retains all rights to seek injunctive relief to prevent or stop the unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI
by Business Associate, any of its subcontractors or agents, or any third party who has received PHI
from Business Associate.

17. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their successor, but neither party may
assign the Agreement without the prior written consent of the other, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

18. The obligations to safeguard the confidentiality and security of PHI imposed herein shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

19. Any ambiguities in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of an interpretation that
promotes compliance with HIPAA and regulations promulgated thereunder. The parties agree that any
modifications to those laws shall modify the obligations of the parties hereunder without the need for
formal amendment of the Agreement. Any other amendments to this Agreement shall not be effective
without the written agreement of both parties.

20. Any notice to the other party pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed provided if sent by
first class United States mail, postage prepaid, as follows:

To County: County Of Sierra
Department of Health and Human Services
P.O. Box 1019
Loyalton, CA 96118

To Contractor: Sierra County Office of Education
P.O. Box 955
Loyalton, CA 96118



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day here first
above written.

“COUNTY” “CONTRACTOR”

COUNTY OF SIERRA

Paul Roen, Chairman Dr. Merrill M. Grant, County Superintendent
Sierra County Board of Supervisors Sierra County Office of Education
ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Heather Foster David Prentice
Clerk of the Board County Counsel



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2019-2020 Extra Duty Assignments - Athletic Coaches

2019-2020 EXTRA DUTY ASSIGNMENTS Athletics

Position Stipend Personnel Personnel Personnel Personnel

Downieville LHS LMS 7th/8th LES K-6"
Coaching Assignments

Athletic Director - Loyalton $7,500 Katie Campbell
High/$2,500 per season x3/$7,500 cap cap
Athletic Director — Downieville/$500 $2,000 John Smith

per team or $2,000 cap cap

Athletic Director - Loyalton Gr. 6,7,8 $1,000 Sheri Roen

Varsity Football LHS $2,000 Brad Campbell

Assistant Varsity Football LHS $1,500 Augustine
Corcoran

Varsity Basketball - Boys $2,000 John Smith

J.V. Basketball - Boys $2,000

Varsity Basketball - Girls $2,000 Stacey Hood

1.V Basketball — Girls $2,000 Sheri Roen

7" Grade Basketball — Boys $ 500

8™ Grade Basketball — Boys $ 500

7" Grade Basketball - Girls $ 500

8" Grade Basketball — Girls $ 500

7th/8t" Gr COED Basketball $1,500

Boys Baseball $2,000 Bryan Griffin

Girls Softball $2,000 Andrea Ceresola

Varsity Volleyball - Girls $2,000 Christine Acuna Laraine Sei

JV Volleyball Girls $1,500 Amber Donnelly

Track $2,000 Jason Adams

Tennis $1,500 John Smith

Cheerleading Advisor-Season $2,000 Bre Whitley

Physical Fitness Coordinator District- ~ $ 500 C—— ——

wide District wide

Cross Country Coach S 500

Golf Coach $1,500 Joel Armstrong

Soccer $2,000 Stephanie
Shelby

Presented to the Governing Board: June 11,2019; Doc: Personnel/2019-20 Extra Duty Assighment Personnel_Athletics_June 2019



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2019-2020 Extra Duty Assignments — Certificated

Position Stipend LES LHS DVL
WASC LEAD
Loyalton Maintenance Year $1,000 [BD
Downieville Mid-term visitation year $1,500 TBD
Site Technology Coordinator $1,500
Loyalton Elementary TBD
Loyalton Junior/Senior High 7-12 Barbara Jaquez
Downieville K-12 Katrina
Bosworth
Teacher-In-Charge per semester $1,000
Loyalton Elementary Laurie Petterson
Loyalton High 7-12 Barbara Jaquez
Downieville K-12
Lead Teacher Downieville School per month $1,000 TBD
Response to Intervention
Loyalton High 7-12 $1,500 TBD
Downieville K-12 $1,000 TBD
Loyalton Elementary $1,500 Erin Folchi
Friday Night Live Program Advisor
Friday Night Live (9-12), Club Live (7-8),
Friday Night Live Kids (K-6)
Loyalton Elementary, Loyalton High (7-8) (9-12)  $2,000  Erin Folchi (K-6) TBD T80

Downieville Elem, Downieville High (7-8) (9-12)  $1,000

Presented to the Governing Board: June 11,2019;
Doc:Personnel/ 2019-2020 Extra Duty Personnel non athlete_June 2019



California Department of Education Special Education Division
Revised Feb 2017

Annual Budget and Service Plan

Checklist of Items to Submit to the
California Department of Education by June 30, 2019

Annual Budget Plan:

X

Form ABP-01: Certification of Annual Budget Plan
Annual Budget Plan—Page 2

Copy of Public Hearing Notice

Annual Service Plan:

Form ASP-03: Certification of Annual Service Plan

Form ASP-01a: California Special Education Management Information System
(CASEMIS) Service Descriptions

Form ASP-01b: Modified or Customized CASEMIS Descriptions
[1 Description of CASEMIS Code 900, if applicable

Physical Location of Services Plan-Form ASP-02a

X

Annual Service Plan (001)

Other Facilities (002)

X

Infant Services (003)

X

Pre-School Services (004)
Facility 32: County Jails Included in the Plan

Copy of Public Hearing Notice



California Department of Education Special Education Division
ABP-01 (rev Feb 2017)

Certification of Annual Budget Plan
Fiscal Year 2019-20

1. Check one, as applicable:

[x ] Single District [ 1 Multiple District [ ] District/County
Special Education Local Plan Area SELPA Name Application Date
(SELPA) Code Sierra County SELPA June 111, 2019
46-10462
SELPA Address SELPACity SELPA Zip code
P.O. Box 955 109 Beckwith Road Loyalton 96118
Name SELPA Director (Print) SELPA Director's Telephone
Heidi Bethke Number

(530 )993-1660 x 170
2. Certification by Designated Administrative And Fiscal Agency for This Program
(Responsible Local Agency/Administrative Unit [RLA/AU])

RLA/AU Name Name/Title of RLA/AU Superintendent RLA/AU Telephone Number
Sierra County Office of Education Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D ( 530 )993-1660
RLA/AU Street Address RLA/AU City | RLA/AU Zip code

109 Beckwith Road Loyalton 96118

" Date of Governing Board Approval
June 11", 2019

Certification of Approval of Annual Budget Plan Pursuant to California Education Code
Section 56205(b)

| certify that the Annual Budget Plan was developed according to the SELPA's local plan

governance and policy making process. Notice of this public hearing was posted in each
school within the SELPA at least 15 days prior to the hearing.

The Annual Budget Plan was presented for public hearing on !L(M\J\ / /, 90/ 7

Adopted this / [ day of d)/pu\e_ .20\0[.

Signed:

RLA/AU Superintendent



California Department of Education Special Education Division

ABP-01 (rev Feb 2017)

Annual Budget Plan
Fiscal Year 2019-20

The Annual Budget Plan shall identify expected expenditures for all items required by this part
as listed below. The Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) codes provide source
information from the local educational agency (LEA) reporting.

Reference/Label Instructions Estimated
Totals
Funds received in accordance with Chapter 7.2 | SACS Resource Code
(commencing with California Education Code 6500 (State),
[EC] Section 56836) 3300-3499 (Federal)  |,4R, /5

(Special Education Program Funding)

6512-6535 (General

Fund)
Administrative costs of the plan SACS Goal Code 5001
Function 2100 /10;{{
Special Education services to pupils o
with: (1) severe disabilities, and (2) low- SN Cadl Bodesitil
incide disabiliti
SR ESEREIeE SACS Goal Code 5730 |5/, 872
SACS Goal Code 5750 |/, D&Y

Special education services to pupils
with non-severe disabilities

SACS Goal Code 5770

49, 57/

Supplemental aids and services to meet the
individual needs of pupils placed in regular
education classrooms and environments

Any SACS Goal Code
with SACS Function
Code 1130°

1757

Regionalized operations and services, and
direct instructional support by program
specialists in accordance with Article 6

(commencing with Section 56836.23) of Chapter

7.2 (SELPA Program Specialists Funding)

SACS Goal Code 5050

_H—

SACS Goal Code 5060

72,002

The use of property taxes allocated to the

special education local plan area pursuant to EC

Section 2572

Statement is included in Local Plan

! Function Activity Classification can be found http://www.cde.ca.gov/belag/aglyr08/mar08item24a6.doc

For California Department of Education Use Only

Received by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction: Date:

By:




SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P. 0. Box 955 Phone: (530) 993-1660
109 Beckwith Road Merrill M, Grant, Ed.D. FAX: (530)993-0828
Loyalton, California Superintendent Email: mgrant@spjusd.org

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Sierra County Board of Education will conduct
a public hearing for the purpose of:

Receiving Public Comment on the
California Department of Education Certification
of the 2019-2020
Sierra County SELPA Annual Service and Budget Plan

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019
Time: 6:00pm
Location: Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville, CA 95936

The Plan is available for viewing prior to the meeting at
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Room 3, Loyalton, CA 96118
or online at www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org.

At A

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Sierra County Office of Education
May 30, 2019

www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org



California Department of Education
ASP-03 (rev Feb 2017)

Certification of Annual Service Plan

Fiscal Year 2019-20

Special Education Division

1. Check one, as applicable:
[ x ] Single District

[ 1 Multiple District

[ ] District/County

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
Code: 46-10462

SELPA Name: Sierra County SELPA

Application Date
June 11t 2019

SELPA Address
PO Box 955 109 Beckwith Road

SELPA City
Loyalton

SELPA Zip code
96118

Name SELPA Director (Print)
Heidi Bethke

SELPA Director’s Telephone
Number

(530 )993-1660 x 170

2. Certification by Designated Administrative And Fiscal Agency for This Program
(Responsible Local Agency [RLA] or Administrative Unit [AU])

RLA/AU Name

Name/Title of RLA/AU Superintendent (Type)
Merrill M. Grant, EdD

RLA/AU Telephone Number
( 530 )993-1660

RL.A/AU Street Address
PO Box 955 109 Beckwith Road

RLA/AU City
Loyalton

RLA/AU Zip code
96118

Date of Governing Board Approval
June 11, 2019

Certification of Approval of Annual Service Plan Pursuant to California Education Code

Section 56205(b)

| certify that the Annual Service Plan was developed according to the SELPA’s local plan governance
and policy making process. Notice of this public hearing was posted in each district within the SELPA
at least 15 days prior to the hearing.

The Annual Service Plan was presented for public hearing on June 111,
2019

Adopted this day of , 20

Signed:

RLA/AU Superintendent

For California Department of Education Use Only

Received by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction: Date: By:




L1 jo | ebed

‘wes) (431) weiboud uoneonpe paziienpialpul 9y} AQ pauILLIBISP SSIMIBYI0 SS8JUN SOUBPUSYE JO [00YDS BY} Ui papircid aq [|m SOOIAIRS

9¢z00¢g ‘(€)(9) ¥£ 00E
suonoes Y4 ve

X (Ajuo z—0 sabe) swoy aieopjiyo Ajiwey 10
‘19Juad a1edp|IY ‘sse|d Juswdojaasp tejnbai ul apie uoneanps jeIedg 092

9¢z'00¢ ‘(e)(9) ¥£00€
SUOIOSS Y49 ¥E

X ‘Juswdojensp
S.PIIYd 8y} adueyus 0} plIyo 8y} yim Bunjiom pue :pjiyo sy Jo Juswdojaasp
lifs ayy Buoueyus oy psjejes poddns pue ‘s||s ‘UORBLLIOIUI Y)IIM SS||ILUE)
Buipinoid {(dS4I) ueld eo1nies Ajlwe) pazilenplAIpUl S PIIUD Sy} Ul SSWON0
ay} Bulneiyoe o) spes) jey) ‘eoeds pue swi) pue ‘sjeusjew ‘[puuosiad

Jo uonodelsyul pauueld ey) Buipnjour ‘Buiuueid wNNoLIND ‘uonoelalul [e1o0S
pue sassad01d aAluBoo Buipniour ‘seale [ejuswdojersp jo A18LIBA B Ul SIS
Jo uonisinboe s,p|Iyo sy} sjowoud Jey} SaAOE pue SJUBWILOIIAUS Buluies) Jo
ubisep 8y} :sepnjoul uononsul [eads :(Ajuo z-g sebe) uononnsu [e1dedg 0sz

9zz'00¢ (€)(9) ¥£00¢€
suoloes Y40 ¥¢

(AJluo z—0 sebe) uoneUIP.I00D 3DIAIBS ove

922°00¢ ‘(£)(2) ¥£ 00¢€
SUONY8S 4D PE

X "'s9ouaJsjald pooy pue sugey pooy
pue swajqoid Buipssy pue sjiiys Buipss) {sajgeleA [BOIUID pUB ‘[ed1WwaydoIq
‘olswodolyiue ‘eyejul Atejaip pue AI0)SIY [BUOHLINU Ul SJUSWSSSSSE
Bunonpuoo apnjoul ssolnies asay] :(Ajuo z-0 sebe) sesiales uonLNN 0cZ

922°00¢ (£)(9) ¥£'00¢
suonoss Y49 ¢

X "S8OIAISS UOIUBAIBIUI Al1eD 10)
pesu pue snjejs [ejuawdolsAsp s,plIYo e sulwislep 0} ueisAyd pesusol| e Aq
pspinold seoines (Ajuo Z-0 sabe) (Ajuo uonenjeas 10y) sedIAISS [eIIPaN 02z

X ‘sWioy 8y} ul paiaAliep alom SadIAles au) )l usas ‘AlobBe)ed aolaes sjendoldde
922°00¢ “(£)(9) ye'00e 8} Jepun papod 8g p|noys uonouny oyoads e Joj (Adeisy} [eoisAyd pue
suonoss ‘Adesay} [euonednaoo ‘seoinles Buisinu ‘seolales [eolpa Se yons) sisijeloads
(§49) mmo.cm\:%m Aq pepiroid ssainieg :8joN Juswdolaaep s,pliyo ay) Buoueyus pue plIyo sy}
[218P8 JO PO YE J0 spaau |eroads sy Buipue)siepun ui A|iwey sy) }sisse 0} |[suuosiad payyjenb
Jayjo Jo ‘sjsibojoyohsd ‘siexiom [e1oos Aq papiroid SEOIAISS 1SOpN|oul S9IAISS
siy] :(Aluo z—-0 sebe) susiA awoy pue ‘Buidasunos ‘Buiuresy Ajiwey 0Lz
(,Juswalinbay [eba) pozliin
y : Auang [paiipo jpeidopy suonduosaqg Aiobeje) aoinleg uoneonpy eadg apon

plepue)g aoueldwon

JON

UOISIAIg uoneonp] [eladg

uojieonp3 Jo 99O AJUno ewusig:esly ue|d (00T UoheoNpT [eads

suonduosaq 991A18g
wa)sAg uonewioju| Jusweabeuely uoneonpy jededs eluiolie) (2102 go4 A8J) B10-dSY W04
uojeonp3 jo Juswpeded eluIoNeD




L1 jo Z ebeyd

‘wes} (43)) weiboud uoneonps pazilenpiAIpUl B4} AQ PeUILLIBISp 9SIMISYI0 $S9jun sduBpuUslE JO [00YDS 8Y) Ul paplacid aq ||IM SBOIAIRS

(L1)(2) g00¢
(G1)(9) £ 00¢g
SUoRoBS Y+ €
'£9€9G uonoes D3 0g
‘L’LSOE UoNoes Y00 §

‘Jueynsuoo Yyossads e Jo asn sy} Buipnjoul

‘Joauipul Jo Joailp 89 Aew pue ‘uoleynsuod pue ‘Buimsiaal ‘Buriojiuow
:S9OIAJSS pue UoioNJIsuUl pazijeloads apnjoul SedIAISS "papn|oul Jou

8Je $S10)OB} [BIN}ND JO JIWOU0D8 ‘|ejuswuolAuS wol) pue abenbue| ysibug
ay} yim Ajueljiwejun wouy Buninsal swiaped yosads Jo syolep sbenbue
-abenbue| uexods Jo uoissaidxs 1o ‘uoisusyaidwiod ‘uoisinboe sy}

1o !sso| Bunesy Aousnyy ‘sseupnoj 1o ‘yoyd ‘Aljenb eo10A jewsouqge (ANjiIgesip
passasse 9|0s 8y} s| Jey} JI ‘sutened Buimojems jewiouqge Buipnjoxs)
uolje|ndiye yim swajqold wouy ynses Aew Aynoiyip ay) "ebenbue| usyods
Buisn Jo Buipuelsiapun AnoIIP UIM S[ENPIAIPUI 8|qIBIIS 10} UOIUSAISIUI

X [elpawal apiaoid ssojaies Yosads pue abenbue :yosads pue abenbue-] Sl
¢ Lyy9gG uonoes 03 o¢
‘150 "welboud jooyos |ejo} ay) ul AjgAioaye
uonoss (y§09) suonenbay ojedioiped o} (s)enpialput ay) Buligeus 43| ue uj payoads se dnoib lews e u
Jo 8po) ejuiojiien g X| 10 8UO-0}-8U0 palaA||dp uoloNnsu| :uoonJsul dnoab jjews pue jenpiAlpu| 0S¢
‘sjeoB
vwwmwoﬂwwwﬂﬁww mvwﬂ omo X d3l 48y Jo siy 98w 0} Aep sy Jo ped Jo e Joj woddns |euonippe sa.inbal
: T Juspnjs ey} uoneujwis}ep Wea| 43| :UoI3oNIIsul [BNPIAIPU] SAISUS)U| oS
X "ualpliyo ||e o} Aldde jey)
(€XDBe-00e Aouabe ojjqnd sy} Jo uonoIPSUIN[ BU) UIYIM SPIBPUB]S [BUOIIEINPS BY) JosW
LOIOBS M4 bE ued ays Jo sy jey} 0s ‘WninoLLND jesausb sy} 0} pliyd 8y} JO SS8d9. aINSUS 0)
: uononusul jo Auaallep Jo ‘ABojopoyaw yusuod ay) ‘ANIIGesIP B UM plIyo oy}
10 spaau ay} 0} sjelidoidde se ‘Buiidepy :uononssul ojwapede pazijeroadsg 0ce
X ("€ Jopun Inq ‘z ybnoILY) YUIq Wou} SIS[PPO} pue sjueyu; 10} Auo :8j0N)
9zz°00¢ (£)(°) v£'00¢ ‘Allligesip e yum piiyo Joy e1ed pazijeoads Joj Ajjiqisuodsel Buiobuo ay) jo
SUOIDAS 4D ¥E sol|lwe) sanslel Ajieiodwis) Yoiym ‘Owoy-jo-}no JO sWoy-Ut usAlb aled wis)
-Hoys ‘ssaooud dSd| 8y ybnoay) :(Ajuo z—0 sabe) seoinlas aieo aydsay 0.2
(Juswainbay [ebsT) paziiin
pIepuels soueldwon Apusing [paiipoly [peidopy suonduoseq Alobeje) ao1uag uoneonps jeads apon

JON




L1 Jo ¢ ebed

‘wes} (431) wetboid uoneonps paziienpiaipul 8y} Aq PaUILLIBISP BSIMIBYIO SSBJUN SOUBPUSNE JO [00YDS U Ul papiaoid 8q |Im SeoIAIeg

£01°00€ uonoss §40 e
*£9€9G uondes OF 0¢
-ZTL7LS0E Uonoss ¢00 §

‘welboid

seolAles y)esy Jeinbal ay) Juswsiddns o} psjosdxse aie saoinies Buisinu pue
Ullesy paiinbal 43| *eoinles aled yyesy pszijeioads Jo pesiaiedns ueoisAyd
Aue apnjoul Jou op sedinIas asay] 'siepiroid 81ed Uyesy pue saousbe ypm
uoledjunwiwod Buluiejuiew pue ‘sjessjal syeldosdde Bupjew ‘Buljesunod
[enpialpul pue dnolb ‘gejs yym Bunsuod ‘weiqold yiesy sy buibeuew
8pN|oul S8JIAISS "SBDIAISS })|eay Jooyos dIseq puoAsq uonuaAloul Buisinu
aJinbaJ yolym swiajqoud yjiesy sey Juspnis e usym 43 ue o} Juensind
|lenpiAipul payiienb e Aq spasu [euondeoxs Yum sienpiaipul o) papiaoid

8Je Jey)} S9JIAISS sapNjoul SIY | :S89IA19s Jayjo—Buisinu pue yjjesH

%%

£

1201°00€ UONO8S H4D te
(P)s czV6Y

‘£9€9G suonoss O3 0¢

'ZL7LG0E uonoes ¥00 §

"Bunse} e@soon|b pue ‘uonellsiuILIPE WlNSUl ‘SjuswW}eal)

J8zingau ‘uoliezuslayieo ‘uofessiuipe uabAxo ‘Buiuonons o) pajiwi| jou
8Je Inq epnjoul sadInIses aled yieay [eoisAyd pszijenads ([glzl 150E uonoses
"OD §) 100yds puspe 0} pjiyo ay} s|qeus o) Aep |ooyds sy} Buunp Aiesseosu
8Je 4Olym pue sadlAles 8y} swuopad oym [enpialpul 8y} jo Bululel) psjejel
Allesipaw Buuinbai ‘uosbins pue ueisAyd pesusall s,piyd sy} Aq paquiosaid
SS80IAISS Y}|esy 9SOy} suBaW S8dIAIeS aJed Y)eay |eoisAyd pazijeinsdg
-S9JIAISS aled Yjjeay |edisAyd pazijeroads—Buisinu pue yjjesH

GEY

(Z)a) 6£°00€ ‘801 °00¢
SUoNo8S Y49 HE
‘£9€9G uoNves 03 0¢
'G'1G0E UonoeS YOO §

X

‘wesboud uopeonps [eoisAyd

payipow Jo jelauab sy} Jo saAnoe snotobiA ey} ul uonedioiued pajoLysaiun
ul ebebus Ajnjbuiuesw Jo ‘A|Injsssoons ‘Ajsses Jou Aew oym solll|igesIp

LM Sjuspnjs [enplalpul JO sjsaisiul pue ‘suonenwl| ‘saijljigeded ayj o} palins
ssoull} pue juswdojeasp yjbuails 10} ‘swylAyl pue ‘spods ‘soweb ‘saljaloe
[eluswdojanap paubisep Ajlenpialpul apnjoul Aew }| "pesu Jo SESIE J8Y)0

pue souewlIopad S||IMS JOJOW JO UOHEN|BAS PUE JUBSWISSSSSE Aq Pa)esipul

se sweiboud uoleonpa |eaisAyd Jayjo ul paysies Ajelenbspe aq jouued

Jeys spasu aney oym sjidnd o} jsijetoads uoneonps |eoisAyd psjdepe ue

Aq papiroid ssoiates uonesnps [eoisAyd 10ea1q :uoesnpa [eaisAyd pajydepy

Gy

(Juswauinbay |eba)
pJepuelg aoueldwo)

paZiln
Auauny

JON

PSUIPON

pajdopy

suonduoseq Aiobsje) aoi1n1ag uoieonpsy |enads

9poo




L1 Jo  ebed

"wes) (d31) weiboud uoneanpe pazijenpiAlpul aY) Aq paUIULISIOP SSIMISYI0 SSO|UN SOUEPUSHE 4O [00UDS 8y} Ul papiaold oq ||IImM seoIAleg

(9)(2) ¥ 00¢
uonoas Y- ¢
'£9€9G uonoes O3 0¢
'9°LG0E UoN0eS Y00 G

‘pPieOg uoheoyiued

Adeltsy] [euonednooQ ueouswy ay) yum palejsibal sidesay [euonednooo
paljiienb e Aq ‘d3| ue o} Juensind ‘pspinoid ale seolnsg ‘sjuaied pue

HEJS J8UJ0 yum uoleloqe|jod pue UOje)NSUOD pue ‘WN|NJLUIND JO JUSWUOIIAUS
sjuspnis ay} 0} suofjejdepe ‘ssijijiqe dojoasp o} senbiuyos) onadessy)
apnjoul Aew pue ‘Alenpiaipul Jo sdnoub ui ‘ewoy ay) Jo ‘sBupes |euoneonps
Jayjo ‘woolsse|d sy} uiyum papiroid aq Aew S80IAISS 1981IpUIl pUE

Joalip yjog "ssnijiqe Jojow sul pue ‘senijiqe Aejd pue [e1oos ‘uonelbojul pue
uondaoiad [ensiA ‘uoneulpiood pue Bujuue|d Jojow ‘SeoIAep SANSISSE JO asNn
pue uoleldepe jejuswiuosaus ‘uoneziuebio pue Buissesoid Alosuss ‘sanlqe
disy-yies ‘Ayjiqess leanisod ‘eouewopiad jeuoleonps s juspnis saosdwi

0} sa8olnles sapnjoul (10) Adessy Jeuonednoo :Adesay; reuonnednasQ oSy
X ‘s1oho|dwe
Pue ‘sedlAIes uohel|iqeys. Jo uoneanpa Buipiroid sienpialpul ‘Ajiwey
S01°008 ‘9'00€ sjuepnis ay} ‘Ajjigesip e yim sjuspn)s 1o} 8OUEBISISSE [BIUYDS) Jo Bulujel)
SUOROBS Y40 be ‘s90Inep ABojOUYDS]} SANSISSE YIIM SBDIALISS mc:mc.__Eooo :s9oInep sjeudoidde
”momow UoRYaS 07 0F Buuiedeu Jo ‘Buiziwoisno ‘Bunyy ‘Buiubisep ‘Buijosies ‘ABojouyos) aAlsISSe
‘91°1.50E cm:oow 899 G o} spasu sjuspnis ayj JO sisAjeue |euoljouny B SapNoUl WIS} 8y ‘Sjuspn}s
' o} sseo0e anoidwi 0} sweiboud jeuoneonps ay) yum Bipsw pazijeioads
Jo ‘ABojouyos) Jeindwos paydepe ‘seoinep sAnsisse 1o uonelodiooul sy Joy

Hoddns [eoluyosy Jo Buuiel pazijeloads Auy :sao1Al9s ABojouyoay aAlsissy S

pszinn
%MMF“H_MMNM___MMMW Apuaund |payipop [peidopy suopduosaq A1obsje) eoinieg uopeonps esds apon

1ON




L1 jo G obey

‘wes} (d3]) weiboid uoneanps pazijenpialpui 84} AQ PsUILLSISP 9SIMIBY)O $S8|UNn S2UEpUINE 1O |00YIS 8Y) Ui papirold aq [|Im SBoIAIBS

X ‘welboud Bujjasunos pue souepinb
IenBal ay) yuswelddns 0} psjoadxs ale SEOIAIBS 8SBY] "SJUSPN}S UOHEONPS
[eloads aA19s 0} pajenuapald yejs Aq pasiaiadns sjuspn)s uonesnps
[etoads 0} souejsisse pue ‘Bujuiel) Juated ‘Buipjing wes)ss-Jes ‘Juswdojansp
slifs [e1oos apnjoul swelboid oyoads "43| ue 0} Juensind [enpiAlpul
6°1G0¢ uonoeg YOO § paijilenb e Aq Bumes dnoub 1o [enpiaipu) ue ul pawioped ‘suoiusAIS)Ul
:90¢€°00¢ ‘(2)(a@) vz 00¢ Ajnuwey Jo ‘leuosiadeniu; ‘|euosiadisiul 8pnjoul SEOIAISS 8oUEBPING
suonoes y-49 ¢ ‘weiboud Buljesunod pue aouepinb Jeinbal ay) Juswe|ddns o} payoadxe
s| Bullesunoo dnoub pauinbas 43] “syuspnys Joy sweiboid souepinb Jo
swajqoud Butules| uo siequisw Jeys Jo sjualed ym aq Jo ‘jeuostad ‘Josleo
‘uoljeoNps se sjoadse Juepnis Yons uo snooj Aew jnqg uswidojeasp Sj|Iys
[efoos AjjeaidAy si Buljasunos dnolis) "d3| ue o} Juensind jenpiaipul pauienb
e Aq papiroid ‘Bumes dnoub e uj Buyesuno) :@ouepinb pue Bujjesuno?n GlLG
X
) "welboud Bujjesunoo pue souepinb Jenbai ay) Jusws|ddns o} payoadxa sl
(2))re 00g 5 .
UOB8S 49 e ullosunoo |enpialpu] “sjuspnis 1o} swelboid ssuepinb Jo swe|qoid Buluses)
6" LGOS UOIOBS 890 G Uo sisquisw Jejs Jo sjualed yum aq Jo ‘jeuosiad ‘Jasied ‘uoneonps se
i sjoadse juspnys yons uo snoaoy Aew Bullesuno) "43| ue o) Juensind [enpiAIpul
payiienb e Aq pepinold ‘Buljesunos sauo-0}-suQ :Buiesunod [enpiAlpuj 0LS
(z)(e)gLg. uonoeg X
G'9z Jeydeyn ‘sjuesed
Juswasiby Aousbelsyu PUE JJE}S Y)iM SUOJJUSAISIUI SAIIBIOQE||0O PUBR UOIE)INSUOD PUB ‘SaN)IAIOR
(09) 8pog uswiuiencs pue senbiuyos) onadelsy) pe}os|es ‘WNNOLLND PUB JUSWLONIAUS S USPN)S
-9692—-009¢ suoioes 8y} 0} suofeldepe spnjoul Aew saoiAIes asay ] “AjlenplAlpul 1o sdnoib
L'G J8ydeyd (04%9) ul Indo0 Aew pue ‘swoy syj ut Jo sbules [BUOHKEONPS JBYI0 ‘WOOISSED ay)
9poo uyum pspinoid aq Aew $80IAI9G "SSOIABP SANSISSE JO 8SN PUB AJ|IQISSOI0E
Suojssdjold pue ssauisng ‘Ajiqow [euonouny ‘djay-yjes ‘e@oueleq pue ainjsod ‘UoHEUIPI00D pue |0Jjuo9
eluioyied (6)(2) ¥£°00€ Jojow ‘03 psyw| jou st Inq ‘sepnjoul Adeisy [estsAyd “s|bs [BUOBINPS Jay}0
uondss &40 ¢ pue souewlopad Jojow ssoib usamjaq Aouedalosip B SMOYS JUSUSSISSE
-£9€9G Uonodes O3 0¢ usym ‘uejsisse isidelsy) [eaisAyd Jo ‘Isidessy) |eoisAyd pais)siba.
-9°LG0E UoNoes Y09 § e AQ ‘3| ue o} Juensind ‘papiroid aie saojAIes asay | :Adeiayy jeaisAyd 09%
pazinn
()uswenbay [e6a7) Apusung |paiipol [perdopy suonduosaq Asobsje) soinleg uoneonp] jenedsg apon

plepuelg aoueldwon

1ON




L1 Jo g abed

‘wes} (43)) weiboid uoneanpa pazienpIAIpUl SY} AQ PSUILLLISISP SSIMISYI0 SSS|UN SOUBPUSHE J0 [ooyas sy ul papiroad aq |jim SS2IAISS

(0L)(9) ¥£00¢E
uonoes -9 ¢
{(P)LOOE uonoes YOO G

“JUSWIUOIIAUS 8AIIOL}S8l Jses| ay) ul Juswaoeld pue ‘sjuaas olgnd

‘SJoBJUOD [eloos ‘sbumes Ajlunwwos jo AlaueA e 0} sseooe ssieslb ul Bunjnsa.
Joineyaq suspnis ay) ut sebueyd sanisod ‘Bunsel ajowold o) psubisep
sainpadold jo uolejusws|dwi 211ewS}sAS V (S@IAISS UCIIUSAIS)UI JOIARYSY

Ges

(0LX(9) vE00E
uonoes 49 ¢
‘0L°1LG0€E uonoes §09 §

"welboud Buljesunod pue souepinb Jejnbas sy} Juewsiddns o) psjoadxs aie
saolAIes |eolbojoyohsd pasinbai 431 "d3| 84} Ul paleosipul se us.p|iyd JO Spasu
[eroads sy} }8sw o) sweiboud jooyos Bujuueld ul yeis Joylo yum Buynsuod
apnjoul Aew s801AI8S 89y “Sjusied pue USIP|IYD JO) S8JIAISS souepIinb

pue Bujjesunoo dnoub pue |[enpiaiput jo sweiboud Buiuued pue ‘Buiuies)

0} paje[al SUOIPUOD pue Joireysq p|Iyd Inoge uonewoul Bunsidisyul

pue Buiute)qo ‘q3; ay) Buuswsidwy Ui Yels pue sjusted Jo} s)Nsal
Juswssasse bupnaidielul spnjoul ‘43| ue o} Juensind jsiBojoyoAsd pasusal|

Jo psjeijuspaio e Aq papiroid ‘sadinles 8Say] (S92IAISS [ealBoloydAsd

0€s

(FL)YOWE 00E
uonoss Y40 e
‘€17LGOE UoN0es Y00 §

"weiboid Bujjesunood pue souepinb

Jejnbeu sy) Juswsiddns o} pejoadxe ale SeoIAISS YoM [e100g “welboid
[euonednps Jay Jo siy ul sjqissod se AjaAljosys se uies| 0} p|Iyo ay] s|qeus

0} s801nosas Ajunwiwos pue jooyoss Bujziigow pue ‘|ooyds ut Juswisnipe
S,PIIY2 8y} Josye Jey) (AJunwiwod pue ‘jooyos ‘swoy) uonenys BuiAll s,pjiyo e
ul swajqoid asoy} yum Bunjiom ‘Ajiwey pue ppyo ay) yim Buiiesunod [enpiaipul
pue dnoJb ‘Ajjigesip e yum pliyo e jo Alojsiy [ejuswidojsasp Jo [el1o0s

e Buedsid ‘o) pajiwi| Jou a1e Ing ‘epnjoul ‘d3| ue o) Juensind [enpiAlpul
palilenb e Aq pepiroid ‘Se0IAISS 3IOM [BI00S SBDIAISS HIOM [BID0S

4]

(8)(P)re 00¢g
Uonoas Y9 e
11°LGOE UoNoes §0D G

‘welboid

Bulissunoo pue souepinb Jejnbal ay) Jusweiddns o) psjoedxe si BuljEsUN0d
Juated palinbal 43| "senssi yusunuad Jayjo Jo s||s Bunuaied spnjoul

Aew pue spsau s,pjiyo Jisy) Bunesw pue Buipue)siapun Ja)jsq ui s)uUspn)s
uoneonps [etoads Jo (s)iuaied ay) Isisse 0} 43| Ue o) Juensind [enpiaipul
paijilenb e Aq pepiroid Buljesunos dnolb 1o [enpiaipu] :Buljasunos juaied

0¢s

(Juswaliinbay |ebe)
piepuels souendwo)

paziinn
Apuaung

1ON

pPSuIpoN

pajdopy

suonduoseq Aiobeje) aoinieg uoneonps jenadsg

apoD




L} jo 7 ebeyd

‘wes} (431) wedtboud uoyeonpe pazifenpialpul 8y} AQ pauILLISISp SSIMIBLIO SSBJUN SDUBPUSYE JO [00YDS By Ut papiroid aq [|im S$O0INBG

X "PapN[oUl 8 JOU PJNOM pUE SOUB)SISSE PaISpISUOD SI
(1)) ye00¢ JoBjJUOD jJusnbaljul JoejuoD JO uoneInp pue ‘Aousnbaly ‘Uosesl 0} Se 43| ay}
uondes -0 ¢ ul payjuapi aq jsnw sjsibojoyied yoseds Jo ‘sjuaied ‘Siayoes) YIm S8oIAISS
‘2’ 1LG0E uonoes YOO G uonejnsuoy ‘esn wajsAs uonenpow Aouanbaly pue ‘uonesydwe Bulojuow
‘Ainoe Jo sjusaINSEaW BPNjOUl SEOIAISS 89Sl S8dIAIRS [ealbojoipny|  oz/
X "Juspn)s sy} jo weysAs ubis ay) ybnouy) Jusjuod
(¥)(2) ¥£ 008 sse[o Bulpsebal sjuspnys Buliojn] pue JaWNSUOD 1o Juspn)s ay) Jo Waisks ubls
uondes 4D ¢ ay} ybnouyy uonewojul Buikeauod sepnjoul siyy “Jsjaidisiul sbenbue| ubis
‘91" L GOE UoNoeS 09D G psyllenb e Aq ‘ebenfue| ubis Ajjewsou si UOIIEDIUNWWIOD 8SOYM ‘S[ENPIAIPUI
0} ebenbue| usyods jo uolejeidisiul sbenbue| ubiS :sadiAles Jajaidiaju) GlL/
X ‘Jauuosiad [00Yos Jaylo pue ‘sieyoes) ‘sjualed ‘S)uspnls O} UOIIBNSUOD
¥£°00€ uonoas 4D ¢ [eloads pue ‘yuswuoliaus Bulutes| ay) pue ‘spoyjew ‘ejnoLuno Bundepe
‘81°1LGOE ‘9L°LS0E -S9JIAISS [BUONEONPS pUR BAIlE)I[IJEeySy "UOHREDIUNWWOD JO PO S JUspn]s
suoljoes YOO § 8y} ul uoonuisul Jo/pue ‘Bulutely Aioypne ‘Buipesls yosaeds ‘Adessy) yosads
8PN|oul S80IAISS 9S8y :$89IAI9S Bulieay jo piey pue jeap pazieioadsg oL
X "JusSpnls ay) 0} $89IAJSS BU) JO uoneInp
pue Aousnbauy Buipnjoul ‘43| s uspN}s oY) Ui UsHLIM ALBSID 89 JSNU SBOIAISS
. 8s8y ‘paposu sk sjualed pue ‘je)s ‘1ayoes) ayj 0} papiroid S| uone)nsuo)
ve ,oom :ozo_wm .wEO 4 ‘Jsljeloads/iayoes) Juelsul)l UB JO Jayoes) Juesaulyl ue Aq sBues uoneonps
.Mrnw_woowmw N\_Owummm ul papiaold ale seoiniss ‘A|leoidA ) (gq) pung-yesp Jo (HH) Buueay
’ JO piey ‘Jesp ate oym ‘(|A) JusuLedw [ensia ‘(jO) Juswuiedw sipadoypo
aney oym uofjejndod juspnjs sy} 0} papinoid 8soy) Se pauljep ale S8dIAISS
80UuspIoul MO :SaljljIqesip 82UapIdUl MO] 10} S3DIAISS pazijeldads 019
L/9G uonoeg ‘| "py X
‘G’z J8)dey) ‘z ued
‘opon) ‘weiboid [euoneonpa sy} poddns 0} seoiAles onnadelsy) sAISUS)UI soplaold
suonnyisu| pue alejopn 1B} Juswadejd SWOY-J0-JN0 “INOY-Z | :SSJIAISS JUBLUIEDI) [BIRUSPISOY SHS
(e)z0G) uonoeg X
‘I sy ‘e'deyn ‘zZAIg "Spasu y}jeay [ejusw s juspnis 8y} SSaIppe 0] SeIAIeS
‘apo) Alajes ¥ yiesH poddns pue ‘Gujuies) ‘uoileonpa painjonis SedIAISS Juaw}es) Aeq oS
(,Juswainbay [ebeT) Pozliin
* : Apusung [payipo jpeidopy suonduoss(q Aiobejed aoialeg uoneonpy [eedg apon

pJepue)s aoueldwon

JON




L1 jo g ebed

‘wea) (431) weiboid uoneonps pazijenpialpul 8y} AG PEUILLISIOP SSIMIBUIO SSBIUN SOUBPUSHE JO [00YDS 8y} Uj popiroid o ||IM S80IAIG

91°LG0E Uonoes Y090 § X seolnIas Buipeay| Gyy
(8)(2) X
8'00€ uonoes yH4O ¢
!£9€9G UoNdes HJ 0§ ‘Juswdinbe pue sjeusjew psazijeloads
‘91°Lgo¢ ‘(d)ocoe Buipnjour *sanijiqesip ojpadoypo yum syuspnis Jo spesu enbiun sy
suonoss YOO G 0} paje|as uoidnisul pasubisap Ajjelosds :sadiases olpadoypo pazijerdeds o/
X ‘Aousbe
(1)) sjeudoidde Aq psyiieo aq pue (sonewsyiew) spod YisWeN Se ||om Se a|jielg
8'00€ UONDSS M) be jel . q pay! cn p ! Yy om N e !
€089 UOIOBS DT 06 ysi|bug ui psyijenb aq pinoys Jaquosuel) ay | co_uo::wc_._ov_ BsSSa0au
‘91 LGOS UOIOSS MDD G Buiyihue Jo ‘s)saysyiom ‘s}se) ‘syooqixa) epnjoul Aew J| “s|jieig o} upd
’ . WoJ} s|elisjew JSAUOD 0} saolAles uofjduosuel) Auy :uonduosued) ajjielgq cel
X R-El
(2)(9) ue 0} Buiploooe seolales yons Buuinbai usipjiyo Jisyy Bulpiebai sjusied o)
7E€°00g uoloes Y40 ve SOJIAISS UOJE)NSUOD spnjoul Aew ) *Ajunwiwod 8y} Ul pue |0oyss sy} punoJe
-£9€9G UoNoes 03 0¢ Apuspusdspur pue Ajejes |aneu) 0} Wy} 8jqeus o) s|iiys dojeasp 0} paulel)
-€71G0€ uonoes yOO G 8Je sjuspn}S "dAOW 0} MOY puejsispun 0} pue sssuaieme Apoq Ul psulel)
Sle sjuswiiedwl [ensiA pailuapl Yim syuspnig Ajjigqow pue uonejusLiQ 0s/
X
"Joyoea) WOOISSE[O S JUSPNIS 8Y) YIIM UOIJBIOGE]|0D pUR ‘SI18yl0 pue ‘yejs
|[BUONBOOA/ISBIED ‘S]sI[el0ads A)jIqOWw pUB UOHEIUSLO ‘SI0[9SUNOI ‘S1apeal
‘siequosuel} se yons sjuspns ay) o} saoinies Buipiaold jsuuosiad Jsy)o Jo
L"b9E9G UONYSS 9T 0L co_.umc_Eooo m.u:_oc_ >mE.«_ "sjiis BulAl| Juspuadapul pue ‘[euoijesoA ‘Isaled
{(P)OSOE UORYES 9D G [euonows ‘[eroos pue bunum pue Buipeal Jo sepow aAReuss)e Buipnjoul
S[IMS uoneduUNWWOI Is||IXs dlwspede pue juswdofaasp 1deouos ‘pesu
O seale ul uononusul ‘eipaw [eine pue ‘edA) abue| ‘s|ieig Buipnjoul spsau
[BUONEBONPS SjuspN}s 8y} Joew 0} AIesss0euU SUOEDIIPOW WNNOLIND ‘UOISIA
[BUONOUNY JO JUBWSSASSE S8pN[oul §| “sjuswuiedwi [ensIA Y)im Sjuspnjs o}
papinold saolnles Jo Aloba1ed peoiq e s| Iy :S821AI8S UOISIA pazijeldads szl
pszinn
(,iuswaunbay [e6e7) Apuaung |psuipol [perdopy suopduoseq Aiobele) eoinleg uoneonpy jenads apon

piepue)g soueldwos

ION




L1 jo 6 ebed

"wes) (d31) wedboid uopednps pazilenpIAIPUI 8} AQ PaUILLISIOP BSIMIBYIO SSB|UN BOUBPUSHE JO [00Y9S SY) Ul PapIACId 8 [|IM SSOIAISS

e¥°00¢ (SXq) 6£°00E
SUol08sS Y4D ¥E
‘P1°LGOE UONO9S YOO G

"SUOISIOap J9aled

onsiea. syew 0} Japio Ul sjsasslul pue ‘senljige ‘sepnyde Jay/siy Buissesse
ut Juspnis e }sisse 0} Buljesunos Jss1ed sepnioul SIY] JUSWSSSSSE [BUOHEN)IS
pue juswsoeld Jo/pue Juswdojansp ‘Buiyoeod qol ‘eousuadxs yiom

Jo} uoisiaold spnjoul Aew pue ‘JuswAojdwe predun Jo pied Joj S|ENpIAIpul

J0 uoneledalid ay} o) pejejal Ajosuip ale jey} swelbouid jeuonesnps paziuebliQ
-Judwissasse 19aled pue ‘@ouepinb ‘Guijesunod ‘JUaWISSISSE [RUOIIBIOA

0e8

e¥"00¢ (S)(Q) 6£°00¢
SUONY8S Y4D €

‘ple [eoueuly pue ‘A)|iqiBijs uoissiwpe ‘saysinbaeid 8sinoo ‘Butuued

Jsaled ‘0} pajiwl| Jou Ing ‘Buipnjoul s|gejieAe ase jey) suolido pue ‘uonewsou
‘seijlunoddo uoneonps Jaybly Jnoge Bujuies| Juepn)s aseaIoUl pue

ajowoud jey} sjoe Jo nsal ay} s| ssausaleme ab9j|0) :ssauateme abajj0)

028

(LL)(2)
¥€°00€ UoNoes Y- ¢
‘GL"LGOE Uonoes Y09 G

‘swesboud

uoljea1oal [esousb ojul uonelBbaul s,idnd ayy eyeyioe; ‘sjeudoidde pue
ajqIssod usym pue ‘sefIAloe ainsia) ul 8|qissod se juspuadapul Se awossq
0} s|idnd jsisse 0} paubisep swelibo.d |euononiisul pazijeseds pue uoleaIds]
onnadesay| :uopeasdal sinadelay) Sapnjoul ‘S9dIAISS UOIIEAIDDY

09/

9171G0€ uopdes ¥OO G

‘uononujsul Joj Alessaosu bBuiyifue

10 ‘sjeaysyiom ‘s}se) ‘syooqixe] 0} ulepad Aew )i Se SSIAISS UOIIBIOIP SpNn[oul
osfe Aew siy] -jJuepn)is sy} Joj 9|qe}iNs UOIEDIUNLIWOD JO 8poW & 0} Juud
WoJ} s|elsjew UsAuo9 o} aoiAles uonduosuel) Auy :sadialas uonduosues |

GG/

91°1G0€ uolodes YOO G

"sajou a)e) o} moy Buiules| Jo ssas0id

Sy} Ul uoponJsul 8pnjoul Jou Se0p SIY| "Sajou 8xe) 0} pajeubisep apie Jo
SSE|O B WOJ} Uofjewlojul paplooal-ade) Jo uonduosued) 1o uspn)s Jayjoue Aq
us)e) ssjou Jo sa1dod ‘0} pajiwi| Jou sI Ing ‘epnjoul Aew siy | Ajjuspusdapul
0S Op 0} 9|qeun S| Juapn)s ay} usym sajou Bupie; Jo ssodind ay)

J0jJ Juspnjs 8y} 0} UsAIb soue)sisse pazi|erads Auy :sedlales Bunjey sjoN

05/

(\uswaiinbay (eba)
pJepue)s ssueldwo)

pazinn
Apusun)

10N

PSYIPON

pajdopy

suonduossq Aiobeje) aoiniag Uoneonp] [epadg

9poo




LL jo 0L ebed

‘wes) (d31) weiboid uoneanps pazienpiAlpul 8y} Aq PaUIULIS}Ep SSIMISYIO SSB|UN S8OUBPUSHE JO [00YS 8Y) Ul papIAcid B |IIM SBOIAISS

(aXe)
¥¥€ 00€ UOND8S H4D €
‘(3) G LYEYS UoNoes O3 0¢

‘(swooul Ajunoss [ejuswsiddns)
19y A1Nosg [e100g Uy} JO |AX Bl pue ‘(pledipsiy) 19V AJUndes [e100S 8y} Jo
XIX ani (uoneyjigeysl [BUOREIOA) €761 JO JOV UOHE)Iqeysy 8y} Jo | S} Se

yons ‘swelboid sje)g pue [esspa s|dinw Japun sue|d 99IAI8S pPazZi|enpIAIpUI
yum O wed Jspun sueld 991AI8s Ajiwe) pazienplAlpul pue Jed siy) Jepun
sweiboud uopeonpes pazijenpialpul jo abeyul| 8y} sejeyjioe) jey) Juswabeuew

9SED pPUE UOfeuIpIo0d 80IAJeS (Juawade|d pue jelsajal) sabeyul] Aousby Gog
X ‘Aem pauue|dun ‘[enseo e ul
Ayje16s)j0o pue ‘Bujjesunod ‘diyspusaily ybnouyy Ajednjeu sinooo ey [ewlojul
ev'00¢ (SXa) 6£°00¢€ Jo ‘uononuisul painjonJ)s ‘pasuueld ul se ‘jewloy Jayye aq ueo Bulojus|y
sSuonovs Y40 vE "s{Iys qol Jo uonisinboe se yons ease Jeinoied e o} yoadsai ypm sabusjjeys
‘17 1LG0E uonoes Y090 § SJsjunodus Jsuled| sy} se souelsisse pue Juswsbeinoous ‘eouepinb ‘poddns
SJoyo Jojusw 8y | JuswaAjoAul Buiobuo ybnouyy Joyoes) pue juspnls
e usamieq diysuonejal Buiyoeos pauiejsns e si uuojuspy :Buliojuay 0983
X "‘souewlopad qol snoidwi 0} ued Buiuies) e s1ejnwio)
£5°00¢ (6)(q) 6£°00E pue 1seq sules| AJnoiyip mc_ocmcoaxm. S| Jey} eaAo|dws ay) moy suluis)ep
SUOOBS 84D bE ued oym gol 8y} uo psutel) pue pajiys ‘|nyssacons Aybiy si oym yoeoos qol e
‘1" LGOE UON0SS &9 G Aq papinoad si 8d1A1es BY] “suojouny pue syse} qol Ajiep ay) Jo sjoadse alow
. Jo suo ypm Aynoiip Buousiedxe aq Aew oym sakojdwe ue o) souepinb
pue aouejsisse sapirolid Jey) ao1nuss e s| Buiyoeoos qop :Buiyseon qor GGQ
. . . X "88168p peoueApe U0 Sjeaine|edoeq e uey) Jaylo Buuinbai
mvwmwmo%v Mw\wmvmwom Joaled e Jo} uoneledasid [euonippe 1o} 4o ‘Juswhojdwsa predun Jo pred Joy
Gl vmo.m UONOOS M99 G sjenpialpul jo uone.ledaid sy) o1 psjejal Aoaulp ale jey) swelboud [euonesnps
‘ paziuebio suesw uoneonps aousuadxa YO :UOIEINPS dduUsLIadXa HIOM 0S8
X "'Spunj uoljeonpa
ev'00¢ (9)(a) 6£°00€ |[EUOBOOA SS800E 0} 8|qe 8( ||IM S|O0YIS a|pplw Ul saljljigesip Yum sjuspnis
SUOI08S YD +¢ Jey} ainsus 0} JoY supliad 8yl pue suolsinold asay) usasmiaq UOIBUIPIO0D
Y171G0g uonoes HOD S o} pasu ay) seziseydws osie siy| ‘eouepinb sesied pue ‘Bujuued jssied
‘AoBO0ApE-J|8S 10} UOISIACID B BPN[OU SBOIAISS LUONISUBI| :SSBUSJEME 199180 014°)
(,Juswalinbay [ebe) pozliin
¥ X Ajusuing |payipo [paydopy suonduoseq Ai1ob6sje) 9o1n195 UOEONPT [B10adS apoD

pJepuelg soueldwon

JON




L1 Jo || ebed

‘wed} (431) weboud uoneonps pazienpiapul ay} Aq paulWLIS}ep SSIMISUI0 SSS|UN 92UBPUSHE JO |00YDIS AU} Ul pspiaoid 8q ||m saoIMSS

‘suondiosag 921AIag PazZIWOISNY) :qL0-dSY WIo}
3y} uo 006 2p0) Sk paplroid aq 0} SadIAI8S pajelaljuoleonpa [e1oads ayjo
8y} Jsi| oses|d "uoneue|dxs JOYLIN} S9J}ISSBI8U 006 OPOD SINISYD 40 3SM s

BP0 JUBLIUIBAOS—)E)

8poD uoneonpPI-93

suojenbay [eiopsa JO 8pP0OD—~¥H4D
suope|nbay Jo 8poY BILIOED-HDD

$8p0Y [BUOISS0.H puk SSauISng—Nd%g

X "Hjouaq |euoneonps sAlg0al 0) AJIjIGeSIP B Ylm Juspnis e Jo) padinbal
90InIBS pazjjeloads Jay)o Auy :S8dIA19s paje|aljuollesnps [eads Byo| ,.006
X "sejousbe Alepuodss)sod pue s|ooyds Ussmiaq pue S|ooYds Ussm)aq
sabexui| Bunyelo pue ‘sbufjesw pue Juswsbeuew ased ‘UoIIBUIPIc0D
weiboid spnjoul Aew soo1AI9S 8SBY | :S8DIAISS UOI}ISURL} JaY}0 068
(2)(0) X
6€°00¢ suonoes &40 ¢
-€'1G0E UoRI8S YOO § (Buyureny Ayjiqow sapnjoul) Bululesy jsaes 0.8
(,Juswauinbay |eba) Ps2iiin
pIepuElS soueydwon Apusuing |paiipol [peidopy suonduosag Aiobsje) so1nueg uoneonpy jeneds apon

JON




épapiroid a31A18S MOH -
£99In8s Jo uondisosa( -
¢ 90IAISS JO SWeN -

‘papnioul

(Vd13s) eaiy ueld |ed07
uoneonp3 |eloadg sy} seH

"8P0I SiY} JO BSN BY} JBPUN B8] JBl] SBIAISS B} OqIIDSOP 8SBald

sueyd seopueg Jo uonesoT [eoisAyd inok
Ut ‘seoinieg pejejeyuoneonpd [eraeds 4oyl0 ‘006 epon asn nok pic

ON SBA
sljuswwo) ot e aoueldwon
/sbuipuy e
L
AluQ esn 3D 104

(uswalinbay
[eba7)
plepueig
soueldwon

SIES A LZ-yHig
suonduoseq AloBsje) aoinieg uoneonpd |eoedg

8pon
SINISYD

UoISIAIQ uoneonp3 [enadg

(2102 924 A8J) qLO-dSY Wwiod
uoneonp3 jo uswpedsq eluloyje)

‘ealy ue|d [e007] uoleonp3 |eadg

suonduoseg adIAIag PazZiwolsny




California Department of Education

ASP-02a (rev Feb 2017)

Special Education Local Plan Area: Sierra County Office of Education
Local Educational Agency (LEA): Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District

Annual Service Plan (001)

Special Education Division

Location Services Provided at this Location
. . List the California Special Education Management
List the site name and type of
e - : Information System (CASEMIS) code associated with each
facility providing services to
students enrolled in the LEA service that is provided at the location listed in the left-
' hand column.
Site Name Thee CASEMIS Service Codes
Facility (Use of Code 900 requires further explanation)
Loyalton Elementary 10 330 | 340 | 350 | 415 | 425 | 435 450 | 510 | 515
School
535
Loyalton High School 10 330 | 340 | 350 | 415 | 425 | 450 | 510 | 515 | 530 | 535
750 | 755 | 820 | 830 | 840 | 850 | 855 | 860 | 865 | 890
Downieville Elementary 10 330 | 340 | 350 | 415 [ 425 | 450 | 510 | 515 | 530 | 535
Downieville Jr/Sr High 10 330 | 340 | 350 | 415 | 425 | 450 | 510 | 515 | 530 | 535
750 | 755 | 820 | 830 | 840 | 850 | 855 | 860 | 865 | 890
Sierra Pass 20 330 | 340 | 350 | 510 | 820 | 830 | 840 | 850 | 855 | 860
865 | 890

Use these codes to identify the type of facility providing services to students ages 6-22:

10—Public Day School

11-Public Residential School | 15-Special Education Center/Facility

19-0Other Public School/Facilities

20—Continuation School

22-Alternative Work Education Center/
Work Study Program

24-|ndependent Study

31-Community School

55—Charter School (operated by an LEA/
District/County Office of Education)

56—-Charter School (operating as an LEA)

Page of




California Department of Education Special Education Division
ASP-02a 002 (rev Feb 2017)

Special Education Local Plan Area: Sierra County Office of Education
Local Educational Agency (LEA): Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District

Other Facilities (002)

Location Services Provided at this Location
: . o List the California Special Education Information
List the site name and type of facility . . .
woviding servicesito students.enmoliad System (CASEMIS) code associated with each service
P 9 that is provided at the location listed in the left-hand

in the LEA.
column.
— ks CASEMIS Service Codes
(Use of Code 900 requires further explanation)

Facility |

No Other Facilities

Use these codes to identify the type of facility providing services to students ages 6-22:

30-Juvenile Court School 32—Correctional Institution or 40-Home Instruction
Incarceration Facility

45-Hospital Facility 50—Community College 51-Adult Education Program

70—Nonpublic Day School 71/72—Nonpublic Residential School | 79—Nonpublic Agency

Page of



California Department of Education Special Education Division
ASP-02a 003 (rev Feb 2017)

Special Education Local Plan Area: Sierra County Office of Education
Local Educational Agency (LEA): Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District

Infant Services (003)

Services Provided at this Location
. . o List the California Special Education Management
I;(')S\;[i;?r? S;téar\r/]i?gsetgZ?ngﬁtgf;r?fclllllg d Information System (CASEMIS) code associated with
P 9 . each service that is provided at the location listed in the
in the LEA.
left-hand column.

Location

Site Name T?f)e CASEMIS Service Codes
Facility (Use of Code 900 requires further explanation)

Not offered in our county

Use these codes to identify the type of facility where Infant Services (ages 0-3) are provided:

00-No School (Ages 0-5 only) 10—Public Day School

11-Public Residential School 19-0Other Public School/Facilities
40-Home 45-Hospital Facility

62—Child Development or Child Care Facility 65—-Extended Day Care

Page _ of



California Department of Education Special Education Division
ASP-02a 004 (rev Feb 2017)

Special Education Local Plan Area: Sierra County Office of Education
Local Educational Agency (LEA): Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District

Pre-School Services (004)

Services Provided at this Location
List the California Special Education Management
Information System (CASEMIS) code associated
with each service that is provided at the location
listed in the left-hand column.

Location
List the site name and type of facility
providing services to students
enrolled in the LEA.

Type CASEMIS Service Codes

Site Name Of : :
Facility (Use of Code 900 requires further explanation)

Loyalton Preschool 10 330 350 | 415 450

Use these numbers to identify the type of facility where Pre-School Services (ages 3-5) are provided:

40—Home Instruction 45—Hospital Facility

61-Head Start Program 62—Child Development or Child Care Facility
63-State Preschool Program 64—Private Preschool

65-Extended Day Care Program

Page of



California Department of Education Special Education Division

Form SED-LP-1 (Revised 3/2016)
Certification of Participation, Compatibility,
and Compliance Assurances

1. Designate the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Option: o
[ X] Single District [ ] Multiple District [ ]District/County

SELPA Code SELPA Name: Application Date
46-10462 Sierra County SELPA June 11, 2019

" SELPA Address SELPA City SELPA Zip Code
P.O. Box 955 109 Beckwith Road Loyalton 96118
SELPA Director Name (Print) Director Telephone Number Director E-mail
Heidi Bethke ( 530 )993-1660 x 170 hbethke@spjusd.org

2. Certification of Assurances by the Designated Administrative and Fiscal Agency for this
Program (Responsible Local Agency/Administrative Unit [RLA/AU])

Designated RLA/AU Name

Sierra County Office of Education

RLAJAU Address RLA/AU City RLA/AU Zip Code
Loyalton 96118

P.0O. Box 955 109 Beckwith Road

Name of RLA/AU Superintendent Superintendent Phone Number | Superintendent E-mail

Merrill M. Grand, EdD ( 530 )993-1660 mgrant@spjusd.org

Date of Governing Board Approval
June 11t 2019

| certify that this plan has been adopted by the appropriate local board(s) (district/county) and is the basis for the operation and
administration of special education programs; and that the agency(ies) herein represented will meet all applicable requirements of
state and federal laws, regulations, and state policies and procedures, including compliance with the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act, 20 United States Code (U.S.C.) 1400 et seq, and implementing regulations under 34 Code of Federal Regulations
Parts 300 and 303, 29 U.S.C. 705 (20) and 794—-794b, the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as amended, the provisions of the
California Education Code (EC) Part 30, and Chapter 3 Division 1 of Title V of the California Code of Regulations.

Signature of RLA/AU Superintendent Date

3. Certification of Compatibility by the County Superintendent of Schools

Name of County Office of Education (COE)
Sierra County Office of Education

COE Address COE City COE Zip Code
Loyalton 96118

P.O. Box 955 109 Beckwith Road

Name of COE Superintendent Superintendent Phone Number | Superintendent E-mail

Merrill M. Grant, EdD ( 530 )993-1660 mgrant@spjusd.org

Pursuant to EC Section 56140, | certify that this plan ensures that all individuals with exceptional needs residing within the county,
including those enrolled in alternative education programs, including but not limited to, alternative schools, charter schools,
opportunity schools and classes, community day schools operated by school districts, community schools operated by the county
office of education, and juvenile court schools, will have access to appropriate special education programs and related services.

Signature of County Superintendent or Authorized Representative Date

4. Certification of the Community Advisory Committee

(Complete Form SED-LP-2)

T G %’
e

For Department of Education Use Only - G

v

endent of Public [nstruction:

5
‘CJ»» i

Recommended for Approval by the Su

Date: By: o L0 Approval Date:
i 5 e
s i e e G




SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA -PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O Box 955 ) Phone: (530) 993-1660
109 Beckwith Road Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D. FAX: (530) 993-0828
Loyalton, California 96118 Superintendent Email: mgrant@spjusd.org

Special Education Local Plan Area
Local Educational Agency Assurances

1. Free appropriate public education (20 United States Code [U.S.C.] § 1412 [a]{1])
It shall be the policy of this local educational agency (LEA) that a free appropriate public education
is available to all children with disabilities residing in the LEA between the ages of 3 and 21,
inclusive, including children with disabilities who have been suspended or expelled from school.

2. Full educational opportunity (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][2])
it shall be the policy of this LEA that all children with disabilities have access to educational
programs, non-academic programs, and services available to non-disabled children.

3. Child find (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][3])
It shall be the policy of this LEA that all children with disabilities residing in the State, including
children with disabilities who are homeless or are wards of the State and children with
disabilities attending private schools, regardiess of the severity of their disabilities, and who are
in need of special education and related services, are identified, located, and evaluated. A
practical method has been developed and implemented to determine which children with
disabilities are currently receiving needed special education and related services.

4, Individualized education program (IEP) and individualized family service plan (IFSP) (20
U.S.C. § 1412 [a][4])
It shall be the policy of this LEA that an IEP, or an IFSP that meets the requirements of 20
U.S.C. § 1436 (d), is developed, implemented, reviewed, and revised for each child with a
disability who requires special education and related services in accordance with 20 U.S.C. §
1414 (d). It shall be the policy of this LEA that a review of an IEP will be conducted on at least
an annual basis to review a student’s progress and make appropriate revisions.

5. Least restrictive environment (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][5])
It shall be the policy of this LEA that to the maximum extent appropriate, children with
disabilities, including children in public or private institutions or other care facilities, are educated
with children who are not disabled. Special classes, separate schooling, or other removal of
children with disabilities from the general educational environment, occurs only when the nature
or severity of the disability of a child is such that education in regular classes with the use of
supplementary aids and services cannot be achieved satisfactorily.

6. Procedural safeguards (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][6])
It shall be the policy of this LEA that children with disabilities and their parents shall be afforded
all procedural safeguards according to state and federal laws and regulations.

7. Evaluation (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][7])
It shall be the policy of this LEA that a reassessment of a child with a disability shall be
conducted at least once every three years or more frequently, if appropriate.

8. Confidentiality (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][8])
It shall be the policy of this LEA that the confidentiality of personally identifiable data, information,
and records maintained by the LEA relating to children with disabilities and their parents and
families shall be protected pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act.

www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

Page 2 of 3

Part C to part B transition (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][9])

It shall be the policy of this LEA that children pariicipating in early intervention programs
(Individuals with Disabilities Education Act [IDEA], Part C), and who will participate in preschool
programs, experience a smooth and effective transition to those preschool programs in a
manner consistent with 20 U.S.C. § 1437 (a)(9). The transition process shall begin prior to the
child’s third birthday.

Private schools (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][10])

It shall be the policy of this LEA to assure that children with disabilities voluntarily enrolled by
their parents in private schools shall receive appropriate special education and related services
pursuant to LEA coordinated procedures. The proportionate amount of federal funds will be
allocated for the purpose of providing special education services to children with disabilities
voluntarily enrolled in private school by their parents.

Local compliance assurances (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][11])

It shall be the policy of this LEA that the Local Plan shall be adopted by the appropriate local
board(s) (district/county) and is the basis for the operation and administration of special
education programs, and that the agency(ies) herein represented will meet all applicable
requirements of state and federal laws and regulations, including compliance with the IDEA, the
Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504 of Public Law; and the provisions of the
California Education Code, Part 30.

Interagency (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][12])

It shall be the policy of this LEA that interagency agreements or other mechanisms for
interagency coordination are in effect to ensure services required for free appropriate public
education are provided, including the continuation of services during an interagency dispute
resolution process.

Governance (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][13])

It shall be the policy of this LEA to support and comply with the provisions of the governance
bodies and any necessary administrative support to implement the Local Plan. A final
determination that an LEA is not eligible for assistance under this part will not be made without
first affording that LEA with reasonable notice and an opportunity for a hearing through the State
Educational Agency.

Personnel qualifications (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][14])

It shall be the policy of this LEA to ensure that personnel providing special education related
services meet the highly qualified requirements as defined under federal law, and that those
personnel have the content knowledge and skills to serve children with disabilities. This policy
shall not be construed to create a right of action on behalf of an individual student for the failure
of a particular LEA staff person to be highly qualified or to prevent a parent from filing a State
complaint with the California Department of Education (CDE) about staff qualifications.

Performance goals and indicators (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][15])
It shall be the policy of this LEA to comply with the requirements of the performance goals and
indicators developed by the CDE and provide data as required by the CDE.

Participation in assessments (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][16])

It shall be the policy of this LEA that all students with disabilities shall participate in state and
district-wide assessment programs. The |IEP team determines how a student will access
assessments with or without accommodations, or access alternate assessments, consistent
with state standards governing such determinations.



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

Page 3 of 3
Supplementation of sfate, local, and federal funds (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][17])
It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide assurances that funds received from Part B of the
IDEA will be expended in accordance with the applicable provisions of the IDEA, and will be
used to supplement and not to supplant state, local, and other federal funds.

Maintenance of effort (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][18])

It shall be the policy of this LEA that federal funds will not be used to reduce the level of local
funds and/or combined level of local and state funds expended for the education of children with
disabilities except as provided in federal laws and regulations.

Public participation (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a]{19])

It shall be the policy of this LEA that public hearings, adequate notice of the hearings, and an
opportunity for comments are available to the general public, including individuals with
disabilities and parents of children with disabilities, and are held prior to the adoption of any
policies and/or regulations needed to comply with Part B of the IDEA.

Rule of construction (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][20])
(Federal requirement for state educational agency only)

State advisory panel (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][21])
(Federal requirement for state educational agency only)

Suspension and expulsion (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][22])

The LEA assures that data on suspension and expulsion rates will be provided in a manner
prescribed by the CDE. When indicated by data analysis, the LEA further assures that policies,
procedures, and practices related to the development and implementation of the IEPs will be
revised.

Access to instructional materials (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][23])

It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide instructional materials to blind students or other
students with print disabilities in a timely manner according to the state-adopted National
Instructional Materials Accessibility Standard.

Overidentification and disproportionality (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][24])
It shall be the policy of this LEA to prevent the inappropriate overidentification or
disproportionate representation by race and ethnicity of children as children with disabilities.

Prohibition on mandatory medicine (20 U.S.C. § 1412 [a][25])

It shall be the policy of this LEA to prohibit school personnel from requiring a student to obtain a
prescription for a substance covered by the Controlled Substances Act as a condition of
attending school or receiving a special education assessment and/or services.

Distribution of funds (20 U.S.C. § 1411 [e] and [f][1-3])
(Federal requirement for state educational agency only)

Data (20 U.S.C. § 1418 [a—d])
It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide data or information to the CDE that may be required
by regulations.

Charter schools (California Education Code 56207.5 [a—c])

It shall be the policy of this LEA that a request by a charter school to participate as an LEA in a
special education local plan area (SELPA) may not be treated differently from a similar request
made by a school district.



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P. 0.Box 955 Phone: (530) 993-1660
109 Beckwith Road Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D. FAX: (530)993-0828
Loyalton, California Superintendent Email: mgrant@spjusd.org

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Sierra County Board of Education will conduct
a public hearing for the purpose of:

Receiving Public Comment on the
California Department of Education Certification
of the 2019-2020
Sierra County SELPA Annual Service and Budget Plan

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019
Time: 6:00pm
Location; Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville, CA 95936

The Plan is available for viewing prior to the meeting at
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Room 3, Loyalton, CA 96118
or onfine at www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org.

A, M-

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Sierra County Office of Education
May 30, 2019

www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA -PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O Box 955 ) Phone: (530) 993-1660
109 Beckwith Road Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D. FAX: (530) 993-0828
Loyalton, California 96118 Superintendent Email: mgrant@spjusd.org

June 11, 2019

In accordance with federal and state laws and regulations, the Sierra County Office of
Education certifies that this plan has been adopted by the appropriate local board(s)
(district/county) and is the basis for the operation and administration of special
education programs, and that the agency herein represented will meet all applicable
requirements of state and federal laws, regulations, and state policies and procedures,
including compliance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 20 U.S.C. 1400
et seq., and implementing regulations under 34 Code of Federal Regulations, Parts 300
and 303, 29 U.S.C. 794, 705 (20), 794- 794b, the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended, and the provisions of the California Education Code, Part 30 and Chapter 3,
Division 1 of Title V of the California Code of Regulations.

Be it further resolved, the LEA superintendent shall administer the local implementation
of procedures, in accordance with state and federal laws, rules, and regulations, which
will ensure full compliance.

Furthermore, the LEA superintendent ensures that policies and procedures covered by
this assurance statement are on file at the LEA and the SELPA offices, and are
available to any interested party.

Adopted this 11" day of June, 2019.

Yeas: Nays:

Signed: , Superintendent

www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org



Sierra County Office of Education

Adopted Budget
2019/2020

June 11, 2019
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D./Superintendent

Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager



Sierra County Office of Education
2019-2020 Adopted Budget
Presented June 11, 2019

Sierra County Office of Education (SCOE) is required by law to adopt a budget each year by June 30th of the preceding year.
The budget encompasses the General Fund of the district, and is also accompanied by a cash-
flow projection and a multi-year projection covering the 2019/20 budget and two subsequent
years.

The following narrative provides the major assumption used in the preparation of the County’s
2019-2020 June Adopted Budget. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just
that-projections, not forecasts. Projections are expected to change as various factors change,
they are not predictions. Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a
given set of assumptions. Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability factor
than for projections. Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change.

The Big Picture

The May Revision confirms that General Fund revenues increased by $3.2 billion since the release of the Governor’s January
budget. The administration attributes these gains primarily to short-term personal gains stemming from a strong stock market
and initial public offerings of stock of large California-based companies, as well as corporate tax revenue from shifting of
income in 2017 and 2018 and other one-time revenues from repatriation of foreign earnings associated with the federal tax
changes. The revenues are increased short-term from 2017-18 through 2019-20 in the budget forecast but lower for years
beyond the forecast window.

The May Revision maintains full funding of the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), contributions to the Rainy Day
Budget Reserve (Prop. 2, 2014), and a first-time deposit to the Public School System Stabilization Account (PSSSA). Relative
to the January Governor’s Budget, Prop. 98 funding at May Revision is up by $78.4 million in 2017-18, $278 million in 2018-
19, and $389.3 million in 2019-20. The Governor maintains the same education priorities with some funding adjustments, but
with the entire $389.3 million of new Prop. 98 funding going into the PSSSA. The large funding priorities as of May:

«*7

D3

» $2 billion in Prop 98 funding dedicated to the statutory COLA of 3.26%);

7
0.0

$3.15 billion non-Prop 98 funds toward debt payments to the CalSTRS
liability for school employers;

7
0.0

$696.2 million ongoing for Prop 98 special education; and

£ X4

$1.5 billion in state bonds to allow agencies greater access to funds for facilities projects.

SCOE 2019-2020 Adopted Budget Narrative
Page 2 of 7



The state-required reserve for economic uncertainty represents only a few weeks of payroll. The Government Finance Officers
Association recommends reserve, at minimum, equal to two months of average general fund operating expenditures, or about
17%. In determining an appropriate level of reserves, districts should consider multiple external and local factors including
but not limited to:

+¢+ State and federal economic forecasts and volatility

<+ Unknown impacts of federal tax reform on state revenue

¢+ Forecasted revenue changes versus projected expenditure increases in budget and multiyear
projection years

¢ Ending balance impact of various district enrollment scenarios

¢+ Cash flow requirements and the relationship between budgeted reserves and actual cash on hand
¢+ Savings for future one-time planned expenditures

¢+ Protection against unanticipated/unbudgeted expenditures

% Offset unfunded liabilities

+¢+ Credit ratings and long-term borrowing costs

DECISIONS

SCOE 2019-2020 Adopted Budget Narrative
Page 3 of 7



GENERAL FUND

REVENUE

Below are the changes in revenue projections since the second interim and are reflected in the 2018/19
Estimated Actuals.

Local Control Funding Formula

Local Control Funding Formula had an increase of $29,035.

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue is projected to increase by $2,711 for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
NCLB RS3020 Discontinued ($6,636)

State Revenue

SpEd IDEA RS3310 Local Assist $15,538
SpEd IDEA RS3315 Preschl grant $ 277
SpEd IDEA RS3320-No longer funded ($6,708)
SpEd IDEA RS3327 Mental Health $ 255
SpEd IDEA RS 3345 Preschl Staff Dev ($  15)
Net Change $2,711

State Revenues decreased by ($17,777) for the following reason:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e Unrestricted Lottery ($ 441)
e Restricted Lottery ($ 202)
e Special Education RS6500 ($19,676)
e SpEd RS6512 MH Svcs $ 1,956
e C(Classified Prof’l Dev $ 586
Net Change ($17,777)

Local Revenue

Local Revenues increased $14,000 for projected interest revenues.

SCOE 2019-2020 Adopted Budget Narrative
Page 4 of 7



Total Resources $1,977,816

Fund 16 - Transfer In; $53,056;

3%

LCFF Sources;

$874,121; 44%
Other Local;

$321,293; 16%

Other State;
$577,070; 29%

Federal ; $152,276;

8%

Description 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020

Actuals Actuals Actuals Estimated Adopted

Actuals Budget
LCFF Resources $815,910 $775,048 $809,962 $845,086 $874,121
Federal 503,545 162,670 200,056 149,565 152,276
Other State 701,812 688,441 717,679 594,847 577,070
Other Local 191,865 340,611 307,293 307,293 321,293
Transfer-in SRS 54,498 13,360 13,360 53,846 53,056
Total $2,267,630 $1,980,130 $2,048,350 $1,950,637 $1,977,816

EXPENDITURES

General Fund Expenditures
Expenditures increased by $243,301 (General Fund, Unrestricted/Restricted, Page 1) from the 2018-19
Estimated Actuals.

Total Expenses $2,322,201

Outgo to
Capital Outlay; District;
Services & $35,000; 1%
Operating;

$624,949; 27%

Certificated;
$602,590; 26%

-‘329,929; 1%
! Classified;

$476,594; 21%

Books &
Supplies;

$68,321; 3%
Benefits;

$484,818; 21%

SCOE 2019-2020 Adopted Budget Narrative
Page 5 of 7



Expenditures Comparison

Description 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
Actuals Actuals Actuals Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget

Certificated $ 377,398 $ 504,973 $ 558,519 $ 618,317 $ 602,590
Classified 343,329 374,437 388,965 419,359 476,594
Benefits 330,649 418,617 471,807 499,172 484,818
Books & Supplies 29,150 46,569 91,635 81,801 68,321
Services & 402,702 503,111 661,980 581,260 624,949
Operating
Capital Outlay 6,264 81,843 42,664 335,664 35,000
Other Outgo 389,641 17,424 24,428 29,929 29,929
Total $1,879,133 $1,946,974 2,239,998 2,565,502 2,322,201

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance

Fiscal Year Amount

2015-16 actuals 388,497
2016-17 actuals 36,578
2017-18 actuals 115,142
2018-19 estimated actuals (614,865)
2019-20 projected (344,385)

Projected Ending Fund Balance

2015-16 $2,694,339 actuals

2016-17 $2,698,358 actuals

2017-18 $2,846,059 actuals

2018-19 $2,231,194 estimated actuals

2019-20 $1,866,809 projected

Personnel FTE

Certificated 4.83

Superintendent 15

Administrative 3.60 2111 FTE

Classified 9.53

Confidential 3.00

Direct Services Contracted to provide special education services

Speech

Occupational Therapy

Adapted P.E.
Public Nurse

SCOE 2019-2020 Adopted Budget Narrative
Page 6 of 7



Comments

1. COLA of 3.26% on LCFF.

Certificated health and welfare (H/W) soft cap selected plan employee range (14,398.50 to
17,536.50); Certificated employees hired effective 2017/18 hard capped at $17,536; all other
employees H/W is capped at $17,536. H/W cost is $270,852.

PERS rate increase from 18.062% to 20.8%, for a projected annual cost of $89,597.

STRS rate increase from 16.28% to 18.13%.for a projected annual cost of $123,204.

Reimburse Sierra-Plumas JUSD to provide business, curriculum, and technology services.
Forest Reserve Revenue budget is $53,056.

Positive Certification

Projected ending cash balance: $1,886,809

NV AW

SCOE 2019-2020 Adopted Budget Narrative
Page 7 of 7



Sierra County Office of Education Reviewed By:
2019/20 Adopted Budget
Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Year: 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) %
Estimated Adopted Estimated Adopted Estimated Adopted
Period: | Actuals Budget Difference Change Actuals Budget Difference Change Actuals Budget Difference Change
Revenues
LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 845,086 874,121 29,035 3.44% - - - 845,086 874,121 29,035 3.44%
Federal Revenues 8100-8299 - - - 149,565 152,276 2,711 1.81% 149,565 152,276 2,711 1.81%
State Revenues 8300-8599 6,300 5,859 (441) -7.00% 588,547 571,211 17,336) -2.95% 594,847 577,070 17,777) -2.99%
Local Revenues 8600-8799 302,793 316,793 14,000 4.62% 4,500 4,500 - 0.00% 307,293 321,293 14,000 4.56%
Total Revenues 1154179 1,196,773 42,594 3.69% 742,612 727,987 (14,625) 1.97% 1,806,791 1,924,760 27,969 1.47%
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 268,279 292,154 23,875 8.90% 350,038 310,436 (39,602) -11.31%]|6 618,317 602,590 (15,727) -2.54%
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 262,539 295,735 33,196 12.64%|1 156,820 180,859 24,039 15.33%]|7 419,359 476,594 57,235 13.65%
Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 294,945 281,108 (13,837) -4.69% 204,227 203,710 (517) -0.25% 499,172 484,818 (14,354) -2.88%
Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 29,880 20,178 (9,702) -32.47%|2 51,921 48,143 (3,778) -7.28% 81,801 68,321 (13,480) -16.48%
Operating Expenditures  5000-5999 376,453 381,204 4,751 1.26% 204,807 243,745 38,938 19.01%|8 581,260 624,949 43,689 7.52%
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 313,000 35,000 (278,000) -88.82%|3 22,664 - (22,664) -100.00%|9 335,664 35,000 (300,664) -89.57%
Other Outgo 7xxx's 24,428 24,428 - 0.00% 5,501 5,501 - 0.00% 29,929 29,929 - 0.00%
Other Outgo 7300-7399 (6,080) (2,736) 3,344 -55.00%]4 6,080 2,736 (3,344) -55.00%4 - B -
Total Expenditures 1563444 1,327,071 (236,373) 15.12% 1,002,058 995,130 (6,928) 20.69% 2,565,502 2,322,201 (243,301) 9.48%
Rev less Exp (409,265) (130,298) 278,967 -68.16% (259,446) (267,143) (7,697) 2.97% (668,711) (397,441) 271,270 -40.57%
Other Sources/Uses
Transfers In 8910-8979 53,846 53,056 (790) -1.47% - - - 53,846 53,056 (790) -1.47%
Contributions 8980-8999 (227,456) (267,143) (39,687) 17.45%|5 227,456 267,143 39,687 17.45%|5 - - -
Transfers Out 7610-7699 - - - - - - - - -
Total Other Sources 73,6100  (214,087) (40,477) 23.31% 227,456 267,143 39,687 17.45% 53,846 53,056 (790) 1.47%
Change in Fund Bal (582,875) (344,385) 238,490 -40.92% (31,990) - 31,990 (614,865) (344,385) 270,480 -43.99%
Beg Fund Bal 2,814,069 2,231,194 (582,875) 20.71% 31,990 . (31,990) 2,846,059 2,231,194 (614,865) 21.60%
Adjustments - - - - - - -
Adj Beg Fund Bal 2814069 2,231,194 (582,875) 20.71% 31,990 : (31,990) 2,846,059 2231194 (614,865) 21.60%
End Fund Bal 2231,194 1,886,809 (344,385) 15.44% B A B 2,231,194 | 1,886,809 (344,385) 15.44%
Non Spendable 500 500 - - 500 500 -
Restricted - - - - - - - - -
Comitted - - - - -
OPEB 103,374 93,849 (9,525) B 103,374 93,849 (9,525)
Assigned - - - - -
Deferred Maintenance 50,000 50,000 - - 50,000 50,000
REU 257,000 232,000 (25,000) B 257,000 232,000 (25,000)
Unassigned 1,870,320 1,510,460 (359,860) -19.24% - - - 1,870,320 1,510,460 (359,860) -19.24%
REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend




Sierra County Office of Education
2019/20 Adopted Budget

—_

Salary Increase for step and column plus 2.5% negotiated salary schedule increase. Academic Advisor position increase. Expenditures increase approx $33k

Unrestricted Lottery Materials & Supplies expenditures reduced approx. <$9,700>

Unrestricted Capitol Outlay reduced approx <$278k> due to completion of planned capitol improvements in 18/19.

eI

Indirect Cost Rate reduction due to a lowered allowable ICR maximum from CDE. Reduced from 0.87% to 0.41% for 19/20.

Contribution from Unrestricted General Fund to Restricted General Fund due to increase required in anticipated Special Education program expenditures.

Restricted Certificated positions reduced due to staffing shifts and assignment adjustments. Expenditures reduced approx <$39k>

Restricted Classified increased for Special Education Speech position, negotiated increase in salary schedule of 2.5% plus step/column increases. Expenditures increased approx $24k

o ~1 &N U

Restricted Operating Expenditures reduced due to contracted speech position shifting to classified staff position. Reduced approx <$39k>

9|Reduction of restricted Capital Outlay due to completion of Prop 39 program funding.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20




Sierra County Office of Education

2019/20 Adopted Budget
Multi Year Projection
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Budget MYP MYP
Unrestricted Restricted Combined| Unrestricted Restricted =~ Combined| Unrestricted Restricted Combined
A B C D E F G H 1
Revenues
LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 874,121 - 874,121 900,294 - 900,294 925,456 - 925,456
Federal Revenues 8100-8299 - 152,276 152,276 - 152,276 152,276 . 152,276 152,276
State Revenues 8300-8599 5,859 571,211 577,070 5,859 571,211 577,070 5,859 571,211 577,070
Local Revenues 8600-8799 316,793 4,500 321,293 316,793 4,500 321,293 316,793 4,500 321,293
Transfers In 8910-8979 53,056 - 53,056 53,056 - 53,056 53,056 - 53,056
Contributions 8980-8999 (267,143) 267,143 - (288,136) 288,136 - (307,997) 307,997 -
Total Revenues 982,686 995,130 1,977,816 987,866 1,016,123 2,003,989 993,167 1,035,984 2,029,151
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 292,154 310,436 602,590 299,458 318,197 617,655 306,945 326,152 633,097
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 295,735 180,859 476,594 310,083 185,076 495,159 321,603 195,067 516,670
Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 281,108 203,710 484,818 290,900 212,725 503,625 294,962 214,640 509,602
Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 20,178 48,143 68,321 20,178 48,143 68,321 20,178 48,143 68,321
Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 381,204 243,745 624,949 381,204 243,745 624,949 381,204 243,745 624,949
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 35,000 - 35,000 35,000 - 35,000 35,000 - 35,000
Other Outgo 7xxx's 24,428 5,501 29,929 24,428 5,501 29,929 24,428 5,501 29,929
Other Outgo 7300-7399 (2,736) 2,736 - (2,736) 2,736 - (2,736) 2,736 -
Transfers Out 7600-7629 - - - - - - - - -
Total Expenditures 1,327,071 995,130 2,322,201 1,358,515 1,016,123 2,374,638 1,381,584 1,035,984 2,417,568
Rev less Exp (344,385) - (344,385) (370,649) - (370,649) (388,417) - (388,417)
Change in Fund Bal (344,385) - (344,385) (370,649) - (370,649) (388,417) - (388,417)
Beg Fund Bal 2,231,194 - 2,231,194 1,886,809 - 1,886,809 1,516,160 - 1,516,160
Adjustments - - - - - - -
Adj Beg Fund Bal 2,231,194 - 2,231,194 1,886,809 - 1,886,809 1,516,160 - 1,516,160
End Fund Bal 1,886,809 - 1,886,809 1,516,160 - 1,516,160 1,127,743 - 1,127,743
Non Spendable 500 - 500 500 - 500 500 - 500
Restricted - - - - - - -
Comitted
OPEB 93,849 - 93,849 92,485 - 92,485 92,485 - 92,485
Assigned
Deferred Maintenance 50,000 - 50,000 100,000 100,000 150,000 150,000
REU 232,000 - 232,000 235,000 - 235,000 235,000 - 235,000
Unassigned 1,510,460 - 1,510,460 1,280,660 - 1,280,660 892,243 - 892,243




July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education TABLE OF CONTENTS
Sierra County

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

46 10462 0000000
Form TC

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2018-19  2019-20
Estimated Budget
Actuals
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS
09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11 Adult Education Fund G G
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
16 Forest Reserve Fund G G
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
21 Building Fund
25 Capital Facilities Fund
30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35 County School Facilities Fund
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
53 Tax Override Fund
56 Debt Service Fund
57 Foundation Permanent Fund
61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63 Other Enterprise Fund
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund
67 Self-Insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95 Student Body Fund
76A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Warrant/Pass-Through)
95A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Student Body)
A Average Daily Attendance S S
ASSET  Schedule of Capital Assets S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet S
CB Budget Certification S
CC Workers' Compensation Certification S
CHG Change Order Form
DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS
L Lottery Report GS
MYP Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS
SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations S S
SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection) S
SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals G

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: tc (Rev 03/03/2014) Page 1 of 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:37 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education TABLE OF CONTENTS 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Form TC

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2018-19  2019-20
Estimated Budget
Actuals
SIAB Summary of Interfund Activities - Budget G
01CS Criteria and Standards Review GS GS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: tc (Rev 03/03/2014) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:37 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

July 1 Budgel

County Schoo! Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Unrestricted and Restricled Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2018-19 Estimited Actuals 2018-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} (C} (D) __(E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 845,086.00 _000| 845,086.00 874,121.00 | 000 874,121.00|  3.4%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 14956500 |  149,565.00 000  152,276.00 152,276.00|  1.8%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 6,300.00 588,547.00 | 594,847.00 5,859.00 | 571,211.00 577,070.00 |  -30%
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 302,793.00 450000 307,293.00 316,793.00 4,500.00 321,203.00 4.6%|
| _5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,154,179.00 742,612.00 1,896,791.00 1,196,773.00 727,987.00 1,824,760.00 15%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 26627900  350,038,00 _ 618,317.00 | 1292,154.00 ~310,436.00 802,590.00 |  -2.5%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 26253900  156,820.00 _ 419,359.00 | 295,735.00 _180,859.00 476,564.00 |  136%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 _294,94500 120422700 | 48917200 26110800  203,710.00 48481800  -29%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 29,860.00 51,9100 8180100 2017800,  48,143.00 6832100 -1B.5%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 376.453.00|  204,807.00 581,260.00 381,204.00 243,74500 |  624,949.00 _7.5%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 ~313,000.00 | 22,664,00 335,664.00 35,000.00 0.00| 35,000.00 |  -89.6%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 | 2442800, 5,501.00 | 129,929.00 | 24,428.00 5,501.00 | 2992900  00%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 _ (8,080.00) __6,080.00 000 _ (2,736.00)| 2,736.00 | 000|  00%
_9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,563,444.00 1,002,058.00 2,565,502.00 1,327,071.00 995,130.00 2,322,201.00 -98.5%|
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A6-B9) {409,265.00) {259,446.00) (668,711.00) (130,298.00) (267,143.00) (397,441.00) -40.6%)
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 5384600 0.00 53,846.00 | 53,056.00 000  53086.00|  -1.5%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 _000| 000 0.00| 0.00 000| 0.00 0.0%
2) Olher Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 | 000 0.00 ~0.00 000 0.00 _ 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 | 0.00. 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 | '___ 000  00%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | _ (227,456.00) 227,456.00 | 0.00 (267,143.00) 267,143.00 | 000  00%
|__4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (173,610.00)] 227,456.00 53,846.00 (214,087.00}[ 267,143.00 53,056.00 -1.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



Sierra County Office of Educalion

July 1 Budget
County Schoo! Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra Counly Unresiricted and Reslricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2018-19 Estimated Actuals _ — 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (C) (D) (E} {F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (582,875.00) (31,990.00)| (614,865,00) (344,385.00) 0.00 {344 385.00) -44 0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2.814,069.00 31,99000|  2,845,059.00 2,231,194.00 0.00 2231,19400 | -216%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 000, 0.00 000 000 | 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,814,069.00 31,99000|  2,846,059.00 12,231,194.00 000 223119400 |  -21.6%
d) Other Restalements 9795 o 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) _2,814,069.00 31.990.00 2,848,059.00 2,231,184.00 0.00 | 2,231,194.00 -21.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,231,194.00 0.00 2,231,194.00 1,866,809.00 0.00 1,886,809.00 -15.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 50000 0.00 | 500,00 500.00 0.00 500,00 0.0%|
Stores 9712 0.00 000 | 000 000| 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Others 9719 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000  00%
b) Restricted 9740 | 0.00 0.00 000| 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  00%
c) Commitled |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 000, 0.00| 000 . 000] 0.00 0.0%|
Other Commitments 9760 103,374.00 0.00 103,374.00 93,849.00 | 0,00 93,849.00 -9,2%|
OPEB 0000 9760 | ] 93,849.00 93,849.00
OPEB 0000 9760  103,374.00 110337400 B |
d) Assigned
Olher Assignments 9760 000! 0.00 0.00 5000000 0.00 50,000.00 | New
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 { 50,000.00 150,000.00 (i
— s TTIA SV i
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated I
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 257,00000, 000/ 257,000.00 232,000.00 | 0.00 | 232,000.00 9.7%
L Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,870,320.00 ! 0.00 ! 1.870,320.00 1.510,460.00 | 0.00 1,510,460.00 -19.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
Flle: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019}

Page 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budgst

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricled and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
B F 2018-19 Estimated Actuals _2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (B) (C) (F} C&F
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 2,960,347 15 (554,115.46) 2,406,231.69
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash In County Treasury 9111 0.00 000 ~0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0,00 | 0.00 000
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 500,00 ' =— 0.00 ~500.00
d) with Flscal Agent/Trustes 9135 000 000 0.00
o) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 000 __ 000 0.00
2) Investments 9150 . o00| 0.00 | 0.00
3) Accounts Recelvable 9200 — 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 = 000 1,000.00 1.000.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 |
6) Stores 9320 o 0.00! 0.00 000
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 o 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 2,960,847.15 (553,115.46) 2,407,731.69
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 0.00 000, 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
|. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 _ (488.79), 0.00 (488.79)
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 17782 177.82
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 000 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 ~ 000
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00 104,453.19 104,453.19
__6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES (488.79) 104,631.01 104,142.22.
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 2,961,335.94 | (667,746.47) 2,303,589.47

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2019.1.0
Flle: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 3

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted and Reslricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
- 2018-18 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restrlcted col.D+E Column
Descriptlon Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) (D) {E) {F) __C&F
LCFF SOURCES '
Principal Apportionment | I
State Aid - Current Year 8011 _e4pg8900| 000 640,889.00 669,92400 | 000, 669,924 00 4.5%
Education Proteclion Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 13678300/ 000 136,783.00 136,783.00 | 000 {_ 136.783.00 | 0.0%|
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 L 000l 000 000| 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Tax Relisf Subvenlions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 601.00 | . 0.00 601.00 60100 ~0.00 601.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 000 000 0.00 000 | 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 L 0.00 | ~0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 63,324.00 | 000! 63,324.00 | 63,324,00 | 0,00 63,324.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 2,809.00 | 000 2,809.00 [ 28000 | O.QO_‘ 2,808.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 50.00 | 0.00 5000 50,00 S NRE0.001) 50.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 630.00 0,00 — 630.00 630.00 | 0.00 l 630.00 0.0%
Education Revenus Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 _ oo0) 0.00 0.00]  00%
Community Redevelopment Funds |
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 000 000 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1
Penalties and Interest from |
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 8070 000} 000 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%)
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) |
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 000 | 0.00 | 000  00%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 000 __000| 000| 000|  0.0%|
|
Subtotal, LCFF Sources - B4508600| 000 ~ 845,086.00 874,121.00 | 0.00 874,121.00 3.4%
LCFF Transfers
Unreslricted LCFF Transfers -
Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 - —— 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers -
Current Year All Other 8091 000, 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lisu of Properly Taxes 8096 ;- 0.00 | = 0,00 ~ 0.00 0.00 '__ ' 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
{ — 1
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 000 000 '_ 1 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8098 000, 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 845,086.00 0.00 845,086.00 874,121.00 0.00 | 874,121.00|  34%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 000 0.00 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entillement 8181 - ~ 0,00 ~93,841.00 93,841.00 | 000, 109,379.00 109,379.00 |  16.6%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 31,990.00 31,990.00 0.00 25,799.00 25,799.00 -19.4%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
Donated Food Commodities 8221 SEN000 - 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 - 0.00 ) 0.00 000/ 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 000 0.00 _0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 | 0.00 o 000 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
Federal Sources 8287 000 000 ~000]| 000, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 | 0.00 _0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinguent
Programs 3025 8290 -~ 0.00 0.00 LS 000, 0.00 0.0%
Title 1, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 L 0 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00| 0.00 0.0%
|
Title Il, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 000 000 - 000/ 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 4

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budgel

S!erra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 48 10462 0000000
Sierra County Unreslricted and Restricled Form 01
Expenditures by Object

2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budgat
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
ObJect Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes: (A} (B) (G} (D) (E} (F) C&F
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner |

Program 4203 8290 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 | el 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 000|  00%

3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3183, 3185,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 4204, 5510, 5630 8290 | 6,636.00 863600 — 0.00 0.00]  -100.0%
Career and Technical
Education 3500-3599 8290 | I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000|  oow
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 | ~17,088.00 | 17,088.00 . ouo|  47,098.00 | 1700800  00%
_TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE - 000 _ 149,565.00 | 149,565.00 | . 0.00 15227600 | 15227600  1.8%
(OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entillsment
Prior Years 6360 8319 2 - 0.00 sl oo 000 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 | 479,135.00 . 458,459.00 45945900 | -4.1%
Prior Years 6500 8319 | . _' 2,886.00 2,886.00 2.886.00 0.0%
Ali Other State Apporlionments - Current Year Ali Other 8311 JL L 000 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 | __boo 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 ___0go| e 0.00 0.00 000| 000|  0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 3 D! 0.00 oo 0.00 000 0o0|  00%
Mandated Costs Reimbursemenls 8550 L 3,759.00 | 2 000 | 3,758.00 3,759.00 | ool 3,759.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 2,541.00 892.00 _343300| _2,100.00 880.00 | 2,790.00 -18.7%
Tax Relief Subventions

Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 ! 000 000 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventlons/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 . 0oof 000 000 | 000 - 000| 000  00%

Pass-Through Revanues from | _

State Sources 8587 pon| 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safely (ASES) 6010 8590 = 0.00 - 0.00 000 000 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 - 0.00 0.00 _ ! 0.00 000 _0.0%

6650, 6680, 6685, [

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6690, 6695 8590 37,500,00 37,500.00 | 37,500.00 3750000  00%
Catifornia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 | 000 | _oqo " 0.00 _o.on
Career Technical Education Incentive
Grant Program 6387 8590 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 = : 000 0.00 | 0.00 000|  0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 000  0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Stale Revenue All Other 8500 | 000 6813400 68,134.00 0.00 70,876.00 70,676.00 37%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE _ ! 8,300,00 | L 588,547.00 | 594,847.00 | 5,850.00 571,211.00 57707000 30%

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019,1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 5 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

July 1 Budget
Counly School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1,0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 6

Unreslricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2018-20 Budget -
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
) ObJect Unrestricted Restricted col,A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) B (c) (D) (E} {F) C&F
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE l
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 ey 00 oo 000 000 0.00 ]
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 _ 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0,00 000 000 0.00 | 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 6618 0.00 _ 0.00| goo| 0.00 0.00
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 _— S 000 . 0.00 0.00 | 0o 0.0%
Other 8622 S 0.00 0.00 0.00 | oo 0.00 0.0%|
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduclion 8625 S U — N goo} 000| 0.00 000 _D.0%
Penallies and Inferast from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 | 0.00 _eoof 000 SN | _ ool 000
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0,00 _ooo 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 D.0%
Sale of Publicalions 8632 0.00 . boo| 0.00 000 0.00 000 _D.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 000 _0.00 000, 0,00 000 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 .00 0.00 | 0.00 _ Do0 000 | 0,00 0.0%
Interest 8660 16,000.00 0.00 18,00000| 30,000,00 0.00 | 30,000,00 B87.5%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Valus
of Investments 8662 ~b.oo 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 000 ~___0o00 0.00 0.00 | - QOD 000  0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ooof oo | 0o%
Transporialion Fees From Individuals 8675 _ boo 0.00 . 000 | 000 | 0.00 | - 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 285,389.00 | 0.00 286,369.00 | 286,389.00 .00 288.389.00 |  0.0%
Mitigation/Deveioper Fees 8681 0.00 Doo| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8669 0.00 _0.60 0.00 0.00 | 000} 000 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF i
(50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | _0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From
Local Sources 8697 000 ooo| 0.00 __0.00 0.00 . 0.0%)
All Other Local Revenue 8699 450000  4,804.00 404.00 4,500.00 | 4,904.00 | 0.0%]
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000  0.0%|
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%|
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 = 0.00 o 000| A [ 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 L= e 0.00 - 000 | VX Q00| 000 0.0%)
From JPAs 6500 8793 R 0oo| 000 000 | 00%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districls or Charter Schools 6360 8791 = | __boo 0.00 || FEES 13 - 0oo| 000 0,0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 = 0.00 | 0,00/ | ogol 000 0.0%)
From JPAs 6360 8793 - i a.00 | 0.00 | | — 000, 0.00 0,0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 000 0oo| 0.00 oo 0.00 000 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0oo| 0.00 0.00|
From JPAs All Other 8793 000| 0.00 | 0.00 _Gool 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 - 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - . 302,783.00, 450000 30729300 31870300 4,500.00 82120300 4%
TOTAL, REVENUES - 1,154.178.00 74261200  1,898,791.00 1,186,773.00 | 727,987.00 | 182476000 |  1.5%

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Objsct

2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column

Dasaription Resource Codes Codes (A} (8] (C}) (D) (E) {F) C&F |
‘;ER‘I'IFIGATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 BT 40400 27222000 350,624.00 74,250.00 22702200 | 301,27200|  -168.2%

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 _ too 4472400 | 4472400 | 000 30,561.00 | _ 3056100  -39.7%)

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 . 180,875.00 . 3308400 ) 213,869.00 217.804.00 52,853,001 270757.00|  26.5%

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 _ boo| _0.00 000 A _ 0.00 ood|  00%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 28827900  350,038.00 618,317.00 | 262,154.00 31043600 | 80259000 |  -25%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 | 1447600 12884500 143,321.00 | 5848200  148,573.00 205,08500 |  43.1%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 | _ &7s0o0| 11,387.00 | 17,147.00 | 556000 _25,206.00 30,8486.00 | 79.8%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 230 | @501100] _ Qo0 . 95,011.00 _104.378.00 000 104,378.00 _9.9%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 _4rgrao0| 1] 147,272.00 12731500 | 000 12731500 -13.8%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 . 0hoo ___16,608.00 | 1660800 | 0.00 _ B00000| 900000 -458%
_TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES — S . 268253000| 15682000 _419,358,00 | 208573500 | 180,858.00 | _476,59400|  13.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 9101-3102 | 4379000  6909800|  112.889.00 | 4818700 7400700 |  12320000|  9.1%
PERS 3201-3202 _ 51,74000 | 21,88300|  73803.00 8590800 _ 23.689.00 89,597.00
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 . 2314B.00 _15,500.00 | 3BB4800 | 26,168.00 _ 17B4BOO|  43817.00

Health and Welfare Banafils 3401-3402 | 159,042.00 8382200 24286400  120818.00(  72403.00| 19302100
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 268500 — 254.00 ___ 518.00 _285.00 24400 __539.00

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | _16,962.00 1368000 30.651.00 _ 1882200 | 15,718.00 _ 34640.00 13.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 _ ongo| oo 0.00 _oon| _opo| 0.00 0.0%,
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 000 _000| 000  ooof| ~weo, 0.00 0.0%)
Other Employse Benefits 3901-3902 __boo| — X ¢ 0.00 o 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | sa4easco 227.00 | 49917200 28110800 |  20371000|  4sa@isoo| 29w
[BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 . b.oo - 892.00 R 0.00| 00 4B00D -48.4%
Books and Olher Reference Materials 4200 S 0.00 E— 1 000 0.00 0oo| 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 _ 25019.00 . 3060400 B4713.00)  15317.00 | . 3489500  50,01200) -227%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 B 1133500 1618800 4BE1.0D| . 12888001 1784900  102%
Food 4700 | 000l  000] o0 000 0go| 000|  00%
TOTALBOOKSANDSUPPLES | 2988000 5182100 _ B180100|  2047800| 4814300 | 8832100 -165%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 S .00 4300000 | 4300000 0.00 43,000.00 4300000 |  0.0%)
Travel and Conferences 5200 LA 17,9968.00 3584300 _43.841.00 17,888.00 29,306.00 4730400  ¥.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 | 1887600 | 148700 2016300 1887600 176200 2043800 _1.%’
Insurance 5400 - 5450 I _ 10,00000 | 11,000.00 _ tpooool 10,000.00 1100000  0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping .

Services 5500 | 400000 520000 820000 400000  750000) 11,80000 | 25.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and

Noncapitalized improvements 5600  B00.00 3,100.00 | __250000| 600.00 | _ 310000  0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 I Qoo| __ ‘000 _ boo! goo| 000 | 0.0%)
Transfers of Direcl Cosls - Interfund 5750 Q.00 0.00 0o | . boo| 000 | 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 o 322279.00 | MBATTO0|  440,456.00 32708000 151077001  4¥8,10700|  B5%
Communications 5900 1000000 o 500.00 10,500.00 10,000.00 50000 1050000 _DO0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPENDITURES S 376,453.00 __204,807.00 | 581,260,00 381,204.00 | 624,948.00 7.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1,0
File: fund-a (Rev D3/15/2019) Page 7 Prinled: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



Sierra Counly Office of Education

July 1 Budget
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricled and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
- 2018-19 Estimated Actuals - 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIFf
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) _(B) c) (D) (E} (F) C&F
CAPITAL OUTLAY |
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 000 0.00 000|  0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 293,000.00 0.00 293,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | -100.0%)
Buildings and Improvemenls of Buildings 6200 0.00 22,664.00 22,664.00 | 0.00 0.00 | Q00| -100.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 | 0.0%
Equipment 6400 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 | ~20,000.00 0.00 0.0%;
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 15,000.00 000 0 New|
_TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 313,000.00 | 22,664.00 335,664.00 35,000,00 0.00 35,000.00 -89.6%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agresments 7110 0.00 | 550100 5501.00| 0.00 5501.00 | 5501.00|  0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 000| 0.00 | 000/ 000|  00%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Dislricts or Charler Schools 7141 24,428.00 0.00 2442800 24,428.00 | 0.00 24,428.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 000| 000 0.00 | 000 000|  0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 000| 0,00 | 0.00 | 000|  00%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 | 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To Counly Offices 7212 | 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 3l 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 Ins N 0.00 000] — 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 1 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charler Schools 6360 7221 » 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To Counly Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0oo0| = | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 _ ] — 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 | . 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 000| 0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 000| 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Dabt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 ___0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transtars of Indiract Costs) | 24,428.00 | 5,501.00 29,929.00 24,428.00 5,501.00 | 29,929.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS |
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (6,080.00) 6,080.00 | 0.00 (2,736.00), 2,736.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 000  00%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (6,080,00) 6,080.00 0,00 _ (2,736.00) 2,736.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ~1,563,444,00 | 1,002,058.00 | 2,565,502.00 1,327,071.00 995,130.00 2,322,201.00 -9.5%
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 8 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM




Sierra County Office of Educalion

July 1 Budgst

County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
y— 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes | B €} (D) (E) (F} C&F
INTERFUND TRANSFERS |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 000|  00%

Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 5384600 000 _ 53,846.00 53,086.00 | 0.00 5305600  -1.5%
(@) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN. — B 53,846.00 000} 5384600 53,056.00 _ 000 53056.00|  -15%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 | 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%)|
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 f— 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
To: Stale School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 o0l 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 000/ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
'OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Slate Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 = 0.00 000 | 0.00 000  0.0%
Proceeds |

Proceeds from Disposal of

Capital Assets 8953 0.00 | 0.00 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Sources

County School Bldg Aid 8961 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 | 0.00 000 0.00 = 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Cerlificates

of Participalion 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 000| 000 o 000  0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 oo 000 0.0%|

Proceeds from Lease Revenus Bonds 8973 S 0.00 000! 0.00 000 __0oo| 000  00%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 __ooo| 000| 0.0%)|

_(e) TOTAL, SOURCES = — L 0.00 000} 000 0.00 000| 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00 000| 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES - | 0.00 000| 0,00 0.00 | B 000 | 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricled Revenues 8980 _ (227,456.00)| 227,456.00 0.00 (267,143.00)| 267,143.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenuss 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000  0.0%
(8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (227.456.00)  227,456.00 0.00 (267,143.00) 267,143.00 | 000|  00%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
{a-b+c-d+a) {173,610.00)! 227,456.00 53,846.00 (214,087.00)| 267,143.00 53,056.00 -1.5%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 9 Prinled: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricled Form 01
Expenditures by Function
| 2018-19 Estl d Actuals 2019-20 Budg
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes _ Codes (4) (8) (c) (D) (E) {F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 84508600 | 0.00 845,086.00  874,121.00 000|  87412100|  34%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 000 149,565.00 149,565.00 | 000|  152,276.00 152,276.00 1.8%
3) Other State Revenue 83008599 |  6,300.00 | 588,547.00 594,847.00 5,859.00 | 571,211.00 | 57707000 |  -3.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 302,793.00 4,500,00 | 307,293.00 316,793.00 | 450000  321293.00 46%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1.164,179.00 74261200 1,896,791.00 1,196,773.00 727,987.00 1,824, 760.00 1.5%
B. EXPENDITURES (ObJects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 _ 177,186.00 | 656,090.00 833,276.00 211,528.00 659,270.00 |  870,798.00 45%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 306,192.00 | 76939.00 |  383,131.00 337,240.00 | 105,190.00 44243000 |  155%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 17,400.00 175,995.00 ! 193,395.00 ~17,400.00 | 161,622,00 | 179,022.00 -7.4%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 000 28,866.00 28,866.00 | 0.00 28,066.00 | 28,056.00 2.8%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 o 000 000| 0.00 0.00 000 ' __000|  00%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 000| 000  00%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 72372900 | 608000 |  729,600.00 715,300.00 332000 71862000 |  -1.5%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 314,509.00 | 52,587.00 |  367,09600| 2117500  32171.00 5334600 -85.5%
9) Other Oulgo 9000-9999 76%)5632;9 2442800,  5501.00 29,929.00 24,428.00 5,501.00 129,929.00 0.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,663,444.00 | 1,002,058.00 2,565,502.00 1,327,071.00 995,130.00 2,322,201.00 -9.5%)|
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (409,265.00) (259,446.00)| (668,711.00), (130,298.00), (267,143.00) {397,441.00) -40.6%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 53,846.00 | 000|  53846.00 53,056.00 000 53,056.00 -1.5%
b) Transfers Out 76007629 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 000| 000|  00%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 | 0.00 0.00 000 000| 0.00 000|  00%
b) Uses 76307699 | 000 000, 0.00 0.00 000| 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | (227,456.00)  227.456.00 0.00 (267,143.00), 267,143.00| 000|  00%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES {173,610.00) 227,456.00 53.846.00 ‘(214_,087,00}! 267,143.00 53,056.00 -1.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

July 1 Budget
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Funclion
2018-19 Estimated Actual 2018-20 Budg —
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (582,875.00)| (31,990.00) (614,865.00) (344,385.00) 0.00 (344,385.00)]  -44.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,814,069.00 _31,990.00 2,846,059.00 2,231,194.00 0.00 2.231,194.00 | -218%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,814,069.00 31,990.00!  2,846,059.00 2,231,194.00 o 0.00 2,231,194.00 |  -21.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | ~ Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000|  0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,814,069.00 | 3199000 |  2,846,059.00 2,231,194.00 0.00 2231,194.00 | -216%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 12,231,194.00 0.00 2231,19400|  1,686,800.00 | 0.00 | 1,886,809.00 |  -15.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 | 500.00 0.00 | 500.00 50000 | 000 50000  0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 000| 0.00 000 | 0.00. 000 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 __000] 0.00 0.00 | _000| 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 | 000| oool 0.00 000 000 000  00%
b) Restricted 9740 000| 000 0.00 000| 000 0.00 0.0%)
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 000 000 _0.00 000 0.00- 0.00 Q.0%)|
Other Commilments (by Resource/Object) 9760 103,374.00 0.00 | 103,374.00 9384900 | 0.00 93,848.00 -9.2%
OPEB 0000 9760 | - ~ |93,849.00 93,849.00
OPEB 0000 9760  |103,374.00 [ ~ |103,374.00 - - (4
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 | 000 000 0.00 50,000.00 LIS 0looN | 50,000.00 | New|
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 I 50,000.00 50,000.00 |
) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 257,000.00 | __0.00 257,00000| 23200000, 0.00 | _232,000.00 -9.7%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,870,320.00 0.00 1,870.320.00 1.5610,460.00 0.00 1,610,460.00 -19.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018)

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01
2018-19 2019-20
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance ) 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 200,000.00 229,000.00 14.5%
5) TOTAL,_REVENUES 200,000.00 229,000.00 14.5%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 80,950.00 89,732.00 10.8%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 5,684.00 New|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 34,640.00 34,287.00 =1.1%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 7,685.00 17,132.00 122.9%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 45,000.00 58,750.00 30.6%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 30,000.00 22 500,00 -25.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 198,275.00 228,065.00 15ﬁ@J1
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1,725.00 935.00 -45,8‘4
|D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 1,725.00 936.00 -45.8%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (1,725.00) (935.00) -45.8%|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2019,1.0

Flle: fund-b (Rev 04403/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

| Unassigned/Unappropriated Armount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Aduit Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Descrigtion Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS

1) Cash

a) in County Treasury 9110 169,019.77

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

2) Investments 9150 0.00

3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) TOTAL, ASSETS 169,019.77

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Payable 9500 20.30
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 20.30

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 168,999 .47

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 3 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Adult Education Program 6391 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 4 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

July 1 Budget

Adult Education Fund

46 10462 0000000

Expenditures by Object Form 11
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 200,000.00 229,000.00 14.5%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 200,000.00 228,000.00 14.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES 200,000.00 229,000.00 14.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File; fund-b {Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 5§

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 80,950.00 89,732.00 10.8%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 80,950.00 89,732.00 10.8%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 5.684.00 New
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 5.684.00 New
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 13,179.00 15,344.00 16.4%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 1,179.00 New
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 1,174.00 1,735.00 47.8%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 17,637.00 12,767.00 -27.2%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 40.00 48.00 20.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,710.00 3,194.00 17.9%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 34,640.00 34,267.00 -1.1%J|
|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 10,000.00 New
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 5,000.00 5.000.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2,685.00 2,132.00 -20.6%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 7,685,00 17,132.00 122.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 6 Prinled: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Adult Education Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 16,000.00 New
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 250.00 New|
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 2,500.00 New
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and J
Operating Expenditures 5800 45,000.00 40,000.00 -11.1%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 45,000.00 58,750.00 30.8%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 30,000.00 22,500.00 -25.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 30,000.00 22,500.00 -25.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 7

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Adult Education Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 198,275.00 228,065.00 15.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 8 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 1,725.00 935.00 -45.8%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 1,725.00 935.00 -45.8%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SQURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+eg) (1,725.00) (935.00) -45.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1,0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2018) Page 9 Printed: 6/6/2018 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 11
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Function Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 200,000.00 229,000.00 14.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 200,000.00 229,000.00 14.5%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 82,685.00 103,372.00 25.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 115,590.00 122,193.00 5.7%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 2,500.00 New
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 198,275.00 228,065.00 15.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 1,725.00 935.00 -45.8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 1,725.00 935.00 -45.8%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (1,725.00) (935.00) -45.8%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 11
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Function Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Exhiblt: Restricted Balance Detail Form 11
2018-19 2019-20
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
Fite: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 16
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%
|B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,

Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%]

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) §2,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ___(52.121.00) __(52,121.00) U.Q%ﬂ

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget
Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 16
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 16
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash

a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

2) Investments 9150 0.00

3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
|I- LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30

(GO +H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnanctal Reporting Software - 2019,4.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 3 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education

Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 16
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
|FEDERAL REVENUE
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%]
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%]

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 4

Prinled: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 16
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
\Description Function Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 52,121.00 52.121.00 0.0%
|D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (52,121.00) (62,121.00) 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 16
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Function Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2018) Page 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 16
2018-19 2019-20
Resource  Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:40 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2019-20 July 1 Budget

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 10462 0000000
Form A

Description

2018-19 Estimated Actuals

2019-20 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LC!
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupll Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day

Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

(Sum of Lines ASa through A5f)
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
7. Adults in Correctlonal Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

2.12

2.12

2.12

2.12

Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary

12.27

12.27

12.27

12.27

12.27

12.27

9. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

14.39

14.39

14.39

14.39

14.39

14.39

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

Sierra County

46 10462 0000000
Form A

Description

2018-19 Estimated Actuals

2019-20 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated

Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)
2, District Funded County Program ADA
. County Community Schools
. Special Education-Special Day Class
Special Education-NPS/LCI
. Special Education Extended Year
Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)
. Adults in Correctional Facilities
. County Operations Grant ADA
. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

® 00 oo

[ B N

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

2.12

212

212

2.12

2.12

2.12

12.27

12,27

12.27

12.27

12.27

12.27

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

14.39

1439 |

14.39

14.39

14.39

14.39

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM




2019-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Form A
2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA,

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA
2, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils [l
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
. County Community Schools
. Special Education-Special Day Class
. Special Education-NPS/LCI
. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

o aooTo

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
Special Education-Special Day Class
Special Education-NPS/LCI
Special Education Extended Year
Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7¢) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported In Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b.
c.
d.
e.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



WV Zv:LL 6102/5/9 ‘pajuld | Jo | abed (6002/22/1.0 A9Y) JossE ‘9)i4
01 '6102 - sJemyog Buipoday [ejoueuly SOVS

uoneonp3 jo ydoQ eluioyied

000 000 000 000 000 00°0 18U “sjosse [e}ided AJAIIoe adAj-sseuisng
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 18U ‘pajeroaidap butsq sjesse jejdeo [ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 uoijeioaidap pajenwnaoe |ejo|
000 000 awdinbg
000 000 sbuiping
000 000 sjuawanoidw) pue]
:1o} uoneaidaq paje|nwnooy
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajepaldep buieq sjesse [eydeo ejo)
000 000 wswdinby
000 000 sBuipiing
000 000 sjuawaAoxdu pue
‘pajeaidep Buieq sjosse [eude)d
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajerdasdap Buiaq jou sjesse jejdeo [ejo .
000 000 ssa1boid ul yopp
000 000 pue]
‘pajesidsp Bulaq jou sjesse jelde)
:SONIANDY adA ] -ssauisng
00°069'2ES 00°'v¥L'gL 00'896°L62 00'99¥'¥92 000 00°99%'v9¢C Jau ‘slesse [ended AR |BIUSWILLISNOD)
00°069°2€S 00vPL8L 00'896°16¢2 00°99¥'¥9¢ 000 00°99¢'¥9¢ 18U ‘pajerdaidap Buieq sjesse [endes [ejo
(00°zeL'619) 00'vPL'8lL 000 (00°886°009) 000 (00'886°005) uofjerpasdap pajenwinooe [ejo |
(00°LZI 9¥2) 00'8¥2’L 000 (00°€26'8€2) (00°c26'8€2) swdinby
(00°195°€/2) 00'96%°L1 000 (00°590292) (00°6907292) sbuipjing
000 000 sjuawanoidw| pue
110} uoneaidsq pajejNWnooy
00°22Zv .50} 000 00'896°162 00°¥G¥'G9L 000 00 ¥S+'G9L pajeroaidap buisq sjesse |endeo ejo)
00'¥S5°€9C 00%S5°€9C 00'¥55°€92 juawdinbg
00°898'¢6.L 00'896°L6C 00°006°L0S 00°006°10S sbuipjing
000 000 000 sjuswanoidw| pue]
:pejeraidap Buleq sjosse [euden
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajeipaidap Buieq Jou sjesse [endeo |ejo]
000 000 $sa1601d U] YIOM
000 000 pueq
‘pejepaidap Butaq jou sjasse [elden
ISONIANDY |EIUSLILLIBADS)
0¢ aunp sasealdag Sasealou] | AN ‘SjuowojelSoy L Alnp
aouejeg Buipug gouejeg /syusunsnipy aouejeg
palpny upny psjipneun

13SSVv wio4
0000000 29%0l 9F

sjassy |ende) Jo s|npsyog
slenjoy psjewns3 61-81L0¢
19bpng | Ainpe

Aunoo euslg
uoieonp3 Jo 8oy Aunod eusig



WV 2P LL 6102/5/9 -paluld 240 | obed (71L0Z/21/90 ADY) 1USED 3|14
0'1'6102 - 1emyos Buipoday jeoueuly SOVS
uoneonpd jo jda( eluioyied
iy 7 = i SINIWISNrav Ny SIVNEDOY
o : 1 o I HSVYD SN1d 'HSVD ONIANT 9
8L°06L'81Y'C G8OZLerre 08682 827 ¢ 80951 6€5'C 68'682'8ES T 80°G8/.'¥09C 0L'8VE¥99°Z 0f 126 vel c o Ly (3 + V) HSYD ONIONT 4
(L0°9/6°€2) SO /EVTL (82'998°01L 1) 617998 (61°G6¥'99) {29°€95 65 (097.5°09) (€7 18V /61) ! {3 +0-9) 3SV3¥03Q/ISYIYONI 13N 3
(ve206°C5) O¥’€0E' LY £8°618°G VL Y99 v (v IvEve) (88°688'%S) (€€°26€72) (€8°0,6'V€) 8G'EVE 9L SW3Ll 133HS IONVYIVE Tv10OLl
000 0166 Buues|) asuadsng
BUnESdoUDN
¥2'206'2S 09'8¥S (€8°618'G) (16°006°0€) W LVvEYT 88°688'%S €S OVLEL 60°€L0'9E (8S'8¥8'0LL) wvLolans
0696 S82IN0SY JO SMOYU| PalIaeq
61°000'%S 00°€6%'05 (6L°€SY'+01) 0596 SeNnuaAdYy pauleaur)
0v96 SUBOT JUBLINY
0L96 Spund J8ylQ o1 sng
(G6°260°1) 09'8¥S (c8618'g) (16°006°0¢) WivErT 88°0EH'Y ECOvLEr 60°€L0°9E (6£°66€°99) 6656-0056 a|gehed sjunoooy
SMO[U] pelislaq pue =]
000 007258'Ly 000 08'€9L’e} 000 000 00°€8.'S 9z2'204") {00°G05 76) vLioLans
06¥6 $S90IN0SaY JO SMOYINQ paLdleq
ovee SJ9SSY Juaun) JBy0
0ee6 sainypuadx3 piedaig
0ze6 S3U0)S
oLes spun4 Jayi0 wol4 ang
00258'Ly 08'€9.'¢L 00°€8L'S 92’20t {00°500't6) 6626-0026 9|qeAI209Yy SUN0IVY
(00°005) 6616-LL16 Ainsesl] uj JON yseD
SMOLND ﬂ'@.mw_—ﬂm ucm S]958Yy
SW3ALI 133HS IONVIVE 'd
607665602 v'605 Iyl 90'908°£0€ 88710051 66°90.'56C €L 967 651 LZ0EETIE 09692122 SININISHNESIA TY.LOL
669/-0£9. sosn Buoueuly LYo NIy
629/-009. INQ sJafsues | punusiuj
00641 6672-000L o61nQ Jeyo
(00°629¢) 00°LpS'8¥1 0061986 62’082 00°005°0% 6659-0009 Aepno [ended
€6°/¥2°LL 2£7296°22 SE026'7T L89%1Z $€'659'29 SLLYS'IT 19'862'S YO vET L9 6665-0005 $90IMIBS
8L%92"t 8L°8417L 26'91L°) 89°6¥Y'C 0,'818'9 29°0/¥'9 £7'6E 8L've 66670007 sa)ddng pue syoog
0.1y S0'v20°0% 8€°986" LY 91160 1Y v1'09v'2h G6'260'0% 6T L1822 8G°ZEL VT 666€-000€ sHjauag aakojdw3
66'60Y'2€ Z6°16L°0€ 81°626'LE 68'9L0%¢ 2L802'vE LL'CBLYE €2°095'02 SZT'6EE6) 66620002 S8liejes paulisse|)
696G LS GE'L810G €6'G0L2S £7°826'0S 60°6¥6'0G 6029905 S6VLLYE G6VESOLL 6661-0001 Seleleg pejeoya)
S1ININISYNFSIa D
9z'125'8¢ee LO°E€Y9'804 G6'6LL161 9e'glz’o0l 127665 €5 66228 VSt 00°SL1'09 0065285 S1dIF034 Tv10Ll
6.68-0£68 $30Un0g Bupueuld 1BYIO IV
62680168 u| siajsuel] punusiu)
9Z'¢96 91 00°0LY'} 8V ¥SE I 9e'LSY 8109 vEL 66°298' V1 6628-0098 anuaA’y |Bo0T IBYIO
00'8SL't L0VIVL 00'880°} €00ry'el 00°09¢"+ 6658-00€8 SNUBAIY S1EIS JaYI0
007009 6628-0018 anuaAdY |esapad
6608-0808 Spun4 snoaue|2osiy
1¥'eel'se 6108-0208 soxe| Apadoid
0000268 00°6G2'S0} 00'G56'6EL 00'652°G0} 00'6GL°S0L 00°GS6'6€L 006585 00'66."8G 6108-0108 juswuoipoddy jediouud
S92INOS W ANUSAY/44D]
S1di303y '9
G8'9ZLerr ¢ 08'6BZ B2V 2 80°951'6€5'C 68'68C BES 80'G8.¥09°¢ 0/'8¥€'¥99'C 0E'126'72LC €L°20v'¢26¢ I = HSVYO DNINNIDIE 'V
.\\n||.|| —— o ——— = — = : = v = T = - i INOF n_o
= P = e ER gl e ! 7 | HINOW JH1 HONOYHL STLVIILSI
aenigad Kaenuer Jaquadag 13QWPAON 124030 Jequisydas Isnbny Kinp 199100
HSVYO uuo4 (1) 1ea A 12fipng - 190YSHIOA MOJUSBD Auno) eusig

0000000 2901 9t

186png 0z-6L02
1ebpng 1 Anp

uoneonp3 Jo oW Aunoy eusig



(7102/21/90 ADY) 1YSED 9)14

uoyeonp3 Jo jdaq BILIoleD

WV 2¥-L} 6102/S/9 psiuld Z Jo z abedq
0'1'610T - eJemyos Buodey |eoueuly SOVS
| CIRZAN 4 T SINIWISNIAY ANY STVNAOOV|
: = ! ] : . = HSVO SNd 'HSYO ONIANT "D
i = 5 5986700 ¢ Z8ci9elc e €8 IPBEVE € 91'552¢LEC (3 + V) HSYD DONIONT 4
(00°GBEFE) (8582 tev) {0z €2v 62) 001197525 (/$'929'892) (10'622°04) (ECELV'8T) (29 G6v 97) {0 +0-9)3SV3™03A/ASYIYONI L3N 3
(85 €v89L) 000 000 TlcerL82) 8V HIG bl B0GL6 | 2616021 SIWALI 133HS IONVIVE TV10L
000 0166 Buues|p asuadsng
Bunesaonon
l8sevgoLl 000 000 1€2v1'6T (8¥'ov1 0}) (80°G26°}) 20'1¥0'8 viotans
000 0696 $32JN0SDY JO SMOJIU| palisjag
BL°ESY YOI 0596 SanuaAdy pauliesun
D00 0r96 Sueo jusung
000 0lg6 spun4 JayiQ o anQ
6€°56€'99 1e°ZvL’6C (8°0¥H01) (80°6.6°}) 20'1v0'8 6666-0056 8|qeARd SJUNOODY
SMOPU] paliaaq pue sainigen
00°G00'v6 000 000 00°000°} 00'LLEY 000 ¥62€1'02 wviolans
000 000 06v6 $30IN0S8Y JO SMOINQ palaag
000 oves S]asSsY JUa1InY JBYI0
000 0€e6 sainypuadxy predaid
000 0z€e6 S3UI0)S
000 olee spund JayjQ wold4 ang
00°500'%6 007000} 00" H.E'Y ¥6'CEL'0Z 6626-0026 9|qBAIa09Y SJUNOJOY
000 6616-1116 Ainseay] ujJON yseo
SMO[ND paiiaiaq pue S18s5sy|
: SIW31l 133HS IONYIVE 'd
0010222€C 00'102'22€2C (08'Z91'1L2) 000 9089V 6% 6V OV6 L) 99278891 SGIGETIL SINIW3SYNESId TV10L
000 000 669.-0£9. sasn Buoueulq Jsyio I
000 000 6292-009. INO sidsuel] punusiul
00'626'6¢ 00'626'62 00°018'9¢ 66%.-000L ofinp J1eyio
00°000'GE 00000°GE (6€7896'952) PLVELS 6669-0009 Aepno |ended
00°6¥6'¥29 00'6¥6'729 68'885'62¢ 2E'165'2¢ £6'222°8E AN 6665-0009 $S30INIBS
00'+2€'89 00°12€'89 £1°029'8¢ 69'910°9 72926l Ly ¥se’) 6667-000% soliddng pue syoog
00'818'v8Y 00°818'¥8% 2E¥E6'99 621920 LL°€88°0F Lv'122°0% 666€-000€ ssuag sskoldw3
00'¥65°9.¥ 00¥65°9Ly ZEYISZLL 9L'E6Y'GY 85 18Lee GG'969'GE 6662-0002 SOLIB|ES PBUISSEID
00'065'209 00065209 (17661 'v1) L0°822°LS 91'€96'€S ¥2°06€'8S 6661-0001 SalUB[ES PaJBOLIISD
SINIWISINGSIA D
00918261 0079182267} (00°165°00€) 00'119°GeS 06'€85 6£2 00 00Z 68 GZ'68Y 8EL 100LLELL S1dIF0ay V101
000 000 6/68-0€68 sa21nog Buioueul4 18yiQ Iy
00°950°ES 00'950°¢s 00°960°cS 6268-0168 U] Slajsues] punysiul
ooesz’ize 00'€6Z°12E BLLL6'C S6°106'8 66.8-0098 SNuaAdY 8007 JBUIO
00°020°LLS 00020°LLS 00°€EY'SZY 6.°0,0°G¥1 G0'6.5°L (¥6°2€1'02) 6658-00€8 SNUBASY SIEIS JBUID
00°922°251 00'9/2'251 00'821°004 00°000'GE 00°86¢'91 66280012 anuanay |eiopad
000 000 6608-0808 sSpun4 snosuejaosIy
00'vI¥'29 00VLY'29 €E6LY'E 027212'se 6080208 saxe] Apadold
00°20/'908 00°202'908 {00"165'00€) 00002 68 00°002 68 00°100°GzZ1 6108-0L08 Wswuonoddy [ediound
$80JN0S HWIT SNUsARY/44D]
S$1d1303Y ‘9
ol = % —=r _ = |28 T19°€ie e £8'LYR'EPE T 91°G5CCLET 8L0S.°8L¥'C | HSVD ONINNID3g V.
1 = = BN =L J == : - Sy aNnr 4O
g = fE A [ =y 1 i = o L . HINOW 3HL HONOYHL SALVINILST
139ang aviol sjuswysnipy m_mﬂ_...oo< sung Aepy 1udy youe| 193190

HSVD wliod
0000000 2901 9

(1) Jes A 186png - 193YSHIOAN MOPYSED

196png 02-6102
196png | Anp

Aunon eusig

uoneanp3 Jo 80O Aunon) eusIS



AV 2P} 6102/5/9 PaluLd Z 40 | ebed (7102721790 A9Y) 1ysed 3|14
0'L'610¢ - 21emyos Buiodsy jeoueuly SOVS
uopeonp3 Jo idag Blwoye)
E T w._.zm_s_._.wbq.n_,_\ ANV STYNHOOV
it : . | =L : i = ! HSVO SN1d "HSYD ONIANT '©
GE'986 v00 ¢ GE'986 ¥00'C GE'986'700'C GE'986'¥00'C GE'986 700 ¢ GE'9B6'¥00°C GE 986 Y00 ¢ GE'986 V00 ¢ (3 + V) HSVYD ONIANT 'S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 | 13 + 2 -9) 3SY3IHOIWISYIHONI L3N '3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SINF1l 133HS IONVIVE Tv.10L
0166 Buues| asuedsng
bunesdouoN|
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IvLiolans
0696 $80IN0SaY JO SMOPU] paLaRd
0596 SBNUAADY paUIEaU()
ov96 SUBOT JUBLNYD
0196 spun4 1ay}Q o1 ang
6656-00G6 sigqefed S|UNCOOY
SmojiU| pausiag pue sepiigen
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 wviolans
06v6 $30IN0S3Y JO SMOIINQ pauIdjeQg
oree [SECSVSTIEIN fo W= g}
0€E6 sainypusadx3 pledaid
0z¢e6 $3J01Q
01€6 spun4 JayiQ wol4 ang
6626-0026 9|qQEAI09Y SJUNOOOY
6616-LLL6 Anseal] uj JON yse)d
SMOIIND paliajaQ pue sjessy
SW3Ll 133HS IONYIVE ‘T
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIN3IW3ISHNAsSIA 1VLOL
669.-0€9. sas( Bupueuly Jayio Iy
62920092 INQ slajsuelj punyaju|
66%.-000L ofinp J8yl0
; 6659-0009 AepnQ teuden
6665-0005 S3DINIRS
6667-000% say|ddng pue syoog
666€-000€ slysuag aakoidwg
6662-0002 S3lBIES PaISSE(D
6661-0001 S3UB[RS PajEolie)
SININISHNESIA D
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1d1303Y TV.LOL
6.68-0€68 $221n0g Butoueuld syl |1y
62680168 U| SI9)SUBI] punuaju|
66.8-0098 SnuaAdYy [eo0T JaUi0
6658-00€8 anuanay LIS Jauyl0
66280018 snuanay |esapay
6608-0808 Spun4 SNO3UB|3ISIA
6.08-0208 soxe) Ayadold
- 6108-0108 Juswuoiyoddy [edipuud
S82IN0S YW1 SNUBASY/4D]
— S1di1303y ‘9
GE'986'+00 ¢ GE'986'¥00°C '986 ¥00'2 S€'986 ¥00 ¢ SE'986'¥00C GE'986 ¥00 ¢ GE'986 ¥00'C GE 986 Y00 ¢ S HSVD ONINNID3g Vv
= ) = T v s = AL ELNATN =To)
e [ [l = . L - = - T r = HLNOW 3HL HONOYHL SILVYNILST
Kienigad Aenuer 18quadaq JaqWaAoN 1203120 laquiajdas Snbny anr 19910
HSVYD wiog (2) Jesx 188png - 198YSHIOM MOLYSED funeg eueig

0000000 29¥01 9

19bpng 0z-6102
1ebpng | Ainp

uoRedNp3 JO 0O AUNOD BUSIS



(¥102/.1/90 ASY) 1yseD :3|id

uogeonp3 Jo ydaq eruioyed

NV Z¥:LL 6102/S/9 ‘Pajulld 2 10 z abed
0°L'6102 - 91emy0g Bupoday [epuBLlY SOVS
[[G€7986'%00°2 SININLSNravy ANy STvNHIOV
8 el . I PraEaet 5 W il = A W HSVD SN1d ‘HSYO ONIANT ‘D
— = 15€986'700 ¢ S£986 ¥00'¢ GE'986 v00 ¢ G£986 700 ¢ (3 + V) HSVYD ONIGNT 4
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (@ +0-9) 35va903Q/3SVIHONI 13N 3
{000 000 000 000 0070 000 000 SW3Ll 133HS FONVIVE TV10L
{000 0166 Buuesi ssuadsng
BUREISaoUGN
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IWvLoLans
000 0696 $80JN0S9Y JO SMOYU| paLale(
000 0596 senuaAay pausesuf
000 0v96 sueoT Juaun)
000 0196 spun4 Joy)0 o1 ang
000 6656-00S6 a|qehed SUNOIY
SMOLL| palidjaQ pue Safjiger]
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 Ivi01ans
000 06¥6 S80IJN0SaY JO SMOINO paLBeq
000 oves S19SSY JUBLND J8Yl0
000 0££6 sainyipuadx] piedaid
000 026 sa101g
000 0l€6 spund JayiQ woi4 ang
000 6626-0026 2|qBAIS28Y SIUNOJDY
000 6616-LL16 Ainseal] U] JON YseD
SMOPING Palis2Q PUE Sja55Y
SIW3ALI 133HS IONVIVE 'd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SININISINISIa TVIOL
Eoi0 6692-0891 sasn BuiduBuly DO I
000 6292-009. INQO SJaISURI) punysiy|
000 66172-0002 obing 12y
00’0 6659-0009 Aepno jenden
000 6665-0005 S8IAIBS
000 66650001 solddng pue syoog
00’0 666€-000€ syeuag sskodwg
000 6662-000Z solBleS paUIsselD
000 6661-0001 SoUE[eS Pajeoyad
SININISHNGSIA D
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1di9034 1v1OL
000 6168-0€68 $90In0S BuoUBUIL JBYIO IV
000 62680168 U] SJ8JSUBI] punusiu|
oo0 6628-0098 anusASY [B007 JaYI0
000 6668-00£8 anuBaASY AEIS JBUIO
000 6628-0018 anusnay [e1opay
000 6608-0808 SpUN4 SNOAUEB|SOSI
000 608-0208 soxe | Auadoig
A 6108-0108 juswuoiuoddy [edidung
$80JN0S JWIT BNUBASY/44D]
S1di3034 ‘g
= “|SE 986700 ¢ GE 986 Y002 SE 986 V00 ¢ G£ 986 ¥00 ¢ HSVYO ONINNID3E 'V
- - - S T s aNAF O
o | i ERCay: - e rE = s HINOW JH.L HONOYHL SILYWILST
139ang SsusSnipy SEERY ~eunr Rew jdy ToIEN FEEITs)
HSVD wioy (2) 12 196pNg - 198USHIOA MOPYSED

0000000 29¥01 oF

196png 0z-6102
18bpng | Anp

funog eusig
uoledNp3 JO WO AUNOD BLUSIS



Sierra County Office of Education July 1 Budget 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2019-20 Budget
County Office of Education Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2019 Budget Adoption

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP
that will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing
by the County Board of Education pursuant to Education Code sections 1620, 1622, 33129, 52066, 52067,

and 52068.

Public Hearing: Adoption Date: June 11, 2019
Place: Sierra COE, Loyalton, CA Signed:
Date: May 14, 2019 Clerk/Secretary of the County Board
Time: 6:00 p.m, (Original signature required)

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:

Name: Nona Griesert
Title: Business Manager
Telephone: 530-993-1660, x-120
E-mail:_ngriesert@spjusd.org

To update our mailing database, please complete the following:

Superintendent's Name: Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D
Chief Business Official's Name: Nona Griesert
CBO's Title: Business Manager
CBO's Telephone: 530-993-1660, x-120

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards
Review (Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met" and supplemental information and
additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes" may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency
purposes and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1a Average Daily Projected County Operations Grant ADA has not been overestimated by
Attendance (ADA) - more than the standard for the first prior fiscal year, or two or more of
County Operations the previous three fiscal years. X
Grant
1b ADA - County Projected ADA for county programs has not exceeded the standard for
Programs the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cb-c (Rev 04/04/2018) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2019-20 Budget
County Office of Education Certification
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met | Met
2 Local Control Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the
Funding Formula budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
(LCFF) Revenue
3 Salaries and Projected total salaries and benefits are within the standard for the
Benefits budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.
4h Other Expenditures Projected expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and services and
other operating) are within the standard for the budget and two X
subsequent fiscal years.
5 Ongoing and Major If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
Maintenance maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is nla
Account included in the budget.
6 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X
7 Fund Balance Unrestricted county school service fund beginning balance has not
been overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the X
last three fiscal years.
8 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities| ~Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Are there ongoing county school service fund expenditures in excess
Revenues to Fund of one percent of the total county school service fund expenditures X
Ongoing Exps. that are funded with one-time resources?
S3 Using Ongoing Are there large non-recurring county school service fund
Revenues to Fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing county school service fund X
One-time Exps. revenues?
S4 Contingent Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
Revenues years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover operating
deficits, changed by more than the standard for the budget or two X
subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cb-c (Rev 04/04/2018)

Page 2 of 4 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2019-20 Budget
County Office of Education Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Does the county office have long-term (multiyear) commitments or
Commitments debt agreements? X
* Ifyes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2018-19) annual X
payment?
S7a Postemployment Does the county office provide postemployment benefits other than X
Benefits Other than pensions (OPEB)?
Pensions * Ifyes, are they lifetime benefits? X
* Ifyes, do benefits continue beyond age 65? X
* _If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X
S7b Other Self-insurance| Does the county office provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g.,
Benefits workers' compensation)? X
S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreements + Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
* Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X
S9 Local Control and « Did or will the county office of education's governing board adopt
Accountability. Plan an LCAP or approve an update to the LCAP effective for the X
(LCAP) budget year?
* Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update
to the LCAP; Jun 11, 2019
S10 LCAP Expenditures Does the county office of education's budget include the
expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update
to the LCAP as described in the Local Control and Accountability X
Plan and Annual Update Template, Section 3: Actions, Services,
and Expenditures?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow | Do cash flow projections show that the county office will end the
budget year with a negative cash balance in the county school X
service fund?
A2 Independent Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Position Control X
A3 Declining ADA Is County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior fiscal
year and budget year? X
A4 New Charter Are any new charter schools operating in county boundaries that are
Schools Impacting impacting the county office's ADA, either in the prior fiscal year or X
County Office ADA budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any
Exceed COLA of the budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would
result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected X
state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid)
Benefits health benefits for current or retired employees? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cb-c (Rev 04/04/2018)

Page 3 of 4 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



Sierra County Office of Education July 1 Budget 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2019-20 Budget
County Office of Education Certification

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
A7 Fiscal Distress Does the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress?
Reports If yes, provide copies to the CDE. X
A8 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cb-c (Rev 04/04/2018) Page 4 of 4 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education 2019-20 Budget 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Workers' Compensation Certification Form CC

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a county office of education is self-insured for workers' compensation claims, the
county superintendent of schools annually shall provide information to the governing board of the county board of
education regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The county board of education annually
shall certify to the Superintendent of Public Instruction the amount of money, if any, that has been reserved in the budget
of the county office of education for the cost of those claims.

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

(___) Our county office of education is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in
Education Code Section 42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined:
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget:
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities:

0.00

H H &H

(X_) This county office of education is self-insured for workers' compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:
Northeastern JPA & Tricounty Schools Insurance

{__) This county office of education is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed ) Date of Meeting: Jun 11, 2019
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Nona Griesert

Title: Business Manager

Telephone: 530-993-1660, x-120

E-mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cc (Rev 02/14/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



Wv Z¥LL 6102/9/9 -psiuld | Jo | abed (810222120 AeY) 1g9p oli4
0'1°610¢ - aremyog Buipoday |eoueuld SOVS
uoneonpd jo ydaq eiulojen
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 senijiqel| uus}-buoy seniajoe adA-ssauisng
000 000 s|qeled seoussqy pajesuadwon)
000 000 Ainger] g3do 1enjeloL
00°0 000 Ayjger] uoisued 1N
000 000 19eq wus ] -buo [essusg Jay10
000 000 s|geAed spuog anuanay sses
000 000 s|qefed sasea jeuden
000 000 a|qeded uonedonied jo sejeoyia)
000 000 aiqefed sueo] Buippng jooyos sjelg
000 000 8|qehed spuog uonebiqQ [eseuas)
:senIAROYy adA | -ssauisng
000 or'Sig’LicL 00°¢62'es 00'52£°09¢ 0¥'28.'v06 000 0128206 sonljiqel| uus)-Buol seanoe ejusIUIBA0D)
01’1986 00°ce 0v'8€8'6 0¥'8€8'6 s|qeded saoussqy pejesuaduwio)
00v.E€0) 00'262'¢S 00999951 00'999'051 Aiger 9340 1eN/eo L
00°085'860°L 00°20€'09¢ 00'8/2'8¢. 00828, Ajnger uoisuad 18N
000 000 192@ wua ] -buo jessuss Jeyio
000 000 s|qedAed spuog anuansy ases]
000 000 s|qefed sasesT |euden
000 000 s|qeded uonedionied jo sajeoyen
000 000 s|qeded sueoT Buipjing jo0yYos ayelg
000 000 s|qeded spuog uonebiqQ |essusn)
SONIADIY [EJUSWILISAOD
leaj auQ o< aunp sasealdaqg Sasealdu] | Alnp SjusWa)e)SAY L Ainp
UIYNAA @nQ sjunowy | aouejeg Buipug aosuejeg /syusunsnipy souejeg
paypny upny pajypneun

1930 ulo4
0000000 290l 9F

saniiger] uus | -buo jo ejnpayog
S[enjoy pajewnsy 61-81.02
19b6png | Ainp

Auno) eusig
uoneonp3 Jo 92O Auno) eusig



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2018-19
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) Al All 1000-7999 2,565,502.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) Al All 1000-7999 297,543.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1.  Community Services Al 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
. All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 335,664.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4, Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses Al 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 243,790.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

Al All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 579,454.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) Al Al | 8000-8699 0.00

. oy e Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) | 1,688,505.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



July 1 Budget
2018-19 Estimated Actuals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

46 10462 0000000
Form ESMOE

Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA

2018-19
Annual ADA/
Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines B1d and C9)

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line 11.A)

0.00 |
0.00

determination will be done by CDE)

Section lll - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final

Total

Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE

MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)
. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%)
. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line I1.B)

. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero)

. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is

1,486,421.13

3,721.64

0.00

0.00

1,486,421.13

3,721.64

1,337,779.02

3,349.48

1,688,505.00

0.00

0.00

3,349.48

incomplete.)

(Line D divided by Line B)

be reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero

(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2020-21 may

MOE Calculation Incomplete

0.00%

100.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018)

Page 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM




July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 62,217.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, ali goals except 0000 & 9000) 1,474,631.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and AB) 4.22%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part lll from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education 2018-19 Estimated Actuals

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 78,531.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 57,847.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) -
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 2,170.43
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 138,548.43
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) (20,679.89)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 117,868.54
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 790,276.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 383,131.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 193,395.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 28,866.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lll, Line A4) 109.724.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 10,700.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 339,072.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 113,935.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line A5) 49,261.57
12.  Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lli, Line A6) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 168,275.00
15.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
17.  Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 2,186,635.57
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 6.34%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2020-21 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 5.39%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM




July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 138,548.43

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year (80,064.76)

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any (80,819.72)

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (0.87%) times Part I, Line B18); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (0.87%) times Part IlI, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to

recover costs from any program (0.87%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if positive (41,359.78)
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (41,359.78)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: o 4.44%

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-20,679.89) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-20,679.89) is deferred to one or more future years: 5.39%

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-13,786.59) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-27,573.19) is deferred to one or more future years: 5.71%

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (20,679.89)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

July 1 Budget

2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5999

Approved indirect cost rate: 0.87%
Highest rate used in any program; 0.87%

Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3310 195,937.00 809.00 0.41%
01 3315 56,650.00 470.00 0.83%
01 3320 14,500.00 57.00 0.39%
01 6500 503,150.00 4,090.00 0.81%
01 6512 34,674.00 199.00 0.57%
01 6520 19,828.00 172.00 0.87%
01 6680 32,532.00 283.00 0.87%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

2018-19 Estimated Actuals

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted | Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | (Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 9,826.00 3,345.00 13,171.00
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 2,541.00 892.00 3,433.00
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 | 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available
(Sum Lines A1 through A5) 12,367.00 0.00 4,237.00 16,604.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00] 0.00 |
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 11,823.00 4,237.00 16,060.00
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 544.00 544.00
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
c. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To IOther Districts, County 127221
Offices, and Charter Schools 7722121277228 1'.7282' 0.00 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 12,367.00 0.00 4,237.00 16,604.00
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: lot (Rev 02/24/2016)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:42 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

County School Service Fund

July 1 Budget

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted
2019-20 % %
Budget Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in
|_Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted from Form A, Line B5) 14.39 -100.00% 0.00%
(Enter projections for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 874,121.00 2.99% 900,294.00 2.79% 925,456.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 5,859.00 0.00% 5,859.00 0.00% 5,859.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 316,793.00 0.00% 316,793.00 0.00% 316.793.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 53,056.00 0.00% 53,056.00 0.00% 53,056.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (267,143.00) 7.86% (288,136.00) 6.89% (307,997.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thm ASc) 982,686.00 0.53% 987,866.00 0.54% 993,167.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a, Base Salaries 292,154.00 299,458.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 7.304.00 7.487.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments )
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 292,154.00 2.50% 299.458.00 2.50% 306,945.00
2. Classified Salaries .
a, Base Salaries 295,735.00 310,083.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 14,348.00 11,520.00
¢, Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 | 0.00
d. Other Adjustments ) A
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 295.735.00 4.85% 310,083.00 3.72% 321,603.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 281,108.00 3.48% 290,900.00 1.40% 294,962.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 20,178.00 0.00% 20,178.00 0.00% 20,178.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 381,204.00 0.00% 381,204.00 0.00% 381,204.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 35,000.00 0.00% 35,000,00 0.00% 35,000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749¢ 24,428.00 0.00% 24,428,00 0.00% 24,428.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (2,736.00) 0.00% (2,736.00) 0.00% (2.736.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) . . " BT
L{. Total (Sum lines Bl thu B10) 1,327,071.00 2.37% 1,358 515.00 1.70% 1.381,584.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (344.385.00) (370,649.000 (383,417.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Forin 01, line Fle) 2,231,194.00 1,886.809.00 1,516,160.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1,886,809.00 1,516,160.00 1,127,743.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance b
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740 ) i
c. Committed |
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 93,849.00 92,485.00 § 92.485.00
d. Assigned 9780 50,000.00 100,000.00 § ; g 150,000.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 232,000.00 235,000.00 ' 235.000,00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,510,460.00 1,088,175.00 649,758.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 1.886.809.00 1,516,160.00 1,127,743.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:43 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

County School Service Fund

July 1 Budget

46 10462 0000000

Slerra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted
2019-20 % %
Budget Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES |
1. County School Service Fund |
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0,00 ) 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 232,000.00 | 235,000.00 235,000.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,510.460.00 1,088,175.00 _ 649,758.00
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years | and 2
in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 _
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 1,742.460,00 1,323,175.00 884,758.00

F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attacl

t, the

ptions used to determine the projections for the first and

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2019 11:43 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted
2019-20 % %
Budget Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object {(Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in = N -
Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted from Form A, Line BS) I
(Enter projections for subsequent years t and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 | 152,276,00 0.00% 152,276.00 0.00% 152,276.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 571,211.00 0.00% 571,211.00 0.00% 571,211.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 4,500.00 0.00% 4,500.00 0.00% 4,500.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0,00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 267,143,00 7.86% 288,136.00 6.89% 307,997.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 995.130.00 2.11% 1.016.123.00 1.95% 1.035.984.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES I
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 310,436.00 318,197.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 7.761.00 7.955.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustiment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments I
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sumn lines B la thru B1d) 1000-1999 310,436.00 2.50% 318,197.00 2.50% 326,152.00
2. Classified Salaries ’ i '
a. Base Salaries 180,859.00 o 185.076.00
b. Step & Column Adjustiment 4217.00 9,991.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments : e | el
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 180,859.00 2.33% 185,076.00 5.40% 195,067.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 203,710.00 4.43% 212,725.00 0.90% 214,640.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 48,143,00 0.00% 48,143.00 0.00% 48,143.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 243,745.00 0.00% 243,745.00 0.00% 243,745.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749¢ 5,501.00 0.00% 5,501.00 0.00% 5.501.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 2,736.00 0.00% 2,736.00 0.00% 2,736.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) . ]
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 995,130.00 2.11% 1,016,123.00 1.95% 1,035.984.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance ! |
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 |
b. Restricted 9740 0.00 |
¢. Comumitted '
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 |
2. Other Commitments 9760 :
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 |l L
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 : 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:43 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education

County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted
2019-20 % %
Budget Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
| Deseription Codes B C D E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. County School Service Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2
in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arr 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
HSACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:43 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted
2019-20 % %
Budget Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols, E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted from Form A, Line B5) 14.39 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year ~ Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 874,121.00 2.99% 900,294.00 2.79% 925,456.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 152,276.00 0.00% 152,276.00 0.00% 152,276.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 577,070.00 0.00% 577,070.00 0.00% 577,070.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 321,293.00 0.00% 321,293.00 0.00% 321.293.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 53,056.00 0.00% 53,056.00 0.00% 53,056.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru A5c) 1,977,816.00 1.32% 2.003,989.00 1.26% 2,029,151.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES | 3
1. Cettificated Salanes
o, Base Salaries 602,590.00 617,655.00
b. Step & Colummn Adjustment 15,065.00 15,442.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 | 0.00
d. Other Adjustinents ) 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 602,590.00 2.50% 617,655.00 2.50% 633.097.00
2. Classified Salaries = ¥ i 7
a, Base Salaries 476,594.00 495.159.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 18,565.00 | 21,511.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 476,594.00 3.90% 495,159.00 4.34% 516,670.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 484.818.00 3.88% 503,625.00 1.19% 509,602.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 68,321.00 0.00% 68,321.00 0.00% 68,321.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 624,949.00 0.00% 624.949.00 0.00% 624,949.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 35,000.00 0.00% 35,000.00 0.00% 35,000,00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 29,929.00 0.00% 29,929.00 0.00% 29.929.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0,00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0,00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 1 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 2,322,201.00 2.26% 2.374.638.00 1.81% 2.417,.568.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE i TR
(Line A6 minus line B11) (344,385.00) (370,649.00) | (388.417.00)
D. FUND BALANCE =y uEn i
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 2,231,194.00 I 1,886,809.00 | 1,516,160.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1.886.809.00 | 1.516,160.00 1,127,743.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
¢. Committed i
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 |/ 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 93,849.00 92,485.00 | 92,485.00
d. Assigned 9780 50,000.00 100,000.00 150,000.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 232,000.00 235,000.00 | 235,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,510,460.00 1,088.175.00 | 649,758.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 1,886.809.00 1,516,160.00 1,127,743.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:43 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted
201920 % %
Budget Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) B [q D
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. County School Service Fund
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 232,000.00 235.000.00 235,000.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,510,460.00 1.088.175.00 649,758.00
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 1,742,460.00 1.323,175.00 884.758.00
Total Availalil rves - by Py Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 75.03% 55.72% 36.60%
F, RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For counties that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections
for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00
2. County Office's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Line B11, plus line F1b2 ifline Fla is No) 2,322,201.00 2,374,638.00 2,417,568.00
3. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 2,322,201.00 2.374.638.00 417,568.00
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b) 2,322,201.00 2.374.638.00 2,417,568.00
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 8 for calculation details) 5% 5% 5%
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 116,110,05 118,731.90 120,878.40
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 8 for calculation details) 69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 116,110.05 118.731.90 120,878.40
. Avai YES YES YES

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:43 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Special Education Revenue Allocations Form SEA
(Optional)
Description 2018-19 Actual 2019-20 Budget % Diff.
SELPA Name: Sierra County (AW)
Date allocation plan approved by SELPA governance:
|. TOTAL SELPA REVENUES
A. Base Plus Taxes and Excess ERAF
1. Base Apportionment 0.00%
2. Local Special Education Property Taxes 0.00%
3. Applicable Excess ERAF 0.00%
4. Total Base Apportionment, Taxes, and Excess ERAF 0.00 0.00 0.00%
B. COLA Apportionment 0.00%
C. Growth Apportionment or Declining ADA Adjustment 0.00%
D. Subtotal (Sum lines A.4, B, and C) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E. Program Specialist/Regionalized Services Apportionment 0.00%
F. Program Specialist/Regionalized Services for NSS Apportionment 0.00%
G. Low Incidence Apportionment 0.00%
H. Out of Home Care Apportionment 0.00%
I. Extraordinary Cost Pool for NPS/LCI and NSS Mental Health
Services Apportionment 0.00%
J. Adjustment for NSS with Declining Enrollment 0.00%
K. Grand Total Apportionment, Taxes and Excess ERAF
(Sum lines D through J) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
L. Mental Health Apportionment 0.00%
M. Federal IDEA Local Assistance Grants - Preschool 0.00%
N. Federal IDEA - Section 619 Preschool 0.00%
O. Other Federal Discretionary Grants 0.00%
P. Other Adjustments 0.00%
Q. Total SELPA Revenues (Sum lines K through P) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Il. ALLOCATION TO SELPA MEMBERS
Sierra County Office of Education (AWQO) 0.00%
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (AWO01) 0.00%
Total Allocations (Sum all lines in Section Il) (Amount must
equal Line 1.Q ) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Preparer
Name: Nona Griesert
Title: Business Manager
Phone:  530-993-1660, x-120

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: sea (Rev02/26/2019) Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:43 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

County School Service Fund

July 1 Budget
2019-20

46 10462 0000000
Form SEAS

Special Education Revenue Allocations

Setup

Current LEA;

46-10462-0000000 Sierra County Office of Education

Selected SELPA: AW

(Enter a SELPA ID
from the list below
then save and close)

ID

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA

SELPA-TITLE

DATE APPROVED
(from Form SEA)

AW

Sierra County

Callifornia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: seas (Rev 03/01/2019)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:43 AM



Sierra Counly Office of Education
Sterra County

July 1 Budgel

2018-19 Estimated Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 10462 0000000
Form SIAA

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfors In
5750

Transfers Out
5750

Indirect Costs - interfund

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

COUNTY SCHODL SERVICE |
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Usas Detall
b" Fund Recenciliation )
08 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconclliation
10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconcilistion
11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND

n
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other SourcesfUses Detail
- Fund Reconciiiation
3 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditura Datail
‘Other Sourcas/Uses Detall
Fund Raconclliation
14 DEFERRED M.r\INTWCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Diher SourcesiUses Detail
15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIFMENT FUND
Exponditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Datall
Fund Reconciliation
16 FOREST RESERVE FUND
Expendiurs Datail
Oiher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconaillation
17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN GARITAL OUTLAY
Expondilure Detall
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliafion
18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Datall
Ofther SourcesfUses Datall
Fund Reconcliiation
18 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditura Datall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcliiafion
{21 BUILDING FUND
Expanditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Lﬂ Fund Reconcilation
CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expendilure Detall
Olher SourcasiUses Delall
Fund Reconciliation
|30 STATE SCHOOL BUILLING LEASEPURCHASE FUND
Expendilure Detall
Ofer SourcesiUses Datall
Fund Reconaliiation
35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Dalail
Other Sources/\ses ‘Oalall
Fund Reconciliation
40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Enpmdhureﬂk‘lll
Other Sourcas/Usas Detall
Fund Reconcilialion
53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenitura Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
56 DEEIT SERVICE FUND

57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditura Delall )

Other Sourcas/Uses Detall

Fund Reconsliation

|61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Oher Sourcas/Uses Detail

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

53,846.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,725.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

52,121.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,1,0
File: siaa (Rev 05/16/20186)

Page 1 of 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:43 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Slerra County

July 1 Budget
2018-19 Estimated Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

46 10462 0000000
Form SIAA

66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
- Exponditure Detai
Other Sources/Uses Detall
_ Fund Raconciliation
67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND

ation

Expenditure Datail

Other Sources/Uses Detall

Fund Reconcillson

76 WARRANT/FASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Datal

Other SoursesiUses Detail

Fund Reconcliation

5 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sourzes/Uses Datall

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Out

5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund
Tranefers In Transfers Out
7360 7350

Interfund

Transfers In

8900-8928

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From

Other Funde

9310

Due To
Other Funds
9810

*Qescrlgtlon
62 CHARTER SCHOOLS *RISE FUND

0.00

0.00 |

- und Reconcil 1
73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

|___Fund Raconcilialion
Il TOTALS

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

Califonla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: siaa (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 2 of 2

0.0

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:43 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

July 1 Budget
2019-20 Budgel
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

46 10462 0000000
Form SIAB

Fuod Hmnuﬂ}m&m

11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detall

Other SourcesiUses Datall

Fund Reconcilialion

12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUNE)
Expenditure Detail

Other Sourcas/Uses Detajl

Fund Reconciliation. _
13 CAFETERIA | GPEG!AL REVENUE FUND
Expendilura Datail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcliiation

18 FﬁnEs'T RESERVE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Dalall
Fund Ruunuilullnn
17 SPECIAL RESERVE FI.IHI! FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL GUTLAY
Expenditure Delail
Cther M!J'U:;: Diatall

18 scrml. BUS EMFBQ!GNB REDUCHON FIJND
Expendiurs Datall

Other Sources/Uses Detall

Fund Reconciliation

19 FBUWATK)N SPECIAL REUM FUND

25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expendilure Detall

Ofther Sources/Uses Datail

Fund Reconciiiation

|30 mmsmuot.am.om LEASEPURCHASE FUND

Expendilura Datall

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

Expandilure Detail

Other Soutces/Uses Delail

Fund Reconciliation

|40 Mmm FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expendilure Dat

Oﬂursuurmﬂm Dalail
Fund Reconcillation

|53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expendiiuce Detall

Other Sources/Uses Datall
Fund Reconciliation

56 DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expanditure Datail

Other Sources/Usas Detall

Fund Reconsliiatlon

|81 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditurs Datalt

_Other Sources/Uses Detail

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfars In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds
5780 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53,066.00

52,121.00 |

California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: siab (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 1 0of 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:43 AM



Sierra Counly Office of Education
Sierra County

July 1 Budget
2019-20 Budget
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

46 10462 0000000
Form SIAB

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
|63 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
La Fund Reconciliation
WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
~ Fund Reconciliation
|67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcifiation
71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation

Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

|28 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detalil

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Direct Cost:
Transfers In
5750

- Interfund

Transfers Out

5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Out
7350 7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund

Transfers Out

7600-7629

Descriptlon
(52 CHARTER SGIGOS ENTERPRISETUNG PRISE FUN

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

72 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

oA

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2019.1.0
File: stab (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 2 of 2

0.00

Due From Due To
Other Funds Other Funds
9310 9610

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:43 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1.  CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

A. STANDARD: Projected County Operations Grant average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2)
two or more of the previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level County Operations Grant ADA
3.0% 0 to 6,999
2.0% 7,000 to 59,999
1.0% 60,000 and over
County Office ADA (Form A, Estimated Funded ADA column, Line B5): |_ 14 I
County Office County Operations Grant ADA Standard Percentage Level: [ 3.0% ‘

1A-1. Calculating the County Office's County Operations Grant ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter the County Operations Grant Funded ADA in the Original Budget column for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted or calculated

County Operations Grant Funded ADA
ADA Variance Level

Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals (If Budget is greater
Fiscal Year (Form A, Line BS) than Actuals, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2016-17) 0.00 | N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2017-18) 16.70 400.18 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2018-19) 16.83 14.39 14.5% Not Met

1A-2. Comparison of County Office County Operations Grant ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected County Operations Grant ADA was estimated above the standard for the first prior year. Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of
the methods and assumptions used in projecting ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: Discrepancy in reporting first prior year. corrected in subsequent years
(required if NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD MET - Projected County Operations Grant ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 1 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2019-20 July 1 Budget

County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance (continued)

B. STANDARD: Projected ADA for county operated programs for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not increased
from the historical average from the three prior fiscal years by more than two percent (2%) each year.

1B-1. Calculating the County Office's Historical Average Projected ADA for County Operated Programs

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Average Daily Attendance (Form A, Estimated Actuals, Funded ADA)

Charter School ADA and
Charter Schoo Funded
County Program ADA

County and Charter School
Alternative Education Grant ADA

District Funded

County Program ADA County Operations Grant ADA

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines B1d and C2d) (Form A, Line B2g) (Form A, Line B5) {Form A, Lines C1 and C3f)
Third Prior Year (2016-17) 0.01 1.73 0.00
Second Prior Year (2017-18) 0.01 17.35 400.18 0.00
First Prior Year (2018-19) 0.00 410.57 14.39 0.00
Historical Average: 0.01 143.22 138.19 0.00
County Office’s County Operated Programs ADA Standard:
Budget Year (2019-20)
(historical average plus 2%): 0.01 146.08 140.96 0.00
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
(historical average plus 4%): 0.01 148.95 143.72 0.00
2nd Subsequent year (2021-22)
(historical average plus 6%): 0.01 151.81 146.48 0.00

“1B-2. Calculating the County Office's Projected ADA for County Operated Programs

DATA ENTRY: Budget year data will be extracted from Form A, Enter the remaining data in each of the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP exists, County Operations Grant ADA
will be extracted for the two subsequent fiscal years.

Average Dalily Attendance (Form A, Estimated Funded ADA)
Charter School ADA

County and Charter School District Funded and Charter School Funded
Alternative Education Grant ADA County Program ADA County Operations Grant ADA County Program ADA
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines B1d and C2d) (Farm A, Line B2g) (Form A, Line BS) {Form A, Lines C1 and C3f)
Budget Year (2019-20) 0.00 410.57 14.39 0.00
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)
Status: Not Met Not Met Not Met Not Met

1B-3. Comparison of County Office Projected County Operated Programs ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ADA for county operated programs is above the standard for one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why
the projection(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting ADA, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected ADA
within the standard.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

ADA was not previously reported for studenls who reside in our county but attend school in Nevada.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 2 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sterra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

2. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue
STANDARD: Projected local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from
the prior fiscal year by more than the change in population, plus its cost-of-living adjustment {COLA) plus or minus one percent,

For excess property tax counties, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property tax
revenues plus or minus one percent.

2A. County Office's LCFF Revenue Standard

Indicate which standard applies:

LCFF Revenue
Excess Property Tax/Minimum State Aid

The County office must select which LCFF revenue standard applies.
LCFF Revenue Standard selected:  LCFF Revenue

2A-1. Calculating the County Office's LCFF Revenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Section |, enter applicable data for all fiscal years. Section I-a is completed by a county office funded at Target, and Section I-b is completed by a county office funded
at Hold Harmless. Section If, enter data in Step 2b1 for all fiscal years. Section Ili, all data are extracted or calculated. Section IV, enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent
fiscal years, Step 2b1 for all fiscal years, and Step 2b3 for current year only. All other data are extracted or calculated.

NOTE: Enter data in Section I, Line ¢1 and Section IV only if the county office has charter school funded county program ADA corresponding to financial data reported in Fund 01.
Regardless of the standard selected, criterion 2A-1 must be completed to obtain the total change in population and funding level.

Projected LCFF Revenue

Select County Office's LCFF revenue funding status:
At Target If status is at target, then COLA amount in Step 2b2 is used in Step 2c in Sections Il and Ili.
Hold Harmless If status is hold harmless, then amount in Step 2¢ is zero in Sections Il and Il

Status: At Target

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
I. LCFF Funding (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
a. COE funded at Target LCFF ]
al. COE Operations Grant | | |
a2, COE Alternative Education Grant L | |
b.  COE funded at Hold Harmless LCFF [ N/A| N/A] N/A] NIA]|
¢.  Charter Funded County Program
c¢1. LCFF Entitlement | | | | ]
d.  Total LCFF
(Sum of a or b, and c) | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
Il. County Operations Grant
Step 1 - Change in Population
a.  ADA (Funded)
(Form A, line BS and Criterion 1B-2) 1439 | 14.39 0.00 0.00
b.  Prior Year ADA (Funded) 14.39 14.39 0.00
c.  Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b (At Target) or 0 (Hold Harmless)) 0.00 {14.39) 0.00
d.  Percent Change Due to Population
(Step 1c divided by Step 1b) 0.00% -100.00% 0.00%
Step 2 - Change in Funding Level
a.  Prior Year LCFF Funding
(Section I-a1 (At Target) or Section I-b
(Hold Harmless), prior year column) 0.00 0.00 0.00
b1.  COLA percentage (if COE is at target)
b2.  COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this criterion) 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢ Total Change (Step 2b2 (At Target) or 0 (Hold Harmless)) 0.00 0.00 0.00
d.  Percent Change Due to Funding Level
(Step 2¢ divided by Step 2a) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1,0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 3 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

Step 3 - Weighted Change in Population and Funding Level

Percent change in poputation and funding level
(Step 1d plus Step 2d) 0.00% -100.00% 0.00%
b.  LCFF Percent allocation (Section I-a1 divided by Section I-d (At Target)
or Section |-b divided by Section I-d (Hold Harmless)) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
c.  Weighted Percent change
(Step 3a x Step 3b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Ill. Alternatlve Educatlon Grant Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 1 - Change in Population (2018-18) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
a.  ADA (Funded) (Form A, lines
B1d, C2d, and Criterion 1B-2) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
b.  Prior Year ADA (Funded) 0,00 0.00 0.00
¢.  Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
d.  Percent Change Due to Population
(Step 1c divided by Step 1b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Step 2 - Change in Funding Level
8. Prior Year LCFF Funding
(Section I-a2 (At Target) or Section I-b (Hold Harmless), prior year column 0.00 0.00 0.00
b1.  COLA percentage (if COE is at target) (Section II-Step 2b1) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b2.  COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this criterion) 0.00 0.00 0.00
c.  Total Change (Step 2b2 (At Target) or 0 (Hold Harmless)) 0.00 0.00 0.00
d.  Percent Change Due to Funding Level
(Step 2c divided by Step 2a) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Step 3 - Weighted Change in Population and Funding Level
a.  Percent change in population and funding level (Step 1d plus Step 2d) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b.  LCFF Percent allocation (Section I-a2 divided by Section I-d (At Target)
or Section |-b divided by Section I-d (Hold Harmless)) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% |
c.  Weighted Percent change
(Step 3a x Step 3b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
IV. Charter Funded County Program Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 1 - Change in Population {2018-189) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
a.  ADA (Funded)
(Form A, line C3f) 0.00 0.00
b.  Prior Year ADA (Funded) 0.00 0,00 0.00
c.  Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
d.  Percent Change Due to Population
(Step 1c divided by Step 1b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Step 2 - Change in Funding Level
a.  Prior Year LCFF Funding (Section I-c1, prior year column) 0.00 0.00 0.00
b1. COLA percentage
b2.  COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this criterion) 0.00 0.00 0.00
b3.  Economic Recovery Target Funding
(current year increment) N/A NA
¢ Total (Step 2b2 plus Step 2b3) 0.00 0.00 0.00
d  Percent Change Due to Funding Level
(Step 2c divided by Step 2a) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1
Step 3 - Weighted Change in Population and Funding Level
a.  Percent change in population and funding level (Step 1d plus Step 2d) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b.  LCFF Percent allocation (Section l-c1 divided by Section I-d) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
¢c.  Weighted Percent change
(Step 3a x Step 3b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
V. Weighted Change Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
a.  Total weighted percent change (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
(Step 3c in sections II, Il and 1V) 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% |

LCFF Revenue Standard (line V-a, plus/minus 1%):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

-1.00% to 1.00%

-1.00% to 1.00%

1.00% to 1.00% |

Page 4 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2019-20 July 1 Budget
County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

2B, Aiternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Excess Property Tax / Minimum State Ald

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to your county office, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Excess Property Tax or Minimum State Aid County Office Projected LCFF Revenue

Projected local property taxes
(Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089)

Excess Property Tax/Minimum State Ald Standard
(Percent change over previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

67.414.00 67,414.00 67,414.00 67,414.00

2C. Calculating the County Office’s Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-18) (2019-20) {2020-21) (2021-22)
1. LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011,
8012, 8020-8089) 845,086.00 874,121.00 900,294.00 925.456.00
County Office's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: 3.44% 2.99% 2.79%
Standard: -1.00% to 1.00% -1.00% to 1.00% -1.00% to 1.00%
Status: Not Met Not Met Not Met

2D. Comparison of County Office LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the
projection(s) exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

Property Taxes are not expected to increase. Enrollment has increased slightly and ADA also increased slightly.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 5 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

3. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the prior fiscal year
amount by more than the change in funded COLA plus or minus five percent.

3A. Calculating the County Office's Salaries and Benefits Standard Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
1. County Office's Change in Funding Level
(Criterion 2C):| 3.44% 2.99% 2.79%
2, County Office's Salaries and Beneflts Standard
(Line 1, plus/minus 5%): -1.66% to 8.44% -2.01% to 7.99% -2.21% t0 7.79%

3B. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Salaries and Benefits for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. All other
data are extracted or calculated.

Salaries and Benefits

(Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) Percent Change
Fiscal Year (Form MYP, Lines B1-B3) Over Previous Year Status
First Prior Year (2018-19) 1,536,848.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 1.564,002.00 1.77% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 1,616,439.00 3.35% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1,659,369.00 2.66% Met

3C. Comparison of County Office Change in Salaries and Benefits to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total salaries and benefits to total expenditures has met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 6 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

4. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

2019-20 July 1 Budget

County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and
services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more

than the change in funded COLA plus or minus ten percent.

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be explained.

4A. Calculating the County Office’s Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

1. County Office's Change in Funding Level

(Criterion 2C):

2. County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures
Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 10%):
3. County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures
Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%):

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
3.44% 2.99% 2.79%
-6.66% to 13.44% -7.01% to 12.99% -7.21% to 12.79%

-1.66% to 8.44%

-2.01% to 7.99%

-2.21% to 7.79%

4B. Calculating the County Office's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 4A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent

years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the county office's explanation percentage range.

Percent Change

Change Is Outside

Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Explanation Range
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)
First Prior Year (2018-19) 149,565.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 152,276.00 1.81% No
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 152,276.00 0.00% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 152,276.00 0.00% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8699) (Form MYP, Line A3)
First Prior Year (2018-19) 594,847.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 577,070.00 -2.99% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 577,070.00 0.00% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 577,070.00 0.00% No
Explanation: Budget year calculations reduced anticipated funding for Special Education program from First prior year 18/19.
(required if Yes)
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)
First Prior Year (2018-19) 307,293.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 321,293.00 4.56% No
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 321,293.00 0.00% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 321,293.00 0.00% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplles (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)
First Prior Year (2018-19) 81,801.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 68,321.00 -16.48% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 68,321.00 0.00% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 68,321.00 0.00% No
Explanation: Additional chromebooks and supplies were planned in first prior year (18/19) to meet a 1 to 1 ratio for students. The maintenance level is now being
(required if Yes) maintained in budget year (19/20 and two subsequent years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 7 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2018-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP, Line B§)

First Prior Year (2018-19) 581,260.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 624,949.00 7.52% No
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 624,949.00 0.00% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 624.949.00 0.00% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)

4C. Calculating the County Office’s Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 4A, Line 2)
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Percent Change
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 4B)

First Prior Year (2018-19) 1,051,705.00

Budget Year (2019-20) 1,050,639.00 -0.10% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 1,050,639.00 0.00% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1.050.639.00 0.00% Met

Total Books and Supplles, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 4B)

First Prior Year (2018-19) 663,061.00

Budget Year (2019-20} 693,270.00 4.56% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 693,270.00 0.00% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 693,270.00 0.00% Met

4D. Comparison of County Office Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 4B if the status in Section 4C is not met; no entry is allowed below,

1a, STANDARD MET - Projected other operating revenues have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 4B
if NOT met)

Explanation;
Other State Revenue
(linked from 4B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 4B
if NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 4B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 4B
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 8 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

5. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code
Section 17070.75, if applicable, and that the county office is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in
accordance with Education Code sections 52066(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the County Office's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the county office to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total unrestricted
general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. If standard is not met, enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable.

Budgeted
Unrestricted Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses 3% Required Budgeted Contribution *
(Form 01, Resources 0000-1999, Minimum Contribution to the Ongoing and Major
Objects 1000-7989) (Unrestricted Budget times 3%) Malntenance Account Status
Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account 1,327,071.00 39,812.13 0,00 Not Met

1 Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999

If standard is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

X Not applicable (county office does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 9 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

CRITERION: Deficit Spending

2019-20 July 1 Budget

County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources), as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the county

office’s available reserves® as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses?, in two out of three prior fiscal years.

6A. Calculating the County Office’s Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Third Prior Year

Second Prior Year

First Prior Year

County Office’s Available Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999)

a. Stabilization Arrangements
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750)

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789)

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790)

d. Negative County School Service Fund Ending Balances in
Restricted Resources (Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for
each of resources 2000-9999)

e. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

a. County Office's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources
3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line 2a plus Line 2b)

County Office's Available Reserve Percentage

(Line 1e divided by Line 2¢)

County Office’s Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
(Line 3 times 1/3):

(2016-17) (2017-18) (2018-19)

0.00 0.00 0.00

208,560.00 203,000.00 257,000.00

2,331,426.19 2,453,902.66 1,870,320.00

B 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,539,986.19 2,656,902.66 2,127,320.00

1,946,973.59 2,029,510.52 2,565,502.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,946,973.59 2,029,510.52 2,565,502.00
130.5% 130.9% 82.9%
43.6% 43.6% 27.6%

‘Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve

for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County School Service
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be
reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the County School Service Fund.

# A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

6B. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund Balance

Total Unrestricted Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses

Deficit Spending Level
(If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Section E) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7898) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2016-17) 85,576.41 987,587.37 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2017-18) 115.710.80 1,024,054.06 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2018-19) (582,875.00) 1,563,444.00 37.3% Not Met
Budget Year (2019-20) (Information only) (344,385.00) 1,327,071.00

6C. Comparison of County Office Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 10 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2018 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County Schoo! Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

7. CRITERION: Fund Balance

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted county school service fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years
by more than the following percentage levels:

County Office Total Expenditures

Percentage Level * and Other Financing Uses 2
1.7% 0 to $6,118,999
1.3% $6,119,000 to $15,295,999
1.0% $15,296,000 to $68,834,000
0.7% $68,834,001 and over

' Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recommended reserves
for economic uncertainties over a three year period.

2 A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area may
exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

County Office's Expenditures and Other Financing|
Uses (Criterion 8A1), plus SELPA Pass-through
(Criterion 7A2b) if Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No: 2,322,201

County Office's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: 17%

7A. Calculating the County Office’s Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and,
if Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Budget Year data are extracted.

For county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members from the
calculations for fund balance and reserves? Yes
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223); 0.00

7B. Calculating the County Office's Unrestricted County School Service Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted County School Service Fund Beginning Balance Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) Variance Level
Figcal Year Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals (If overestimated, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2016-17) 2,530,191.00 2,612,781.45 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2017-18) 2,636,456.00 2,698,357.86 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2018-19) 2,539,269.00 2,814,069.00 N/A Met
Budget Year (2019-20) (Information only) 2,231,194.00

* Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustments and other restatements (objects 9791-9795)

7C. Comparison of County Office Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Unrestricted county school service fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the
previous three years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 11 of 27 Printed: 6/56/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

2019-20 July 1 Budget

County School Service Fund

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

8. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves for an

applied to total expenditures and other financing uses?

County Office's Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses (Criterion 8A1), plus SELPA Pass-through
(Criterion 7A2b) if Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No:

County Offlce's Reserve Standard Percentage Level:

Percentage Level®

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

y of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts as

County Office Total Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses 3

5% or  $69,000 (greater of)
4% or  $306,000 (greater of)
3% or $612,000 (greater of)
2% or $2,065,000 (greater of)

0
$6,119,000

$15,296,000
$68,834,001

to $6,118,999

to $15,295,999

to $68,834,000
and over

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County School Service Fund
and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutiay Projects. Available reserves will be
reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the County School Service Fund.

2 A county office of education that is the Admiristrative Unit of a Special Education Local Ptan Area may
exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members,

® Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 2574), rounded to the nearest thousand.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
2,322,201 2,374,638 2,417,568

6% 5% 6%

8A. Calculating the County Office's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for line 1 will be extracted, if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.
All other data are extracted or calculated.

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11)
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 7A, Line 2b if Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line A1 plus Line A2)

4.  Reserve Standard Percentage Leve!
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line A3 times Line A4)

6. Reserve Standard - by Amount
(From percentage level chart above)

7.  County Office’s Reserve Standard
(Greater of Line A6 or Line A6)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
2,322,201.00 2.374,638.00 2,417,568.00
0.00
2,322,201.00 2,374,638.00 2,417.568.00
5% 5% 5%

116,110.05 118,731.90 120,878.40
69,000.00 69,000.00 69.000.00
116,110.06 118,731.90 120,878.40

Page 12 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2019-20 July 1 Budget
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

8B. Calculating the County Office's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

All other data are extracted or calculated.

Reserve Amounts
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except lines 4, 8, and 9):

1.

2.

County School Service Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a)
County School Service Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E1b)
County School Service Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1c)
County School Service Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted
Resources (Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each
of resources 2000-9999) (Form MYP, Line E1d)
Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a)
Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b)
Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c)
County Office's Budgeted Reserve Amount
(Lines B1 thru B7)
County Office's Budgeted Reserve Percentage {Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 8A, Line 3)
County Office’s Reserve Standard
(Section 8A, Line 7):

Status:

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22).
0.00 0.00 0.00
232,000.00 235,000.00 235,000.00
1,510,460.00 1,088,175.00 649,758.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,742,460.00 1,323,175.00 884,758.00
75.03% 55.72% 36.60%
116,110.06 118,731.90 120,878.40
Met Met Met

8C. Comparison of County Office Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Projected available reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 13 of 27

Printed: 6/6/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund

Sierra County

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

$1.

1a.

S2.

1a.

1b.

83.

1a.

1b.

84.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your county office have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget?

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

No

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your county office have ongoing county school service fund expenditures in the budget in excess of
one percent of the total county school service fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources?

No

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

Does your county office have large non-recurring county school service fund expenditures that are funded
with ongoing county school service fund revenues?

If Yes, identify the expenditures:

No

Contingent Revenues

Does your county office have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 14 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

S§56. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the county school service fund to restricted resources in the county school service fund for the budget year and two
subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if contributions have changed from prior fiscal year amounts by mare than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should
include whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature.

Identify projected transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover operating deficits in either the county schoo! service fund or any other fund for the budget year and
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent, Explanation should
include whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in natura.

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the county school service fund operational budget.

~10.0% to +10.0%
County Office’s Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the County School Service Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year will be extracted. For
Transfers In and Transfers Out, enter data in the First Prior Year. If Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the Budget Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP
does not exist, enter data in the Budget Year, 1st and 2nd subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for item 1d; all other data will be calculated.

Description / Fiscal Year Projection Amount of Change Percent Change Status

1a.  Contributions, Unrestricted County School Service Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)

First Prior Year (2018-19) (227,456.00)
Budget Year (2019-20) (267,143.00) 39.,687.00 17.4% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) (288,136.00) 20,993.00 7.9% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) (307,997.00) 19,861.00 6.9% Met
1b.  Transfers In, County School Service Fund *
First Prior Year (2018-19) 53.056.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 53,056.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 53,056.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 53,056.00 0.00 0,0% Met
1c.  Transfers Out, County School Service Fund *
First Prior Year (2018-19) 0.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1d. Impact of Capital Projects —‘
Do you have any capital projects that may impact the county school service fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or any other fund

S5B. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a.  NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted county school service fund to restricted county school service fund programs have changed by more than the
standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and amount of contribution for each program and whether contributions are
ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the county office's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: Our Special Education program has experienced a large increase of high needs special education students requiring a large contribution to those
(required if NOT met) programs.

1b.  MET - Projected transfers in have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 15 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund

Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

1c.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There are no capltal projects that may impact the county school service fund operational budget,

Project Information:

(required if YES)

Callfornla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 16 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

§6. Long-term Commitments

County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

2019-20 July 1 Budget

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

Identify all existing and new muitiyear commitments' and their annual required payment for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how any increase in annual

payments will be funded.

Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

1 Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the County Office's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section.

1.  Does your county office have long-term (muitiyear) commitments?

(If No, skip item 2 and sections S6B and S6C)

Yes

2. If Yes toitem 1, list all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Criterion S7A.

# of Years
Type of Commitment Remaining

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:
Debt Service (Expenditures)

Funding Sources (Revenues)

Principal Balance
as of July 1, 2019

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences 1 Unrestricted

9,861

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL:

9,861

Type of Commitment (continued)

Prior Year
(2018-19)
Annual Payment
(P&

Budget Year
(2019-20)
Annual Payment
(P&l

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)
Annual Payment
(P&

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)
Annual Payment
(P&l)

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

15,054

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Total Annual Payments:

15,054

Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2018-19)7

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

No

No

No

Page 17 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

S6B. Comparison of County Office's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  NO - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if Yes to increase
in total annual payments)

SEC. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

No

2. NO - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual payments.

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 18 of 27 Printed: 6/6/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

S§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial vatuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the
actuarially determined contribution (if available); and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.).

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the
required contribution; and, indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk retained, funding approach, etc.).

S7A. |dentification of the County Office's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget year data on line 5b.

1. Does your county office provide postemployment benefits other

than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) Yes
2. For the county office's OPEB:
a. Are they lifetime benefits? No
b. Do benefits continue past age 657 |7 No ‘

c. Describe any other characteristics of the county office’s OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute
toward their own benefits:

3. a. Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method? Pay-as-you-go

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or Self-Insurance Fund Government Fund
government fund [ 0 l 93,849 |

4.  OPEB Liabilities
a. Total OPERB liability 103,374.00
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) 0.00
¢. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 4a minus Line 4b) 103,374.00
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the county office's estimate
or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation. Jun 30, 2018

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
5. OPEB Contributions (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC), if available, per
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement

Method 18,548.00 10,349.00 13,703.00

b. OPEB amount contributed {for this purpose, include premiums paid to &

self-insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 19,993.00 | 19,993,00 19,993.00

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 1 1 1

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software ~ 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 19 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2019-20 July 1 Budget
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

46 10462 0000000

S78. Identification of the County Office's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section.

1.

Does your county office operate any self-insurance programs such as workers'
compensation, employee health and welfare, or property and liability? (Do not
include OPEB, which is covered in Section 7A) (If No, skip items 2-4)

No

Describe each self-insurance program operated by the county office, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for the valuation (county

office's estimate or actuarial valuation), and date of the valuation:

Self-Insurance Liabilities

a. Accrued llability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

Self-Insurance Contributions

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs [

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

[
[ |
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) | (2021-22)
|
Page 20 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and
include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the
increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscat years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not flnalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The county office of education must determine the cost of the settlement, including sataries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the California
Department of Education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the setliement and its impact on the operating budget.

The CDE shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the governing board and the county superintendent
of schouls,

S8A. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Number of certificated (non-management)
full-time-equivalent (FTE) positions

5.6 4.6 4.6 4.6

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year?

Yes

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete questions 2-4.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations inctuding any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 5 and 6.

Negotiations Settled
2. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public |

disclosure board meeting: Feb 12, 2019
3. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2018 End Date: | Jun 30, 2020 |
4.  Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement ]
% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settiement 5,829 13,115 13,115
% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”) 2.0% 4.4% 4.2%

ldentify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

General Fund revenues, unassigned ending fund balance and Governor's projected COLA as prasented at the January Budget Proposal. This is a
multi-year agreement including fiscal years 18/19 and 19/20.

Negotiations Mot Settied

5. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
6. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases ] |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 21 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

B ON

Certlficated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2019-20 July 1 Budget
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?

Certiflcated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attritlon (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the budget and MYPs?

Certiflcated (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
71,992 75,592 79,371
76.0% 76.0% 76.0%
5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
No
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
12,636 15,065 15,442
2.5% 2.5% 2.5%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
No Yes Yes
No No No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
Fite: ¢s-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 22 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

$8B. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-18) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 5.8 9.5 9.5 9.5

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Beneflt Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? No

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete questions 2-4.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettied negotiations and then complete questions 5 and 6.

Bargaining unit for Classified employees is progressing with discussion over upcoming increases to minimum wage and resulting changes to salary
schedule. Budget has included an anticipated 2% increase for 18/19 and 2.5% increase in 19/20 with step and column additions to out years.

Negotiations Settled
2. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure |
board meeting:

3. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: I End Date: | I

4.  Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multlyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled
5.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits | 2,357 !

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
6.  Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases [ 12.422 17,622 | 17.622 ]

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 23 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Classlfied (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

HON =~

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settiements included in the budget?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2019-20 July 1 Budget
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Classified (Non-management) Attritlon (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the budget and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
57,798 63,529 69,260
65.0% 65.0% 65.0%
5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
No
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) {2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
7.607 18,565 21,511
2.3% 2.5% 2.5%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) {2021-22)
No No No
No No No

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 24 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2019-20 July 1 Budget
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

S8C. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 5.0 5.6 5.6 5.6
Management/Supervisor/Confidentlal
Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes

If Yes, complete question 2.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4.

If n/a, skip the remainder of Section S8C.
Neqgotiations Settled
2.  Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

MNegotiations Not Settied

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Management/Supervisor/Confidentlal
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

BN =

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
13,368 13,368 13,368
2.5% 0.0% 0.0%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes e
43,531 45,708 47,884
69.0% 69.0% 69.0%
5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
27,404 28,775 30,213
5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
5,400 5,400 5,400
0.0% _0.0% 0.0%

Page 25 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Slerra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

$9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Confirm that the county office of education’s governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.

1. Did or will the county office of education’s governing board adopt an LCAP or approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? Yes

2. Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update to the LCAP. | Jun 11, 2019

8$10. LCAP Expenditures
Confirm that the county office of education's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button.

Does the county office of education's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as Yes
described in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template, Section 3: Actions, Services and Expenditures?

California Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 26 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2019-20 July 1 Budget
County School Service Fund

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but

may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A8 except item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 1.

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the county office will end the budget year with a

negative cash balance in the county school service fund?

A2. Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

A3. s the County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from

Criterion 1, Sections 1B-1 and 1B-2, County Operations Grant ADA column, are used to determine

Yes or No)

A4, Are new charter schools operating in county office boundaries that impact the county office's

ADA, either in the prior fiscal year or budget year?

AB. Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget
or subsequent years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

A6. Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or

retired employees?

A7. Does the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress?
(If Yes, provide copies to CDE)

A8. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business

official positions within the last 12 months?

I

-

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
(optional)

N/A

End of County Office Budget Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: cs-b (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 27 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:46 AM



2020-07C
1

LEASE AGREEMENT

PREAMBLE: PARTIES AND PREMISES
CRAIG MCHENRY, herein called “Lessor,” hereby leases to THE SIERRA COUNTY
SCHOOLS FOR ADULTS, a public entity, herein called “Lessee,” all of those certain premises,
herein called “said premises,” consisting of 2,350 square feet of that certain building,
known as the “bank building,” located at 604 Main Street in the City of Loyalton, County of
Sierra, State of California, EXCEPT the portion of the building marked “Exhibit A” leased to
Plumas Bank for its ATM, on the following terms and conditions.
1. TERM
The term of this lease shall be for the period of ten (10) years, commencing at 12:01
AM. on June 12,2019, and ending at 12:01 A.M. on June 12, 2029, unless sooner terminated
as herein provided.
2. HOLD OVER
Should Lessee hold over and continue in possession of said premises after
expiration of the term of this lease or any extension thereof, Lessee’s continued occupancy
of said premises shall be considered a month-to-month tenancy subject to all the terms and
conditions of this lease, unless otherwise agreed upon by both parties.
3. RENT
Lessee agrees to pay to the Lessor base rent for the use and occupancy of said
premises the sum of ONE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS ($1,600.00) per month,

commencing June 12, 2021. All monthly payments shall be paid to the Lessor, Craig



2020-07C
2

McHenry, at P.0. Box 925, Loyalton, California 96118, or at such other place as the Lessor
may designate in writing.
4. BASE RENT CALCULATION

Lessor and Lessee agree that the base monthly rent for said premises has been
reduced below actual market rent to reflect Lessor’s entitlement to a property tax
exemption claim for the premises. The parties agree that by calculating the base monthly
rental at $1,600.00 per month, any property tax benefits obtained by Lessor’s filing of an
exemption claim have already been passed on to the Lessor pursuant to Sections 202.2 and
206.2 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code.

5. COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENT

The base rent set forth above shall be adjusted at the end of each twelve (12)-month
period during the term of this Agreement with the first such adjustment beginning on June
12, 2022. The base figure shall be the average of the indices for the twelve calendar months
prior to June 12, 2022, shown in the State of California, Department of Industrial Relations’
Consumer Price Index (CPI), with a base year of 1984 = 100 as published by the U.S.
Department of Labor. The base figure shall be updated annually to the new twelve (12)-
month average of each successive year. As of June 12t of each year during the Agreement,
the base rent shall be adjusted by the same ratio, which the base rent bears to the CPI
adjustment. If the described index shall no longer be published, another similar index
reflecting consumer prices and generally recognized as authoritative shall be substituted

by agreement of the parties.



2020-07C
3

6. NONAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

This lease may be terminated at the end of any fiscal year in the event the Lessee
receives during the annual budget process insufficient funds for the lease of the subject
property in the subsequent year. In such a case, Lessee may give notice to Lessor ninety
(90) days in advance of the proposed date for termination of the lease, and Lessee shall
remain responsible for all lease payments to the termination date notwithstanding the lack
of funding. In the event that Lessee terminates the lease under this provision, Lessee
covenants that it shall not thereafter lease any substitute office space in Loyalton,
California, for at least twelve (12) months from the termination date of this lease.

7. USE OF PREMISES

Said premises shall be used for adult education purposes by Lessee and for no other

use or uses without the express written consent of Lessor.
8. PROHIBITED USES

The premises hereby leased shall not be used for any other unlawful purpose during
the term of the Lease, and the Lessee agrees to comply with all federal, state, county, and
city ordinances, laws, and regulations, present or future, affecting the use of the type of
business to be carried on in the demised premises. The Lessee shall not use the leased
premises in a manner that shall increase the rates for or cause the cancellation of any fire,
liability, or other insurance policy insuring said premises. Lessee shall not commit or
permit the commission of any waste on said premises.

9. PAYMENT OF UTILITY CHARGES
Lessee shall pay and hold Lessor free and harmless from all charges for the

furnishing of propane, gas, electricity, water, telephone service, garbage, and solid waste



2020-07C
4

fees, and all other utilities of every type and nature whatsoever used in or about said
premises at Lessee’s own proper cost and expense, and shall indemnify the Lessor against
any liability on such account. Lessor shall be under no obligation to furnish or pay for any
such utilities. Lessee understands that the bank building does not have separately metered
utilities for each tenant. Lessee agrees to pay its pro-rata share of all of the above utilities
with the existing co-tenant Plumas Bank ATM machine in the bank building. Said pro-rata
share shall be based on the square footage leased by each tenant and the amount of
electricity currently used by Plumas Bank.
10. TAXES

All real property taxes and assessments levied or assessed against said premises by
any governmental entity including any special assessments imposed on or against said
premises for the construction or improvement of public works in, on or about said
premises shall be paid by Lessor. However, Lessee shall reimburse Lessor for any solid
waste benefit assessment or fee charged against the bank building. Lessee shall
additionally pay all taxes, assessments, or other charges levied or imposed by any
governmental entity on the furniture, trade fixtures, appliances, and other personal
property placed by Lessee in, on, or about said premises, including without limiting the
generality of the other terms used in this section, any shelves, counters, sales, partitions,
fixtures, machinery, plant equipment, office equipment, and television, radio antennae, and
communication equipment brought on said premises by Lessee.

11. CONDITION OF PREMISES
Lessee accepts said premises, as well as the improvements thereon and the facilities

appurtenant thereto, in their present condition. Lessee further agrees with and represents



2020-07C
5

to Lessor that said Lessee has inspected the premises and that said premises are being
leased by Lessee as a result of his inspection and investigation.
12. ALTERATIONS

It is understood and agreed that Lessee may desire to make certain remodeling and
improvements in the leased premises. Lessee may remodel and improve the premises,
provided Lessee receives prior consent from Lessor for all such remodeling and
improvements. Lessor shall consent to all such remodeling and improvements to the
premises provided such remodeling and improvements are done in a reasonable and
workmanlike manner. Any alteration, addition, or improvement to the leased premises
made by Lessee that is permanently affixed to the leasehold premises shall become the
property of the Lessor upon the termination of this lease and shall be surrendered with the
premises. All trade fixtures and/or equipment that shall have been installed in the leased
premises by Lessee that are not permanently affixed thereto, shall continue to be the
property of Lessee and may be removed by Lessee at the expiration or termination of this
lease or any renewal of extension thereof; provided, however, Lessee shall at its own
expense repair any injury to the premises resulting from such removal. Lessee shall
indemnify Lessor against any mechanics’ liens or other liens arising out of the making of
any alteration, repair, addition, or improvement by Lessee and shall hold Lessor harmless
of any such liens or claims, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs that may be
incurred in removing any such liens.

13. MAINTENANCE
Lessee at its own cost and expense shall maintain and repair the exterior roof,

exterior walls, and the parking area during the term of the lease. Lessee shall also at its own



2020-07C
6

cost and expense maintain and repair the electric and plumbing fixtures, heating and air
conditioning units, painting, glass replacement, doors, snow removal, and all other repairs
or maintenance of every kind, nature, and description.

Lessee shall not be held responsible for any damages of any kind to the equipment
or part of the premises that is owned and/or leased by Plumas Bank as described in
“Exhibit A.”

14. LESSOR’S RIGHT OF ENTRY

Lessee shall permit Lessor or Lessor’s agents or representatives to enter said
premises at all reasonable times for the purpose of inspecting said premises to determine
the state of repair or alteration that shall or may be necessary for the safety or preservation
of the leased property or to perform Lessor’s duties under this lease.

15. SURRENDER OF PREMISES

On expiration or sooner termination of this lease or any extensions or renewals of
this lease, Lessee shall promptly surrender and deliver said premises to Lessor in as good
condition as they are now at the date of this lease, reasonable wear and tear excepted.
Upon the termination of this lease, the Lessee shall remove any signs or equipment owned
by Lessee from the leased premises, promptly repairing any damage or injury done to the
premises by such removal and restoration of said premises to the condition above
described.

16. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

Throughout the term of this lease, Lessee shall indemnify and hold Lessor harmless

from any and all damages, injuries, or claims arising from using the leased premises for

adult education or any subsequent use. The Lessee shall maintain adequate fire insurance



2020-07C
7

coverage for the replacement cost of the leased building. Lessee shall also maintain public
liability coverage in amounts not less than an aggregate amount of $5,000,000.00, which
coverage shall be maintained during the term of this lease. Lessee shall make Lessor an
additional insured and shall provide Lessor with a certificate of insurance coverage.
Neither Lessor nor Lessee shall be liable to the other for any business interruption or any
loss or damage to property or injury to or death of person occurring on the leased property
of the adjoining property, or in any manner growing out of or connected with the Lessee’s
use and occupation of the leased property, whether or not caused by the negligence or
other fault of Lessor or Lessee or of their respective agents, employees, subtenants,
licensees, or assignees. This release shall apply only to the extent that such business
interruption, loss, or damage to property or injury to or death of persons is covered by
insurance, regardless of whether such insurance is payable or protects Lessor or Lessee or
both. Nothing in this paragraph shall be construed to impose any other or greater liability
upon either Lessor or Lessee than would have existed in the absence of this paragraph. This
release shall be in effect only so long as the applicable insurance policies contain a clause to
the effect that this release shall not affect the right of the insured to recover under such
policies.
17. QUIET ENJOYMENT

Lessor covenants and warrants that if the Lessee shall faithfully and fully discharge
the obligations herein set forth, the Lessee shall have and enjoy during the term of this
Lease, a quiet and undisturbed possession of the leased premises, together with all of its
appurtenances. However, Lessee agrees to allow access through the front door of said

leased premises to representatives of Plumas Bank for purposes of servicing the ATM



2020-07C
8

machine and using the restroom on the leased premises. Said nonpublic access shall be for
the use by employees of Plumas Bank only.
18. DESTRUCTION

[t is understood and agreed that if the building upon the leased premises shall be
destroyed by fire, the elements, riots, insurrections, explosions, or any other cause or be so
damaged thereby that it becomes untenantable and cannot be rendered tenantable within
(sixty) 60 days from the date of such damage, this Lease may be terminated by either
Lessor or Lessee; provided, however, that in the event the building is so damaged, the
Lessee shall not be required to pay the rental herein provided during the term the leased
premises are wholly unfit for occupancy. In the event that only a portion of said premises
have been damaged or become untenantable, then the rental during the period that said
premises remain partially untenantable shall be reduced in the proportion that the
untenantable portion of said premises bear to the total thereof; provided that if said
partially tenantable premises cannot be rendered fully tenantable within sixty (60) days
from the date of said damage, this Lease can be terminated either by Lessor or Lessee.

19. DEFAULT

Timely and strict faithful performance of each and every one of the conditions of
this lease agreement is expressly made the essence of this lease agreement. If default be
made by the Lessee in the payment of any part of the rent when the same shall become due,
or if default be made by the Lessee in keeping, performing, or observing any of the
covenants and agreements herein contained, and such default shall remain so for a period
of thirty (30) days after written notice shall have been sent by certified mail to Lessee, then

in such event the Lessor, at his election, may declare said term and lease agreement



2020-07C
9

forfeited and ended and re-enter said leased property again to repossess the same. The
effect of such default shall in itself, at the election of the Lessor, without further notice or
demand, constitute a forfeiture and termination of this lease agreement, and if thereafter
the Lessee shall fail to surrender possession of the leased property to the Lessor, Lessee
shall be deemed guilty of an unlawful and forcible detention of the premises. Any re-entry
or forfeiture of the lease agreement shall not work a forfeiture of the rent agreed to be paid
by the Lessee, but Lessee agrees to pay for the term of the Lease, to the Lessor, the
difference between the amount to be paid as rent herein reserved and the amount of rent
that can be collected and received upon the leased premises for such months during the
residue of the term of this Lease or renewal thereof remaining after taking of possession by
the Lessor. The remedies herein set forth shall be considered optional remedies and not a
waiver of any right or remedy that the lessor would otherwise have at law or in equity to
enforce the performance of this Agreement, or to recover damages for breach thereof.
20. SUBLEASING OR ASSIGNMENT

Lessee shall not encumber, assign, or otherwise transfer this lease, any right or
interest in this lease, or any right or interest in said premises without the express written
consent of Lessor. Neither shall Lessee sublet said premises or any part thereof without the
prior written consent of Lessor. The consent of Lessor to any assignment of Lessee’s
interest in this lease or the subletting by Lessee of said premises or parts of said premises
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Within 90 days of execution of this agreement, Lessor agrees to create a wall barrier

encompassing the area marked as “Exhibit A” in this agreement.



2020-07C
10

21. NOTICES

All notices required to be given to Lessee under the terms of this agreement shall be
given by depositing a copy of such notice in the United States mail, postage prepaid,
certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to Lessee at the leased premises, or to
such other address as the Lessee shall direct by a writing delivered to the Lessor.

22. MODIFICATION

This Lease Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and may
not be modified or changed orally, but only by an agreement in writing and signed by the
party against whom enforcement of any waiver, change, modification, or discharge is
sought.

23. BINDING ON SUCCESSORS

It is expressly agreed that the provisions, stipulations, terms, covenants, conditions,
and undertakings in this lease and any renewals thereof shall inure to the benefit of and
bind the heirs, executors, administrators, and assigns or successors in interest of both the
Lessor and the Lessee.

24. TIME OF ESSENCE
Time is expressly declared to be the essence of this lease.
25. WAIVER

The waiver of any breach of any of the provisions of this lease by Lessor shall not

constitute a continuing waiver of a subsequent breach by Lessee either of the same or of

another provision of this lease.



2020-07C
11

26. SOLE AND ONLY AGREEMENT
This instrument constitutes the sole and only agreement between Lessor and Lessee
respecting said premises or the leasing of said premises to Lessee and correctly sets forth
the obligations of Lessor and Lessee to each other as of its date. Any agreements or
representations respecting said premises or their leasing by Lessor to Lessee not expressly
set forth in this instrument are null and void.

EXECUTED in duplicate on , 2019 at Loyalton, Sierra County,

California.

LESSOR

CRAIG MCHENRY

LESSEE

SIERRA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

MERRILL GRANT, Sierra County Superintendent



CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET — June 2019

BP/AR 0420.4 — Charter School Authorization —Revise or DELETE??

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to delete the legal cite for the Parent Empowerment Act, as the criteria for that program
include the Academic Performance Index which is no longer calculated, and to delete the outdated legal cite
for California Department of Education (CDE) standards for the identification of academically low-achieving
students. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (SB 126, 2019) which requires charter schools to comply with the
Brown Act, California Public Records Act, and other specified state laws governing transparency and public
integrity, and NEW LAW (AB 406, 2018) which, for any charter petition submitted on or after July 1, 2019,
prohibits the charter school from operating as or by a for-profit corporation or organization. Regulation
updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1747, 2018) which requires that the charter petition include provisions
for the development and annual update of a school safety plan.

AR 7160 — Charter School Facilities —Keep or DELETE??

BP/AR 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect a court decision which held that a district cannot bar criticism of employees at public
board meetings, and to add referral of complainants to the appropriate complaint procedures when concerns
are expressed at a board meeting or to an individual board member outside a board meeting. Policy includes
material formerly in AR regarding reports against employees for child abuse or neglect, and adds
circumstances under which complaints should be addressed in accordance with BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform
Complaint Procedures or AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment. Policy also adds material related to
the investigation of a complaint, including an anonymous complaint, and includes material formerly in AR
regarding appeals to the board. Regulation reorganized and updated to require that complaints be made in
writing and to add steps regarding the investigation of the complaint and the notification of the complainant
and employee regarding the final decision.

BP/AR 3250 - Transportation Fees

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reference types of transportation services, in addition to home-to-school transportation, for
which fees may be charged. The basis for establishing the amount of the fee deleted in BP since it is addressed
in AR. Policy also adds material formerly in AR regarding (1) criteria for determining exemption of
transportation fees based on financial need and (2) board certification to the county superintendent of schools
that fees have been levied in accordance with law. Regulation reorganized to describe the types of
transportation services for which fees are allowed, the amount of the fee, and then exemptions from fees.
Material regarding the establishment of fees revised to reflect current practice which is no longer based on
the Superintendent of Public Instruction's determination of the statewide average nonsubsidized cost of
providing transportation on a publicly owned or operated transit system.

BP/AR 3540 - Transportation

(BP revised; AR deleted)
Policy updated to include material formerly in AR regarding the means of transportation, contracts for
transportation services, and the option to pay parents/guardians their actual and necessary expenses in
transporting the student. Policy also addresses (1) the district's authority to require families to pay a
transportation fee, with specified exceptions; (2) the district's authority to transport students without
parent/guardian permission when evacuation of students is necessary for their safety; and (3) the installation
of a global positioning system on school buses to enhance safety and provide real-time location data.
Regulation deleted and key concepts moved to BP.

Page 1 of 2



BP/AR 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to more directly reflect the goals of the California Healthy Youth Act, incorporate the legal
requirement for districts whose graduation requirements include completion of a health education course to
include instruction on the affirmative consent standard, and reflect NEW LAW (SB 1104, 2018) which
requires districts offering grades 6-12 to provide information on human trafficking prevention resources to
parents/guardians by January 1, 2020. Policy also adds timeline for notification to parents/guardians that they
may request to excuse their child from comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention education.
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1861, 2018) which requires that comprehensive sexual health
education include specified information regarding human trafficking, and NEW LAW (AB 1868, 2018)
which authorizes instruction regarding the potential risks and consequences of electronically sharing
suggestive or sexually explicit materials. Section on "Professional Development" updated to reflect a legal
requirement to provide periodic staff development regarding sexual abuse and human trafficking.

BP 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect revised content standards for visual and performing arts, including media arts,
adopted by the State Board of Education in January 2019. Policy incorporates the philosophical foundation,
lifelong goals, and artistic processes upon which the state standards are based.

BP 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements

(BP revised)
Policy includes minor revision to clarify that immigrant students enrolled in a newcomer program in grades
11-12 may be eligible for an exemption from locally established graduation requirements, regardless of
whether they transferred between schools after the completion of the second year of high school.

Page 2 of 2



1
**Revisions or DELETE???

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans
BP 0420.4

CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZATION

Note: The following optional policy may be revised to reflect district practice. Education Code 47600-47616.7
authorize the establishment of a capped number of public charter schools, which are generally exempt from
Education Code provisions governing school districts unless otherwise specified in law. To establish a charter
school within the district, petitioners must submit to the Governing Board for approval a petition which includes

all components required by law as described in the accompanying administrative regulation.

Under certain circumstances, charter petitions may also be approved by other governmental entities. For example,
Education Code 47605.5-47605.6 authorize petitioners to submit a petition directly to the County Board of
Education when (1) the charter school will serve students for whom the county office of education would otherwise
be responsible for providing direct education and related services or (2) the countywide program will provide
educational services to a student population that cannot be served as well by a charter school operating in only one
district in the county.

In addition, Education Code 47605.8 authorizes petitioners to submit a petition directly to the State Board of
Education (SBE) to approve a "statewide benefit charter school" that may operate at multiple sites throughout the
state. 5 CCR 11967.6.1 requires the petitioner to provide prior written notice to the board of each district where
the petitioner proposes to locate a school site and to notify the board of the date that SBE will meet to consider the

Pursuant to Education Code 47606, a district may petition the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the SBE to
convert all its schools to charter schools, provided that 50 percent of the district's teachers sign the petition, the
petition contains all specified components, and arrangements are made for alternative attendance of students
residing within the district who choose not to attend charter schools.

For further information regarding the submission and review of charter school petitions, see CSBA's publication
Charter Schools: A Guide for Governance Teams.

The Governing Board recognizes that charter schools may assist the district in offering diverse
learning opportunities for students. In considering any petition to establish a charter school within
the district, the Board shall give thoughtful consideration to the potential of the charter school to
provide students with a high-quality education that enables them to achieve to their fullest

potential.

The district shall not require any district student to attend the charter school nor shall it require any
district employee to work at the charter school. (Education Code 47605)

Note: Education Code 47605 allows for the conversion of an existing public school into a charter school, provided
that the school adopts and maintains a policy giving admission preference to students who reside within the former
attendance area of that public school. The Board may also approve a start-up charter school. The signature
requirement for petitions differs depending on whether the petition is for the approval of a conversion or start-up

charter school; see the accompanying administrative regulation.




One or more persons may submit a petition for a start-up charter school to be established within
the district or for the conversion of an existing district school to a charter school. (Education Code

47605)

Any petition for a start-up charter school or conversion charter school shall include all components
and signatures required by law and shall be submitted to the Board. The Superintendent or designee
shall consult with legal counsel, as appropriate, regarding compliance of the charter petition with
legal requirements.

The Superintendent or designee may work with charter school petitioners prior to the formal

submission of the petition in order to gather—information—about—thepropesaland suggest

components-that-would-alignensure compliance of the petition with the-distriet's-vistonandgoals
forstudentJearning:legal requirements. As needed, he/shethe Superintendent or designee may

weotrkalso meet with the petitioners to establish workable plans for technical assistance or
contracted services which the district may provide to the proposed charter school.

Within 30 days of receiving a petition to establish a charter school, the Board shall hold a public
hearing to determine the level of support for the petition by teachers, other employees of the

district, and parents/guardians. (Education Code 47605)
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Within 60 days of receiving a petition, or within 90 days with mutual consent of the petitioners
and the Board, the Board shall either approve or deny the request to establish the charter school.
(Education Code 47605)

The approval or denial of a charter petition shall not be controlled by collective bargaining
agreements nor subject to review or regulation by the Public Employment Relations Board.
(Education Code 47611.5)

Approval of Petition

Note: Education Code 47605 requires the Board to give preference to charter petitions that demonstrate the
capability to provide comprehensive learning experiences to students identified by the petitioner as academically
low achieving based on the standards established by the California Department of Education (CDE) pursuant to
Education Code 54032, as that section read before July 19, 2006. Prior to its repeal on that date, Education Code
54032 required the CDE to develop standards to identify students as academically low achieving for purposes of
allocating Economic Impact Aid funds to school sites. However, the Economic Impact Aid program is no longer

funded or administered by CDE.

The Board shall approve the charter petition if doing so is consistent with sound educational
practice. In granting charters, the Board shall give preference to petitions that demonstrate the
capability to provide comprehensive learning experiences for students who are identified by the
petitioner as academically low-achieving. (Education Code 47605)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 47604.1, as added by SB 126 (Ch. 3, Statutes of 2019), charter schools are
subject to the Brown Act (Government Code 54950-54963), California Public Records Act (Government Code
6250-6270), conflict of interest laws (Government Code 1090-1099). and the Political Reform Act (Government
Code 81000-91014). Although Education Code 47604.1 is not effective until January 1, 2020, a 2018 Attorney




General opinion also concluded that, under current law, those statutes govern all local government agencies
including charter schools.

The Board shall verify that any approved charter contains adequate processes and measures for
holding the school accountable for complying with applicable law, including Education Code
47604.1, and for fulfilling the terms of its charter. These shall include, but are not limited to, fiscal
accountability systems, multiple measures for evaluating the educational program, including
student outcomes aligned with state priorities as described in Education Code 52060, and regular
reports to the Board.

(cf 0420.41 - Charter School Oversight)

Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. Although not required by law,
CSBA's publication Charter Schools: A Guide for Governance Teams recommends one or more memoranda of
understanding (MOUs) to address matters that are related to the charter petition but are not included in the petition,
and to establish expectations for which the charter school can be held accountable. CSBA's manual provides
examples of issues pertaining to business operations, administrative and support services, special education, and
student assessment that might be addressed in an MOU.

A sample MOU between SBE and a state-approved charter school, available on CDE's web site, may be adapted
for use by districts.

The Board may approve one or more memoranda of understanding to clarify the financial and
operational agreements between the district and the charter school. -Any such memorandum of
understanding shall be annually reviewed by the Board and charter school governing body and

adjustedamended as necessary.

The-distriet-The Board may initially grant a charter for a specified term not to exceed five years.
(Education Code 47607)

(cf. 0420.42 - Charter School Renewal)
(cf 0420.43 - Charter School Revocation)

It shall netrequirebe the responsibility of the petitioners to provide written notice of the Board's
approval and a copy of the charter to the County Superintendent of Schools, the California
Department of Education, and the State Board of Education (SBE). (Education Code 47605)

Denial of Petition

The Board shall deny any stadent-to-attendcharter petition that:

Note: Education Code 47604, as amended by AB 406 (Ch. 291, Statutes of 2018), prohibits a petition submitted

on or after July 1, 2019 from providing for the operation of a charter school and-shal-netrequire-any-distriet
employee-to-werk-atas or by a for-profit corporation or organization. Also see BP 0420.42 - Charter School
Renewal.

1. Proposes to operate a charter school—(EduecationCode—47605 as or by a for-profit

corporation, a for-profit educational management organization, or a for-profit charter
management organization (Education Code 47604)




2. Authorizes the conversion of a private school to a charter school (Education Code 47602)

Note: Education Code 47605 provides that the Board cannot approve a charter school serving students in a grade
level not offered by the district unless the charter school also serves all the grade levels offered by the district.
Thus, an elementary district cannot approve a charter for a high school, but may approve a charter for a K-12
school since it includes all grade levels served by the district.

3. Proposes to serve students in a grade level that is not served by the district, unless the
petition proposes to serve students in all the grade levels served by the district (Education

Code 47605)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 47605, a charter petition can be denied only if certain factual findings are made,
as specified in items #1-6 below. 5 CCR 11967.5.1 contains criteria for SBE's review of charter petitions, which

may be useful to the district in determining how it might evaluate whether a petition meets the conditions specified
in items #1-6 below.

Any other charter petition shall be denied only if the Board makes written factual findings specific
to the petition that one or more of the following conditions exist: (Education Code 47605)

1. The charter school presents an unsound educational program for the students to be enrolled
in the charter school.

2. The petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the program set forth
in the petition.

3. The petition does not contain the number of signatures required.

4. The petition does not contain an affirmation of each of the conditions described in
Education Code 47605(d).

5. The petition does not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of the charter
provisions in Education Code 47605(b).

6. The petition does not contain a declaration as to whether or not the charter school shall be
deemed the exclusive public school employer of the school's employees for purposes of
collective bargaining pursuant to Government Code 3540-3549.3.

The Board shall not deny a petition based on the actual or potential costs of serving students with
disabilities, nor shall it deny a petition solely because the charter school might enroll students with
disabilities who reside outside the special education local plan area in which the district

participates. (Education Code 47605.7, 47647)
(cf. 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education)

If the Board denies a petition, the petitioners may choose to submit the petition to the County
Board of Education and, if then denied by the County Board., to SBE. (Education Code 47605)




Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200 Equal rights and opportunities in state educational institutions
220 Nondiscrimination
17078.52-17078.66 Charter schools facility funding; state bond proceeds
17280-17317 Field Act
17365-17374 Field Act, fitness for occupancy
32282 Comprehensive safety plan
33126 School Accountability Report Card
41365 Charter school revolving loan fund

12100 | : . | I

42238.51-42238.532 Funding for charter districts
44237 Criminal record summary
44830.1 Certificated employees, conviction of a violent or serious felony
45122.1_Classified employees, conviction of a violent or serious felony
46201 Instructional minutes
47600-47616.7 Charter Schools Act of 1992-as-amended
47640-47647 Special education funding for charter schools

47650-47652 Funding of first-year-charter schools
13000 Mini F admission (cnd

49011 Student fees
51745-51749.36 Independent study

52052 Alternative Accountability: numerically significant student subgroups
32060-52077 Local control and accountability Systemplan

b e b e e e e o L

56026 Special education
56145-56146 Special education services in charter schools

0640 A o ment o dam hievemen .

CORPORATIONS CODE

5110-6910 Nonprofit public benefit corporations
GOVERNMENT CODE
1090-1099 Prohibitions applicable to specified officers
3540-3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act
6250-6270 California Public Records Act
54950-54963 Fhe-Ralph M. Brown Act

PENAL CODE

1192 7 Definit; C or; ol )
81000-91014 Political Reform Act of 1974
CODE OF REGULATIONS., TITLE 5
11700.1-11705 Independent study
11960-1H196911968.5.5 Charter schools

Lol Ol DL LA Ot L e ]

104 _CaliforniaBuild; X lards Cod

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

e




319 Oualificat csonc] | ousions]

7223-7225 Charter schools
R s e e e

COURT DECISIONS

Ridgecrest Charter School v. Sierra Sands Unified School District, (2005) 130 Cal.App.4th 986
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Opinion No. 11-201 (2018)

89 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 166 (2006)

80 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 52 (1997)
78 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 297 (1995)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Uncharted Waters: Recommendations for Prioritizing Student Achievement and Effective Governance in
California's Charter Schoolsz, September 2018
Charter Schools in Focus, Issue 1. Managing the Petition Review Process, Governance Brief, November
2016
Charter Schools and Board Member Responsibilities, Education Insights Legal Update Webcast, March
2016

Charter Schools: A MawaalGuide for Governance Teams, rev. %Februag 2016

Sample Copy of a Memorandum of Understanding

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCEPUBLICATIONS

Dear Colleague Letter: Guidance Regarding the Oversight of Charter Schools Program and Regulatory
Requirements, including the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards, August 2016

Charter Schools Program;3aty2004:
Title FReguirements-on-Charter-Schools; July2004V, Part B of the

ESEA, Nonregulatory Guidance, January 2014

Guidance on _the Voluntary Use of Race to Achieve Diversity and Avoid Racial Isolation in Elementary and
Secondary Schools, December 2011

WEB SITES

California Charter Schools Association: http://www.charterasseeiationcesa.org
California Department of Education, Charter Schools: _http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cs

National Association of Charter School Authorizers: _http.//www.charteratthorizerSqualitycharters.org
National-SchoolE ] ationhito: b

U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007

revised: June 11, 2019



1
**Revisions or DELETE???

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans
AR 0420.4

CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZATION

| Note: The following administrative regulation is optional.

Petition Signatures

Fo-be-considered-by-the Beard-of Edueation;aA petition for the establishment of a start-up charter
school within-the-distriet-must be signed by eneeither of the following: (Education Code 47605)

1.—__ A number of parents/guardians equivalent to at least one-half of the number of students
that the charter school estimates will enroll in the eharter—school for its first year of
operation

2.— A number of teachers equivalent to at least one-half of the total number of teachers that the

charter school estimates will be employed at the school during its first year of operation

If the charter petition calls for an existing public school to be converted to a charter school, the
petition must be signed by at least 50 percent of the permanent status teachers currently employed
at the school. (Education Code 47605)

(cf. 4116 - Permanent!Probationary/Permanent Status)

In—eirenlating—aAny petition,—the—petitioners_circulated to collect signatures shall include a

prominent statement explaining that a parent/guardian's signature means that the parent/guardian
is meaningfully interested in having his/hera child attend the charter school or, in the case of a
teacher's signature, that the teacher is meaningfully interested in teaching at the charter school.
The proposed charter shall be attached to the petition. (Education Code 47605)

Advisory Committee

Note: The following optional section may be revised to reflect district practice. CSBA's publication Charter
Schools: A Guide for Governance Teams suggests that a petition review team is one method that a district may
use to obtain input on proposed charters. Such a committee might include representatives of the district's human
resources, fiscal services, risk management, student services, curriculum, special education, facilities, and other

departments.

The Superintendent or designee may establish a staff advisory committee to evaluate the
completeness of a charter petition based on the requirements in Education Code 47605 and to

1dentify any concerns that should be addressed by the petitioners.
(cf. 2230 - Representative and Deliberative Groups)




Components of Charter Petition

Note: CSBA's publication Charter Schools: A Guide for Governance Teams recommends specific content that
would constitute a reasonably comprehensive description of each component listed in items #1-16 below, as well
as additional content that is not required but may be requested of the petitioners (e.g.. school calendar,
transportation arrangements, a sample of the curriculum and instructional materials).

The charter petition shall include affirmations efthe—conditions—deseribed—inEduecationCode
47605¢d)-as-weH-as-that the charter school will be nonsectarian in its programs, admission policies,
employment practices, and operations; will not charge tuition; and will not discriminate against a
student on the basis of characteristics listed in Education Code 220. The petition shall also contain

reasonably comprehensive descriptions of-aH-efthefolowing: (Education Code 47605-4761+H-5)
1.- The educational program of the proposed school, designed, among other things, to identify

those whom the school is attempting to educate, what it means to be an "educated person"
in the 21st century, and how learning best occurs. The goals identified in that program shall
include the objective of enabling students to become self-motivated, competent, and
lifelong learners.

Note: Education Code 47605 requires the charter petition to include annual goals for all students and for each
numerically significant subgroup of students, and specific actions to achieve those goals as described in Education
Code 52060. Pursuant to Education Code 52052, numerically significant subgroups include ethnic subgroups,

socioeconomically disadvantaged students, English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless
students, when there are at least 30 students in the subgroup (or at least 15 foster youth or homeless students) in

the school.

Education Code 47605 requires that these annual goals be aligned with eight state priorities related to (1) the

degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed, students have sufficient access to
standards-based instructional materials, and facilities are maintained in good repair; (2) implementation of and
student access to state academic content and performance standards; (3) parent/guardian involvement and family
engagement; (4) student achievement; (5) student engagement; (6) school climate; (7) student access to and
enrollment in a broad course of study, including programs and services provided to benefit low-income students,
English learners, and/or foster youth (i.e., "unduplicated students" for purposes of the local control fundin
formula); and (8) student outcomes in the specified course of study. See BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and
Accountability Plan.

The petition shall include a description of the charter school's annual goals for all students
and for each numerically significant subgroup of students identified pursuant to Education
Code 52052, including ecthnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students,
English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless students. These
goals shall be aligned with the state priorities listed in Education Code 52060 that apply to
the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by the charter school. The
petition also shall describe specific annual actions to achieve those goals. The petition may
identify additional priorities established for the proposed school, goals aligned with those

priorities, and specific annual actions to achieve those goals.
(cf. 0420.41 - Charter School Oversight)
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

If the proposed charter school will serve high school students, the petition shall describe
the manner in which the—eharter school will inform parents/guardians about the



transferability of courses to other public high schools and the eligibility of courses to meet
college entrance requirements. Courses offered by the charter school that are accredited by
the Western Association of Schools and Colleges may be considered transferable, and
courses approved by the University of California or the California State University as
creditable under the "A-Ga-g" admissions criteria may be considered to meet college
entrance requirements.

Note: Education Code 47605 requires that the petition identify student outcomes that the charter school intends

to use, including those that address increases in student achievement both schoolwide and for all groups of students

served by the charter school. Education Code 47607 defines "all groups of students served by the charter school"

to mean all numerically significant subgroups of students, as defined in Education Code 52052, served by the

charter school.

2.—

4-

5—

The measurable student outcomes identified for use by the charter school. Student

outcomes means the extent to which all students of the school demonstrate that they have
attained the skills, knowledge, and attitudes specified as goals in the school's educational
program, including outcomes that address increases in student academic achievement both
schoolwide and for each numerically significant subgroup of students served by the charter
school. The student outcomes shall align with the state priorities identified in Education
Code 52060 that apply for the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by
the charter school.

The method by which student progress in meeting thesethe identified student outcomes is

to be measured. To the extent practicable, the method for measuring student outcomes for
state priorities shall be consistent with the way information is reported on a school

accountability report card.
(cf 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)

The governance structure of the charter school, including, but not limited to, the process to

be followed by the school to ensure parent/guardian involvement.

The qualifications to be met by individuals to be employed by the charter school.

Note: AB 1747 (Ch. 806, Statutes of 2018) amended Education Code 47605 to add a requirement that the charter

petition include provisions for the development and annual update of a school safety plan.

6.—

The procedures that the charter school will follow to ensure the health and safety of

students and staff-—Fhese proceduresshallinelude the requirementthateach-, including the

following requirements:

a. Each charter school employee shall furnish the school with a criminal record
summary as described in Education Code 44237.

b. The charter school shall develop a school safety plan which includes the topics
listed in Education Code 32282(a)(2)(A)-(H) and procedures for conducting
tactical responses to criminal incidents.




C. The charter school's safety plan shall be reviewed and updated by March 1 each
ear.
7.—__ The means by which the charter school will achieve a racial and ethnic balance among its

students that is reflective of the general population residing within the district's territorial
jurisdiction.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 47605, when the number of students who wish to attend the charter school

exceeds the school's capacity, attendance must be determined by a public random drawing, with admission

preference extending to students who currently attend the charter school and students who reside in the district.

Education Code 47605 provides that admission preferences may also include, but are not limited to, siblings of

students admitted or attending the charter school and children of the school's teachers, staff, and founders identified

in the initial charter. Education Code 47605 requires that the priority order for preference be determined in the

charter petition as provided below.

8.

The charter school's student admission policy. The petition shall, in accordance with

Education Code 47605(d), specify procedures for determining enrollment when the
number of applicants exceeds the school's capacity, including requirements for the use of
a public random drawing, admission preferences, and priority order of preferences as
required by law and subject to Governing Board approval.

9.—  The manner in which annual, independent financial audits shall be conducted, which shall

10.

employ generally accepted accounting principles, and the manner in which audit
exceptions and deficiencies shall be resolved to the Board's satisfaction-ef-the Board.

The procedures by which students can be suspended or expelled for disciplinary reasons or

otherwise involuntarily removed for any reason, including an explanation of how the
charter school will comply with federal and state constitutional procedural and substantive
due process requirements as specified in Education Code 47605(b). Such procedures shall
also include processes by which the charter school will notify the superintendent of a
district and request to be notified by a district about a student when the circumstances
specified in Education Code 47605(d) exist.

11.—__ The manner by which staff members of the charter school will be covered by the State

Teachers' Retirement System, the Public Employees' Retirement System, or federal social
security.

12.—__ The public school attendance alternatives for students residing within the district who

choose to not te-attend the charter sehoolsschool.

13.— A description of the rights of any district employee upon leaving district employment to

work in athe charter school and of any rights of return to the district after employment at
athe charter school.

14— The procedures to be followed by the charter school and the Board to resolve disputes

relating to charter provisions.



Note: Education Code 47605 requires charter petitions to contain the declaration specified in item #15 below

regarding responsibilities for collective bargaining. If the charter school is not deemed the public school employer
for purposes of collective bargaining under Government Code 3540-3549.3, the district where the charter school
is located shall be deemed the public school employer for these purposes., pursuant to Education Code 47611.5.

Education Code 47611.5 further provides that, if the charter does not specify that the charter school shall comply
with laws and regulations governing tenure or a merit or civil service system, the scope of representation for that
charter school shall also include discipline and dismissal of charter school employees.

15. A declaration as to whether or not the charter school will be deemed the exclusive public
school employer of the school's employees for purposes of collective bargaining under
Government Code 3540-3549.3.

Note: Education Code 47605 and 5 CCR 11962 require the charter petition to include procedures to be used in
the event that the charter school closes for any reason, as provided in item #16—3he below. Duties of the district

pertaining to charter school closures include notification requirements pursuant to Education Code 47604.32 and
5 CCR 11962.1; see BP 0420.41 - Charter School Oversight.

16. Consistent with 5 CCR 11962, the procedures to be used if the charter school closes—,
including, but not limited to:

a. Designation of a responsible entity to conduct closure-related activities

b. Notification to parents/guardians, the Board, the county office of education, the
special education local plan area in which the charter school participates, the
retirement systems in which the school's employees participate, and the California
Department of Education, providing at least the following information:

(1) The effective date of the closure

2) The precedures—shallensure—aname(s) and contact information of the

person(s) to whom reasonable inquiries may be made regarding the closure

(3) The students' districts of residence

4) The manner in which parents/guardians may obtain copies of student
records, including specific information on completed courses and credits
that meet graduation requirements

C. Provision of a list of students at each grade level, the classes they have completed,
and their districts of residence to the responsible entity designated in accordance
with item #16a above

d. Transfer and maintenance of all student records, all state assessment results, and
any special education records to the custody of the responsible entity designated in
accordance with item #16a above, except for records and/or assessment results that
the charter may require to be transferred to a different entity

€. Transfer and maintenance of personnel records in accordance with applicable law




f. Completion of an independent final audit within six months after the closure of the

charter school te—determine—the—dispesitionthat includes an accounting of all
financial assets and liabilities efthe-sehoolincladingplansfor-dispesingpursuant

to 5 CCR 11962 and an assessment of the disposition of any restricted funds
received by or due to the school

g. Disposal of any net assets remaining after all liabilities of the charter school have
been paid or otherwise addressed pursuant to S CCR 11962

h. Completion and filing of any annual reports required pursuant to Education Code
47604.33

i. Identification of funding for the maintenaneeactivities identified in item #16a-h
above

Note: Education Code 47605 requires that petitioners provide to the Governing Board the information listed in
items #1-4 below. The Board may require additional information.

As outlined in CSBA's publication Charter Schools: A Guide for Governance Teams, some districts request a
school calendar, information regarding transportation arrangements, staff development plans, assurances that the
school will provide appropriate services for English language learners and transfer-ofstudentrecordsstudents
with disabilities, or any other information that will assist the Board in understanding the proposal. Districts that
wish to require additional information in the charter may list those items below.

Charter school petitioners shall provide information to the Board regarding the proposed operation
and potential effects of the school, including, but not limited to: (Education Code 47605)

Note: Education Code 47605 requires that information on school facilities, listed in item #1— below, must specify
where the school intends to locate. Unless otherwise exempted, the school must be located within the geographic
boundaries of the chartering district; see section "Location of Charter School" below.

1. The facilities to be used by the charter school, including where the school intends to locate
(cf. 7160 - Charter School Facilities)

2.—  The manner in which administrative services of the charter school are to be provided

3.—  Potential civil liability effects, if any, upon the charter school and district

4.—  Financial statements that include a proposed first-year operational budget, including start-

up costs and cash-flow and financial projections for the first three years of operation

Location of Charter School

Note: Education Code 47605 and 47605.1 establish geographic and site requirements for charter schools. Pursuant
to Education Code 47605, a charter school granted by either the County Board of Education or the State Board of
Education following initial denial by the district must locate within the geographic boundaries of the district that
denied the petition.




The Attorney General has opined, in 89 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 166 (2006). that online charter schools are subject to
the restrictions and conditions placed upon independent study programs, including the requirement that students
reside in the charter school's home county or an adjacent county.

Unless otherwise exempted by law, anythe charter petition-submitted-to-the Board-on-orafterJuly
+-2002; shall identify a single charter school that will operate within the geographic boundaries

of the district. -A charter school may propose to operate at multiple sites within the district as long
as each location is identified in the petition. (Education Code 47605, 47605.1)

A charter school that is unable to locate within the district's jurisdictional boundaries may establish
one site outside district boundaries but within the county, provided that: (Education Code 47605,
47605.1)

1.—_ The district is notified prior to approval of the petition.

2.—  The County Superintendent of Schools and Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPH-are
notified before the charter school begins operations.

3.—  The_charter school has attempted to locate a single site or facility to house the entire
program but such a facility or site is unavailable in the area in which the school chooses
to locate, or the site is needed for temporary use during a construction or expansion project.

A charter school may establish and locate a resource center, meeting space, or other satellite
facility leeated-in an adjacent county if both of the following conditions are met: (Education Code
47605.1)

1.—_ The facility is used exclusively for the educational support of students who are enrolled in
nonclassroom-based independent study of the charter school.

2.—  The charter school provides its primary educational services in, and a majority of the
students it serves are residents of, the county in which the school is authorized.

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007

revised: June 11, 2019



1
**Keep or DELETE???

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Charter School Facilities

AR 7160
Facilities

Definitions

In-district students are those charter school students who are entitled to attend a district school.
Students eligible to attend district schools based on an interdistrict attendance agreement or

parent/guardian employment shall be considered students of the district where they reside. (5
CCR 11969.2)

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)
(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)

An eligible charter school operating in the district is one that is either currently providing public
education to in-district students or has identified at least 80 in-district students who are
meaningfully interested in enrolling in the charter school for the following year, regardless of
whether the district is or is proposed to be the chartering entity and whether or not the charter
school has a facility inside the district's boundaries. (Education Code 47614; 5 CCR 11969.2)

Contiguous facilities are those contained on a school site or immediately adjacent to a school
site. If the charter school's students cannot be accommodated on any single district school site,
contiguous facilities also include facilities located at more than one site, provided that the district
minimizes the number of sites assigned and considers student safety. (5 CCR 11969.2)

Reasonably equivalent conditions shall be determined on the basis of: (5 CCR 11969.3)

1. A comparison group of district schools with similar grade levels, selected in accordance with
5 CCR 11969.3

2. Capacity, in accordance with 5 CCR 11969.3, including equivalency of the ratio of teaching
stations to average daily attendance as those provided to students in the school district attending
comparison group schools, allocation of specialized classroom space and access to nonteaching
station space

3. Condition of facilities, including:

a. School site size

b. Condition of interior and exterior surfaces



c. Condition of mechanical, plumbing, electrical and fire alarm systems
d. Conformity of mechanical, plumbing, electrical and fire alarm systems to applicable codes
e. Availability and condition of technology infrastructure

f. Suitability of the facility as a learning environment, including but not limited to lighting,
noise mitigation, and size for intended use

g. The manner in which the facility is furnished and equipped
(ctf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)
Provision of Facilities by District

As of November 8, 2003, or on the first day of July following the passage of a local school bond
measure, the district shall make available to a charter school operating in the district facilities
within the district sufficient for the charter school to accommodate all of its in-district students in
conditions reasonably equivalent to those in other district schools. Facilities provided to charter
schools shall be contiguous and shall be furnished and equipped as necessary to conduct
classroom-based instruction. (Education Code 47614; 5 CCR 11969.2, 11969.4)

(cf. 0420.4 - Charter Schools)
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

If a charter school was established through the conversion of an existing public school, the
condition of the facility previously used by the district shall be considered to be reasonably
equivalent for the first year the charter school uses the facility. (5 CCR 11969.3)

The district shall not be required to use unrestricted general fund revenues to rent, buy or lease
facilities for charter schools. The district may charge the charter school a pro rata share of its
facilities costs that the district pays with unrestricted general fund revenues. (Education Code
47614; 5 CCR 11969.7)

Procedures for requesting facilities shall include the following steps:

1. A charter school must be operating in the district as defined in Education Code 47614 before
it submits a request for facilities. A new or proposed charter school is eligible to request
facilities for a particular fiscal year only if it submitted its charter petition before November 15
of the fiscal year preceding the year for which facilities are requested. A new charter school is
entitled to receive facilities only if its petition was approved before March 1 of the fiscal year
preceding the year for which facilities are requested. (5 CCR 11969.9)

2. The charter school shall submit a written facilities request to the Board of Education by
October 1 of the preceding fiscal year. A new charter school, as defined in 5 CCR 11969.9,
shall submit its request by January 1 of the preceding fiscal year. The request shall include:



(Education Code 47614; 5 CCR 11969.9)

a. Reasonable projections of in-district and total average daily attendance and total classroom
average daily attendance, broken down by grade level and by the schools that the students would
otherwise attend

b. A description of the methodology for the projections

c. Ifrelevant, documentation of the number of in-district students meaningfully interested in
attending the charter school

d. The charter school's instructional calendar

e. Information regarding the general geographic area in which the charter school wishes to
locate

f. Information on the charter school's educational program that is relevant to assignment of
facilities

In submitting a facilities request, the charter school shall use a form specified by the district.
The charter school shall distribute, or otherwise make available for review, the written request to
interested parties, including but not limited to parents/guardians and school staff.

3. The Board shall review the charter school's projections of in-district and total average daily
attendance and in-district and total classroom average daily attendance, and shall provide the
charter school a reasonable opportunity to respond to any concerns raised by the district. (5
CCR 11969.9)

4. The district may deny a facilities request when the projected average daily attendance for the
year is less than 80. (Education Code 47614)

5. The Board shall prepare a preliminary proposal regarding the space to be allocated to the
charter school and the pro rata share amount, and shall provide the charter school a reasonable
opportunity to review and comment on the proposal. (5 CCR 11969.9)

6. The Board shall provide a final notification of the space offered to the charter school by
April 1 preceding the fiscal year for which facilities are requested. The notification shall identify:
(5 CCR 11969.9)

a. The teaching station and nonteaching station space offered for the exclusive use of the
charter school and that to be shared with district-operated programs

b. Arrangements for sharing any shared space

c. The assumptions of in-district classroom average daily attendance upon which the allocation
is based, and a written explanation of the reasons for any differences than those submitted by the



charter school
d. The pro rata share amount

e. The payment schedule for the pro rata amount, which shall take into account the timing of
revenues from the state and from local property taxes

7. The charter school shall provide written notification to the Board, by May 1 or within 30
days after the district notification, whichever is later, whether or not it intends to occupy the
offered space. (5 CCR 11969.9)

The district and charter school shall negotiate an agreement regarding the use of and payment for
the space. The agreement shall contain the information included in item #6 above. (5 CCR
11969.9)

The agreement also shall require the charter school to maintain liability insurance naming the
district as an additional insured in order to indemnify the district for any damage or loss for
which the charter school is liable, and that the charter school shall comply with Board policies
regarding the operations and maintenance of school facilities, furnishings and equipment.

(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)

The space allocated to the charter school shall be furnished, equipped and available for
occupancy at least seven days prior to the first day of instruction of the charter school. (5 CCR
11969.9)

Space allocated for use by the charter school shall not be sublet or used for purposes other than
those that are consistent with Board policies and district practices without permission of the
Superintendent or designee. (5 CCR 11969.5)

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)

Facilities, furnishings and equipment provided to a charter school by the district shall remain the
property of the district. The district shall be responsible for projects eligible to be included in
the district's deferred maintenance plan and the replacement of district-provided furnishings and
equipment in accordance with district schedules and practices. The ongoing operations and
maintenance of facilities, furnishings and equipment shall be the responsibility of the charter
school. (Education Code 47614; 5 CCR 11969.2, 11969.4)

The charter school shall report actual in-district and total average daily attendance and classroom
average daily attendance to the district every time that the charter school reports average daily
attendance for apportionment purposes. If the charter school generates less average daily
attendance than projected, the charter school shall reimburse the district for the over-allocated
space at rates set by the State Board of Education. (Education Code 47614; 5 CCR 11969.9)

Funding for New Construction



Applications for facilities funding for new construction pursuant to Education Code 17078.52-
17078.62 may be submitted by either: (Education Code 17078.53)

1. The district on behalf of a charter school that is physically located within the geographical
boundaries of the district

2. A charter school on its own behalf, if the charter school has provided written notification of
its intent to both the Board and Superintendent at least 30 days prior to submitting the
preliminary application that had demonstrated construction grant eligibility based on current
enrollment data

Any project applying for such funding shall: (Education Code 17078.54)

1. Meet all the requirements for public school construction, including Field Act, plan approvals,
toxic substance review, site selection and site approval that apply to noncharter school projects

(ctf. 7150 - Site Selection and Development)

2. Fund only new construction to be physically located within the geographical jurisdiction of
the district

If a charter school ceases to use any facilities funded through this program, the facility may be
used for other purposes in accordance with the priorities established in Education Code
17078.62.

Zoning Ordinances

Upon a two-thirds vote, the Board may render a city or county ordinance inapplicable to a
charter school facility if the facility is physically located within the district's geographical
jurisdiction. (Government Code 53097.3)

(cf. 9323.2 - Actions by the Board)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17070.10-17080 Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998, including:
17078.52-17078.66 Charter schools facility funding; state bond proceeds
17280-17317 Field Act

46600 Interdistrict attendance agreements

47600-47616.5 Charter Schools Act of 1992, as amended

48204 Residency requirements for school attendance

GOVERNMENT CODE

53094 Authority to render zoning ordinance inapplicable

53097.3 Charter school ordinances



CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

1859.160-1859.171 Charter school facilities program, new construction

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

11969.1-11969.9 Charter school facilities

COURT DECISIONS

Ridgecrest Charter School v. Sierra Sands Unified School District, (2005) 130 Cal.App.4th 986
Sequoia Union High School District v. Aurora Charter High School (2003) 112 Cal.App.4th 185
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 52 (1997)

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

California Department of Education, Charter Schools Office: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cs
CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Coalition for Adequate School Housing: http://www.cashnet.org

Office of Public School Construction: http://www.opsc.dgs.ca.gov

Regulation SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 10,2007 Sierraville, California



1

**Revisions **

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Community Relations
BP 1312.1

COMPLAINTS CONCERNING DISTRICT EMPLOYEES

Note: The following Board policy may be subject to collective bargaining and should be revised to reflect district
ractice. See the accompanying administrative regulation for a sample complaint procedure.

The Governing Board recognizes its accountability to the public eanheldfor the quality of the
district's educational program and the performance of district employees—accountablefor-their
actions—The-Board-desires. The district shall provide a process by which a complaint submitted
by any person regarding an employee can be resolved impartially, expeditiously, and with minimal

disruption to district operations and the educational program.
(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)

Note: In Baca v. Moreno Valley Unified School District, a federal district court found that a district policy barring
criticism of employees at public board meetings violated the plaintiff's First Amendment rights by restricting the
content of speech. The court further noted that the district could not legally prevent a person from speaking in open

session, even if the speech was clearly defamatory. Thus, although the Governing Board may inform the speaker
of appropriate district complaint procedures, it cannot prohibit public criticism of district employees. See BB 9323

- Meeting Conduct.

fesek%ed—When a concern regardmg an emplovee is presented durmg a Board meeting or to an

individual Board member or emplovyee outside of a Board meeting, the complainant shall be

informed of the appropriate complaint procedure.
(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

Any complaint regarding the Superintendent shall be initially filed in writing with the Board. The
Board shall consult with legal counsel or appoint an appropriate agent to conduct the investigation.

The Superintendent or designee shall determine whether a complaint against any other employee
should be considered a complaint against the district and/or an individual employee, and whether
it should be resolved by the district's process for complaints concerning personnel and/or other
district procedures. Any complaint of child abuse or neglect alleged against a district employee
shall be reported to the appropriate local agencies in accordance with law and BP 5141.4 - Child
Abuse Prevention and Reporting. Any complaint alleging that an employee engaged in unlawful
discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying) in district programs
and activities shall be filed in accordance with BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.
Any complaint by an employee, job applicant, volunteer, intern, or independent contractor alleging
unlawful discrimination or harassment by an employee shall be filed in accordance with AR 4030
- Nondiscrimination in Employment.




(cf- 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
(cf- 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 3545 2—DPisruptions3555 - Nu

trition Program Compliance)

desires:(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4144/4244/4344 - Complaints)

(cf- 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)
(cf- 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf- 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

Any complaint subject to this policy and the accompanying administrative regulation shall be
investigated by the principal, the employee's immediate supervisor, the Superintendent or
designee, legal counsel, agent of the Board, and/or other appropriate person who is not the subject
of the complaint or subordinate to the employee charged in the complaint. The complainant and
the employee shall have an opportunity to present information relevant to the complaint.

Note: The following paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. It is recommended that districts
investigate all complaints, including those submitted anonymously, since failure to do so may subject the district
to liability depending on the nature of the allegation. For example, the district can be held liable for civil damages
for the sexual harassment of a student by an employee if the district is found to have been "deliberately indifferent"
in its response to a complaint; see BP 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment.

A complaint that is filed anonymously may be investigated by the Superintendent or designee
depending on the specificity and reliability of the information.

If a complainant requests confidentiality, the Superintendent or designee shall inform the
complainant that the request may limit the district's ability to investigate the employee's conduct
or take other necessary action. However, the Superintendent or designee shall take all reasonable
steps to investigate and resolve the complaint without divulging the complainant's identity.

The Board prohibits retaliation against complainants.

Appeals

Note: The following optional section is for use by districts that allow appeals to the Board and may be revised to
reflect district practice.

If either the complainant or the employee submits an appeal of the Superintendent's decision to the
Board, the Board shall determine whether to uphold the Superintendent's decision without hearing

the complaint, appoint an appeals committee to advise the Board, or hear the appeal itself.
(cf. 9130 - Board Committees)

Note: Government Code 54957 authorizes the use of closed session for hearing specific complaints or charges
against employees, unless the employee requests an open session. For detailed procedures and notice requirements,
see BB 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas.




If the Board decides to hear the complaint, the matter shall be addressed in closed session in
accordance with Government Code 54957 unless the employee requests that it be heard in open
session. The Board shall review the original complaint and additional information provided by the

Superintendent or designee regarding the steps taken to resolve the issue.
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)
(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

The Board's decision shall be final.

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
33308.1 Guidelines on procedure for filing child abuse complaints
35146 Closed sessions
44031 Personnel file contents and inspection
44811 Disruption of public school activities
44932-44949 Resignation, dismissal and leaves of absence (rights of employee; procedures to follow)
48987 Child abuse guidelines
GOVERNMENT CODE
54957 Closed session; complaints re employees
54957.6 Closed session, salaries or fringe benefits
PENAL CODE
273 Cruelty or unjustifiable punishment of child
11164-11174.3 Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE
300 Minors subject to jurisdiction of juvenile court
COURT DECISIONS
Baca v. Moreno Valley Unified School District, (1996) 936 F. Supp. 719

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007

revised: June 11, 2019



1
**Revisions **

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Community Relations
AR 1312.1

COMPLAINTS CONCERNING DISTRICT EMPLOYEES

Note: The following optional administrative regulation outlines a process for handling complaints concernin
district personnel and/ may be subject to collective bargaining. This process should not be used for complaints
concerning a Governing Board member; such complaints should be filed in writing directly with the Board.

The following regulation should be modified to reflect district practice.

Every effort should be made to resolve complaints regarding district employees at the earliest
possible stage. Any person who complains about a district employee shall be encouraged to resolve
the matter informally through direct communication with the employee whenever possible.

If a complainant is unable or unwilling to resolve the complaint directly with the employee, the
complainant may submit a written complaint to the principal or other distriet—procedures:
immediate supervisor of the employee. Complaints related to a principal or district administrator
shall be initially filed in writing with the Superintendent or designee. If the complainant is unable
to prepare the complaint in writing, administrative staff shall provide assistance in the preparation
of the complaint.

A written complaint shall include the full name of the employee involved, a brief but specific
summary of the complaint and the facts surrounding it, and a description of any prior attempt to
discuss the complaint with the employee and the failure to resolve the matter.

To promote prompt and fair resolution of the complaint, the following procedures shall govern the
resolution of complaints against district employees:

1 —Ever—yeﬁfeﬂ—sheu%d—b%m&é%te—reseh&eWhen a written complalnt a{—th%eafl-}est—pess%l%st&g%
- —tois received, the
employee Who is the sublect of the complamt shall be notlﬁed w1th1n five days or in erder
toresohve-eoneerns—accordance with the collective bargaining agreement.




6—Staff responsible for-investigatingcomplaimts—shall attempt to resolve the complaint to the

satisfaction of the parties involved within 30 days. A complaint against a school or district

[~

administrator shall be investigated by the Superintendent or designee. The investigation
may include interviews of the employee, complainant, or witnesses as necessary and/or a
review any documentation relevant to the complaint.

Both the complainant and employee shall be notified in writing of the final decision

regarding the resolution of the complaint.

Either the complainant or the employee against whom the complaint was made may appeal

athe decision. A decision by the principal or immediate supervisor may be appealed to the
Superintendent or designee, who shall attempt to resolve the complaint to the satisfaction

of the persenparties involved within 30 days. Partiessheuldconsider—and-aceept-the
Superintendent-or-designee's—deeision—as—final—However;Either the complainant; or the
employee;-or-the-Superintendent-or-designee may ask-appeal the Superintendent's decision
to address-the Governing Board-regarding-the-complaint.

. Bef Leonsideration of "

If the dec151on is appealed to the Board, the Superlntendent or demgnee shall submit to the

Board a-w § Heerning A A s but 1 : othe following
information:

a.— The full name of each employee involved

b.—__ A brief but specific summary of the complaint and the facts surrounding it,

sufficient to inform the Board and the parties as to the precise nature of the
complaint and to allow the parties to prepare a response

c.— A copy of the signed original complaint

d.—__ A summary of the action taken by the Superintendent or designee;together—with
histherspeetfie finding and the reasons that the problem has not been resolved-ané

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007

revised: June 11, 2019



1
**Revisions ** -- reviewed and okayed by Business Manager, Nona Griesert

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Business and Noninstructional Operations
BP 3250

TRANSPORTATION FEES

Note: The following policy and regulation are for use only by districts that provide transportation services to
students and choose to charge a fee for such services as authorized by law. In addition to charging a fee for home-
to-school transportation as authorized by Education Code 39807.5, the Governing Board may approve a fee for
transportation of students to a regional occupational center or program pursuant to Education Code 39807.5,
transportation for adult students pursuant to Education Code 39801.5, transportation of students to and from their

place of summer employment in connection with a summer employment program for youth pursuant to Education
Code 39837, and/or transportation for participants in a community recreation program pursuant to Education Code

10913 and 39835. See the accompanying administrative regulation.

Whenever the cost of providing student transportation exceeds funding provided by the state, the

Governing Board efEducationfindsitneeessarytomay charge fees for home-to-school student
transportation_ and other transportation services as expressly authorized by law.

(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges)

(cf. 3540 - Transportation)

The Superintendent or designee shall annually submlt proposed transportatlon fee schedules for
Board approval. :

Note: Education Code 39807.5 mandates the Board to adopt rules and regulations for identifying parents/guardians
who are exempt from these fees based on financial need. The following paragraph provides for the use of
applications that parallel those used for the free and reduced-price meal program, and may be revised to reflect
district practice. Because Education Code 49557-49558 provide that applications and records related to free and
reduced-price meal eligibility are confidential and may only be used for specified purposes, districts are advised
to require a separate application for free transportation and take further measures, as described below, to ensure
the privacy of program beneficiaries.

The transportation fee shall be waived for students with demonstrated financial need in accordance
with Education Code 39807.5. Eligibility for free transportation based on financial need shall be
determined in accordance with the income eligibility scales used for the free and reduced-price

lunch program.
(cf 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 39807.5, eligible students with disabilities must also be exempted from
transportation fees. The California Department of Education's Fiscal Management Advisory 17-01, Pupil Fees,
Deposits, and Other Charges, interprets Education Code 39807.5 to exempt from the fee only those students with

disabilities whose individualized education program requires that transportation ©fbe provided.

In addition, no charge shall be made for any transportation of a student with a disability whose
oy v : Aindividualized
educatlon program 1nc1udes transportatlon as a related service necessarv to receive a free

appropriate public education. (Education Code 39807.5)
(cf- 3541.2 - Transportation for Students with Disabilities)
(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)




The Board shall certify to the County Superintendent of Schools that the district has levied fees in
accordance with law and that, in the event that excess fees have been charged, the fees have been
reduced and excess fee revenue eliminated. (Education Code 39809.5)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
10900-10914.5 Community recreation program, especially:
10913 Fees for uses of school buses for community recreation purposes
35330 Excursions or field trips
39800-39860 _Transportation, especially:
39801.5 Transportation fees for adults
39807.5 Payment of transportation cost; amount of payment
39809.5 Excess fees; adjustments
39837_Fees for summer employment transportation
41850 Home-to-school and special education transportation
49014 Public School Fair Debt Collection Act
49557-49558 Applications for free and reduced--price meals
56026 Individuals with exceptional needs
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
350 Fees not permitted
COURT DECISIONS
Arcadia Unified School District et al v. State Department of Education, 2 Cal. 4th 251 (1992)
Hartzell v. Connell, 35 Cal.3d 899 (1984)
Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Pupil Fees, Deposits and Other Charges, Fiscal Management Advisory 17-01, July 28, 2017
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007

revised: June 11, 2019



1
**Revisions ** -- reviewed and okayed by Business Manager, Nona Griesert

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Business and Noninstructional Operations
AR 3250

TRANSPORTATION FEES

Note: The following optional administrative regulation should be revised to reflect transportation services
provided by the district for which fees will be charged.

Pursuant to 5 CCR 350, students must not be required to pay any fee, deposit, or other charge not specifically
authorized by law. Districts should consult legal counsel before establishing any transportation fee not listed below.

In Hartzell v. Connell, the California Supreme Court ruled that districts may not charge students to participate in
extracurricular activities, but did not speak directly to transportation. There is no law which directly permits a
district to charge a fee for transportation to and from extracurricular activities. It could be argued that transportation
is not an integral part of an extracurricular activity. However, absent any case law, legislation, or regulation

authorizing fees for transportation to extracurricular activities or for any other activity not specifically enumerated
as permitting fees to be charged, districts desiring to charge such fees should consult with legal counsel.

When approved by the Governing Board, the district may charge transportation fees for students

traveling to and from school. (Education Code 39807.5)
(cf- 3540 - Transportation)
(cf. 3541 - Transportation Routes and Services)

With Board approval, the district may also charge transportation fees for:

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 10901, the community recreation programs described in item #1 below are
programs that are sponsored by a nonprofit organization for the benefit of disadvantaged school-age children or
students with disabilities in a county with a population of 45,000 or less according to the most recent federal
census.

1. Participants in a community recreation program offered pursuant to Education Code
10900-10914.5 (Education Code 10913, 39835)

| Note: Items #2-4 are for use by districts that maintain high schools. |

2. Students traveling between the regular full-time schools they would attend and the regular
full-time occupational classes provided by a regional occupational center or program

(ROC/P) (Education Code 39807.5)
(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

3. Matriculated or enrolled adults traveling to and from school, or adults pursuing other
educational purposes (Education Code 39801.5)

4. Students traveling to and from their places of employment during the summer in connection
with a summer employment program for youth (Education Code 39837)

Note: Although Education Code 39807.5 requires any fee for home-to-school transportation or transportation to
and from a regional occupational center or program to be no greater than the statewide average nonsubsidized cost
of providing this transportation to a student on a publicly owned or operated transit system, as determined by the




2
**Revisions ** -- reviewed and okayed by Business Manager, Nona Griesert

Superintendent of Public Instruction, this statewide average cost is no longer being calculated. Instead, districts
must ensure that transportation fees, when combined with funding received from the state, do not exceed actual
operating costs. Similarly, for the services described in items #1 and 3-4 above, the district is authorized pursuant
to Education Code 10913, 39801.5, and 39837 to establish a reasonable fee covering all or parts of the costs of the
services.

The total amount received by the district from the state and parent/guardian fees shall not exceed
the actual operating cost of home-to-school transportation during the fiscal year. If excess fees are
collected due to errors in estimated costs, fees shall be reduced in succeeding years. (Education
Code 10913, 39801.5, 39809.5, 39837)

| Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. |

Bus passes and tickets shall be sold at all district schools and at the district office. No money shall
be collected on school buses.

Exemption from Fees

Note: The following section may be revised to reflect district practice.
Pursuant to Education Code 39807.5, the Governing Board is mandated to adopt criteria for parents/guardians to
be exempted from transportation fees based on financial need; see the accompanying Board policy.

Upon enrollment and at the beginning of each school year, parents/guardians shall be based-enthe
receive information about income eligibility sealesstandards and application procedures for a
waiver of the transportation fee. All applications and related records shall be confidential and used

only for the purpose of determining a student's eligibility for a fee waiver.
(cf- 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

(cf- 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

Students receiving free transportation shall not be identified by the use of special bus passes,
tickets, lines, seats, or any other means.- They shall in no way be treated differently from other
students, nor shall their names be published, posted, or announced in any manner or used for any
purpose other than the transportation program.

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007

revised: June 11, 2019



1
**Revisions ** -- reviewed and okayed by Business Manager, Nona Griesert

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Business and Noninstructional Operations
BP 3540

TRANSPORTATION

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 39800, the Governing Board may provide transportation for students to and
from school whenever such transportation is advisable and good reasons exist to provide these services. The
following optional policy is for use by districts that choose to provide transportation services through their own
transportation system, contracting out, or other methods, and should be revised to reflect district practice.

The Governing Board desires to provide for the safe and efficient transportation of students to and
from school as necessary to ensure student access to the educational program, promote regular
attendance, and reduce tardiness. —Fhe-In determining the extent to which the district prevides

ferwill provide transportation services, the Board shall dependupernweigh student and community

needs and-a-continuingassessmentagainst the cost of finanetalreseureesproviding such services.
(cf- 3100 - Budget)

(cf- 3541 - Transportation Routes and Services)

(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)

(cf. 3541.2 - Transportation for Students with Disabilities)

(cf. 5116.1- Intradistrict Open Enrollment)

(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)

(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

The Superintendent or designee shall recommend to the Board the—mest—economical,

environmentally sustainable, and appropriate means of providing transportation services.
(cf. 3510 - Green School Operations)

Note: The following paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. Pursuant to Education Code 39800 and
39802, the district may use one or more means to provide transportation, as indicated below. For example, the district
may use school buses for its regular home-to-school program and contract with private parties to provide transportation

for field trips.

The Board may purchase, rent, or lease vehicles: contract with a common carrier or municipally
owned transit system; contract with responsible private parties including the parent/guardian of
the student being transported; and/or contract with the County Superintendent of Schools.
(Education Code 35330, 39800, 39801)

In contracting for transportation services, the district shall comply with all applicable laws related
to bids and contracts. (Education Code 39802-39803)

(cf. 3311 - Bids)
(cf 3312 - Contracts)

Note: The following paragraph is optional. If a district that has been providing transportation decides instead to
have alternative transportation provided through an outside company or volunteers, this action may constitute
"contracting out" and be subject to negotiation pursuant to the Educational Employment Relations Act (
Government Code 3540-3549.3).




In lieu of providing transportation in whole or in part, the district may pay the student's
parents/guardians either their actual and necessary expenses in transporting the student or the cost
of the student's food and lodging at a place convenient to the school. In either case, the amount of
the payment shall not exceed the cost that would be incurred by the district to provide for the
transportation of the student to and from school. (Education Code 39806-39807)

Note: The following optional paragraph is for use by districts that choose to require parents/guardians of
transported students to pay a portion of the cost of transportation as authorized by Education Code 39807.5.
Pursuant to Education Code 39807.5, the district must waive the fee for students with financial need and students
with disabilities whose individualized education program includes transportation as a related service necessary for
the student to receive a free appropriate public education. See BP/AR 3250 - Transportation Fees.

The Board may charge a transportation fee to parents/cuardians of transported students in

accordance with Education Code 39807.5 and BP/AR 3250 - Transportation Fees.
(cf. 3250 - Transportation Fees)

No student shall be required to be transported for any reason without the written permission of the
student's parent/guardian, except in emergency situations involving illness or injury to the student

pursuant to Education Code 35350 or the evacuation of students as necessary for their safety.
(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

The Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures to promote safety for students traveling
on school buses.

(cf- 3543 - Transportation Safety and Emergencies)
(cf- 5131.1 - Bus Conduct)

Note: The following optional paragraph is for use by districts that maintain their own transportation system and
may be revised to reflect district practice. Pursuant to Penal Code 637.7, the district is authorized, as the registered
owner of the school bus, to use electronic tracking systems to determine the location or movement of the vehicle.
It is recommended that school bus drivers be notified when a bus is so equipped.

In addition to using a global positioning system (GPS) to locate a bus in an emergency or to track delays, the

district may choose to authorize parents/guardians to access the location data so that they may determine when
their child has been picked up or dropped off at a bus stop.

The district may install a global positioning system (GPS) on school buses and/or student activity
buses in order to enhance student safety and provide real-time location data to district and school
administrators and parents/guardians.

| Note: The following optional paragraph is for use by districts that maintain their own transportation system. |

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure the gualifications of bus drivers and related staff
employed by the district, provide for the maintenance and operation of district-owned school buses

and other equipment, and ensure adequate facilities for equipment storage and maintenance.
(cf. 3542 - School Bus Drivers)




Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35330 Excursions and field trips
35350 Authority to transport pupils
39800-39860 Transportation, especially:
39800 Powers of governing board to provide transportation for pupils to and from school; definition of
"municipally owned transit system"
39801 _ Contract with County Superintendent of Schools to provide transportation
39802-39803 Bids and contracts for transportation services
39806_ Payments to parents in lieu of transportation
39807 Food and lodging payments in lieu of transportation
3880739807.5 Transportation fees
39808_ District transportation of private school students
41850-41854 Allowances for transportation
41860-41862 Supplemental allowances for transportation
45125.1 Criminal background checks for contractors
52311 Regional occupational centers, transportation
GOVERNMENT CODE
3540-3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act
PENAL CODE
637.7 Electronic tracking devices
VEHICLE CODE
2807 School bus inspection
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
14100-14103 Use of school buses and school pupil activity buses
15240-15343 Allowances for student transportation, especially:
15253-15272 District records related to transportation
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 13
2025 Retrofitting of diesel school buses
COURT DECISIONS
Arcadia Unified School District et. al. v. State Department of Education, 2 Cal. 4th 251 (1992)

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007

revised: June 11, 2019



1
**DELETE** - incorporated into BP reviewed and okayed by Business Manager, Nona Griesert

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Business and Noninstructional Operations
AR 3540

TRANSPORTATION

No student shall be required to be transported for any reason without the written permission of
the student's parent/guardian, except in emergency situations involving illness or injury to the
student. (Education Code 35350)

Means of Transportation

To provide transportation services, the Board of Education may purchase, rent or lease vehicles;
contract with a common carrier or municipally owned transit system; contract with responsible
private parties including the parent/guardian of the student being transported; and/or contract
with the County Superintendent of Schools. (Education Code 35330, 39800, 39801)

In contracting for transportation services, the district shall comply with all applicable laws

related to bids and contracts. (Education Code 39802- 39803)
(cf 3311 - Bids)
(cf- 3312 - Contracts)

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007



1
**Revisions ** - reviewed and okayed by Administrators

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Instruction
BP 6142.1

SEXUAL HEALTH AND HIV/AIDS PREVENTION INSTRUCTION

Note: The following policy is for use by districts that offer any of grades 7-12. Education Code 51934 requires
districts to provide comprehensive sexual health education and HIV prevention education to students in grades
7-12. See the accompanying administrative regulation for definitions and program requirements.

Education Code 51934 also authorizes, but does not require, districts to provide age-appropriate
comprehensive sexual health education prior to grade 7 on any of the topics specified in Education Code
51934. Districts that choose to provide such instruction prior to grade 7 may revise the following policy and
administrative regulation accordingly.

Sexual health education taught at any grade level must comply with the requirements of Education Code
51933.

The Governing Board desires to provide a well-planned, integrated sequence of medically
accurate and inclusive instruction on comprehensive sexual health and human
immunodeficiency virus (HIV) prevention. The district's educational program shall
prevideaddress the goals of the California Healthy Youth Act pursuant to Education Code
51930-51939, including providing students with the knowledge and skills necessary to protect
them from risks presented by sexually transmitted infections—and, unintended pregnancy,
sexual harassment, sexual assault, sexual abuse, and human trafficking and to have healthy,
positive, and safe relationships and behaviors. -The district's educational program shall also
promote students' understanding of sexuality as a normal part of human development and
thetheir development of healthy attitudes and behaviors concerning adolescent growth and
development, body image, gender, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation,

relationships, marriage, and family.

(cf- 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf- 5141.25 - Availability of Condoms)

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

The district shall respect the rights of parents/guardians to supervise their children's education
on these subjects and to impart values regarding human sexuality to their children.

| Note: The following paragraph may be revised to reflect the grade levels offered by the district. |

Comprehensive sexual health education and HIV prevention education shall be offered to all
students in grades 7-12;-inehading at least once in junior high or middle school and at least
once in high school. (Education Code 51934)

(cf- 6143 - Courses of Study)




Note: The following paragraph is for use by districts that require completion of a health education course for
graduation from high school, and may be adapted for use by other districts. Pursuant to Education Code
51225.36, any district that has a health education course requirement for graduation from high school must
include instruction in sexual harassment and violence, including, but not limited to, information on the
affirmative consent standard pursuant to Education Code 67386. Also see AR 6146.1 - High School
Graduation Requirements.

The
fegafd-mg—the—dlstrlct's comprehenswe sexual health &Hd—HJ¥educat10n program shall include
information on the affirmative consent standard. Affirmative consent is defined as affirmative,
conscious, and voluntary agreement to engage in sexual activity. Teachers delivering such

instruction shall consult information related to sexual harassment and violence in the state
health curriculum framework. (Education Code 51225.36, 67386)

Note: Education Code 49381, as added by SB 1104 (Ch. 848, Statutes of 2018), requires districts that offer

any of grades 6-12 to identify the most appropriate methods of informing parents/guardians of human
trafficking prevention resources, and to provide such information through the identified methods by January

1, 2020. The following paragraph is for use by districts that maintain grades 6-12 and may be modified for
districts that serve students in grades K-5.

The Superintendent or designee pa

identify appropriate methods for informing the school community about sublects related to the
district's pregramcomprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention education.  The
Superintendent or designee shall use such identified methods to inform parents/guardians of
students in grades 6-12 about human trafficking prevention resources, as required pursuant to
Education Code 49381.

Parent/Guardian Consent

Note: Education Code 51938 requires districts to notify parents/guardians about instruction in sexual health
and HIV prevention and of their right to request that their child not receive the instruction. See the

accompanying administrative regulation for details of the required notice.

Pursuant to Education Code 51938, districts must use a "passive consent" or "opt-out" process regarding
sexual health and HIV prevention education and any assessments related to that instruction. Thus, each student
must receive the instruction unless the parent/guardian notifies the district in writing that the student should
not receive the instruction.

In addition, Education Code 51938 requires districts to use a passive consent or opt-out process to obtain

parent/guardian consent when administering an anonymous, voluntary, and confidential research and
evaluation tool to measure students' health behaviors and risks, including a test, questionnaire, or survey

containing age-appropriate questions about sexual attitudes or practices. However, for any such research and

evaluation tool administered prior to grade 7, Education Code 51513 requires that parents/guardians give
ermission before the instrument is administered to their child (i.e., "active consent").

20 USC 1232h mandates districts to adopt a policy regarding the district's arrangements to protect student

privacy when such a survey is administered to any student, regardless of their grade level. See BP/AR 5022
- Student and Family Privacy Rights for language implementing this requirement.




At the beginning of each school year or at the time of a student's enrollment, parents/guardians
shall be notified, in the manner specified in the accompanying administrative regulation, that
they may request in writing that their child be excused from participating in comprehensive
sexual health and HIV prevention education. Students so excused by their parents/guardians

shall be given an alternative educational activity. (Education Code 51240, 51938, 51939)
(cf. 5022 - Student and Family Privacy Rights)

A student shall not be subject to disciplinary action, academic penalty, or other sanction if the
student's parent/guardian declines to permit the student to receive the instruction. (Education
Code 51939)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
220 Prohibition of discrimination
33544 Inclusion of sexual harassment and violence in health curriculum framework
48980 Notice at beginning of term
49381 Human trafficking prevention resources
51202 Instruction in personal and public health and safety
51210.8 Health education curriculum
51225.36  Instruction in sexual harassment and violence, districts that require health education for
graduation
51240 Excuse from instruction due to religious beliefs
51513 Test, questionnaire, survey, or examination containing questions about beliefs or practices
51930-51939 California Healthy Youth Act
51950 Abuse, sexual abuse, and human trafficking prevention education
67386 Student safety; affirmative consent standard
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
1255.7 Parents surrendering physical custody of a baby
PENAL CODE
243.4_Sexual battery
261.5 Unlawful sexual intercourse
271.5 Parents voluntarily surrendering custody of a baby
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1232h Protection of student rights
7906 Sex education requirements and prohibited use of funds
Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Promoting Healthy Relationships for Adolescents: Board Policy Considerations, Governance Brief,
August 2014
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade 12,
2008
Health Framework for California Public Schools: Kindergarten through Grade 12, 2003
HUMAN RIGHTS CAMPAIGN FOUNDATION PUBLICATIONS
California LGBTQ Youth Report, January 2019
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://'www.csba.org
California  Department of Education, Sex Education and HIV/AIDS/STD Instruction:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/he/se
California Department of Public Health: http://'www.cdph.ca.gov
California Healthy Kids Resource Center: _http://www.californiahealthykids.org
California Partnership to End Domestic Violence: http.//www.cpedv.org
California Safe Schools Coalition: http://www.casafeschools.org
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov
Human Rights Campaign: hitps://www.hrc.org/hrc-story/hrc-foundation
U.S. Food and Drug Administration: http://www.fda.gov




SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007

revised: August 9, 2011

revised: January 12, 2016

revised: June 11, 2019



1
**Revisions ** - reviewed and okayed by Administrators

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Instruction
AR 6142.1

SEXUAL HEALTH AND HIV/AIDS PREVENTION INSTRUCTION

Note: The following administrative regulation is for use by districts that maintain any of grades 7-12.
Education Code 51934 requires districts to provide comprehensive sexual health education and HIV
prevention education to students in grades 7-12.

If the district chooses to provide age-appropriate sexual health education prior to grade 7 as authorized by
Education Code 51934, it may revise the following administrative regulation accordingly.

Definitions

Comprehensive sexual health education means education regarding human development and
sexuality, including education on pregnancy, contraception, and sexually transmitted
infections. (Education Code 51931)

HIV prevention education means instruction on the nature of human immunodeficiency virus
(HIV) and acquired immune deficiency syndrome (AIDS), methods of transmission, strategies
to reduce the risk of HIV infection, and social and public health issues related to HIV and

AIDS. (Education Code 51931)
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
(cf- 6143 - Courses of Study)

Age appropriate refers to topics, messages, and teaching methods suitable to particular ages or
age groups of children and adolescents, based on developing cognitive, emotional, and
behavioral capacity typical for the age or age group. (Education Code 51931)

Medically accurate means verified or supported by research conducted in compliance with
scientific methods and published in peer-reviewed journals, where appropriate, and recognized
as accurate and objective by professional organizations and agencies with expertise in the
relevant field, such as the federal Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, the American
Public Health Association, the American Academy of Pediatrics, and the American College of
Obstetricians and Gynecologists. (Education Code 51931)

General Criteria for Instruction and Materials

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's comprehensive sexual health and
HIV prevention instruction and materials: (Education Code 51933)

1. Are age appropriate

2. Are faetuallyand-medically accurate and objective

3. AhenAre aligned with and support the following purposes as specified in Education
Code 51930:



10.

11.

a. To provide students with the knowledge and skills necessary to protect their
sexual and reproductive health from HIV and other sexually transmitted
infections and from unintended pregnancy

b. To provide students with the knowledge and skills they need to develop healthy
attitudes concerning adolescent growth and development, body image, gender,
sexual orientation, relationships, marriage, and family

c. To promote understanding of sexuality as a normal part of human development
d. To ensure students receive integrated, comprehensive, accurate, and unbiased
sexual health and HIV prevention instruction and provide educators with clear

tools and guidance to accomplish that end

e. To provide students with the knowledge and skills necessary to have healthy,
positive, and safe relationships and behaviors

Are appropriate for use with English learners, students with disabilities, and students
of all races, genders, sexual orientations, and ethnic and cultural backgrounds:stadents

(cf. 6174 - Education for English Learners)

Are available on an equal basis to a student who is an English learner, consistent with
the existing curriculum and alternative options for an English learner as otherwise
provided in the Education Code

Are accessible to students with disabilities, including, but not limited to, the provision
of'a modified curriculum, materials, and instruction in alternative formats and auxiliary
aids

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

Do not reflect or promote bias against any person in protected categories of

discrimination pursuant to Education Code 220
(cf- 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Affirmatively recognize that people have different sexual orientations and, when
discussing or providing examples of relationships and couples, shall be inclusive of
same-sex relationships

Teach students about gender, gender expression, and gender identity, and explore the
harm of negative gender stereotypes

Encourage students to communicate with their parents/guardians and other trusted
adults about human sexuality and provide the knowledge and skills necessary to do so

Teach the value of and prepare students to have and maintain committed relationships
such as marriage



12.  Provide students with knowledge and skills they need to form healthy relationships that
are based on mutual respect and affection and are free from violence, coercion,

harassment, and intimidation
(cf- 5145. 3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

13.  Provide students with knowledge and skills for making and implementing healthy
decisions about sexuality, including regetiatiencommunication and refusal skills to
assist students in overcoming peer pressure and using effective decision-making skills
to avoid high-risk activities

14. Do not teach or promote religious doctrine
Components of Sexual Health and HIV Prevention Education

The district's comprehensive sexual health education and HIV prevention education for
students in grades 7-12, in addition to complying with the criteria listed above in the section
"General Criteria for Instruction and Materials," shall include all of the following: (Education
Code 51934)

1. Information on the nature of HIV and other sexually transmitted infections and their
effects on the human body

2. Information on the manner in which HIV and other sexually transmitted infections are
and are not transmitted, including information on the relative risk of infection according
to specific behaviors, including sexual behaviors and injection drug use

3. Information that abstinence from sexual activity and injection drug use is the only
certain way to prevent HIV and other sexually transmitted infections, and that
abstinence from sexual intercourse is the only certain way to prevent unintended
pregnancy

The instruction shall provide information about the value of delaying sexual activity
while also providing medically accurate information on other methods of preventing

HIV and other sexually transmitted infections and pregnancy.
(cf- 5141.25 - Availability of Condoms)
(cf- 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

4.

Information about the effectiveness and safety of all federal Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) approved methods that prevent or reduce the risk of contracting
HIV and other sexually transmitted infections, including use of antiretroviral
medication, consistent with the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

5. Information about the effectiveness and safety of reducing the risk of HIV transmission
as a result of injection drug use by decreasing needle use and needle sharing

6. Information about the treatment of HIV and other sexually transmitted infections,
including how antiretroviral therapy can dramatically prolong the lives of many people
living with HIV and reduce the likelihood of transmitting HIV to others



Discussion about social views on HIV and AIDS, including addressing unfounded
stereotypes and myths regarding HIV and AIDS and people living with HIV

This instruction shall emphasize that successfully treated HIV-positive individuals
have a normal life expectancy, all people are at some risk of contracting HIV, and that
testing is the only way to know if one is HIV-positive.

Information about local resources, how to access local resources, and students' legal
rights to access local resources for sexual and reproductive health care such as testing
and medical care for HIV and other sexually transmitted infections and pregnancy
prevention and care, as well as local resources for assistance with sexual assault and
intimate partner violence

9.Information about the effectiveness and safety of FDA-approved contraceptive methods in
preventing pregnancy, including, but not limited to, emergency contraception.

—— Instruction on pregnancy shall include an objective discussion of all legally available

pregnancy outcomes, including, but not limited to:

a. Parenting, adoption, and abortion

b. Information on the law on surrendering physical custody of a minor child 72
hours of age or younger, pursuant to Health and Safety Code 1255.7 and Penal
Code 271.5

c. The importance of prenatal care

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 51934, comprehensive sexual health education must include information

about sexual harassment, sexual assault, sexual abuse, and human trafficking. AB 1861 (Ch. 807, Statutes of

2018) amended Education Code 51934 to require that the information on human trafficking include the

components specified in items #10a and b below.

10.

Information about sexual harassment, sexual assault, sexual abuse, and human
trafficking, including:

a. Information on the prevalence and nature of human trafficking, strategies to
reduce the risk of human trafficking, techniques to set healthy boundaries, and
how to safely seek assistance if there is a suspicion of trafficking

b. Information on how social media and mobile device applications are used for
human trafficking

Note: Education Code 51934 requires that the comprehensive sexual health instruction include information

about adolescent relationship abuse, as provided below. For further information about adolescent dating abuse,

see  CSBA's governance brief Promoting Healthy Relationships for Adolescents: Board Policy

Considerations.

11.

Information about adolescent relationship abuse and intimate partner violence, and-sex

traffiekingincluding the early warning signs of each




Note: Education Code 51934, as amended by AB 1868 (Ch. 428, Statutes of 2018), authorizes districts to
provide the instruction described below. The following paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice.

The district's comprehensive sexual health education and HIV prevention education shall
include instruction regarding the potential risks and consequences of creating and sharing
suggestive or sexually explicit materials through cell phones, social networking web sites,
computer networks, or other digital media. (Education Code 51934)

Professional Development

The district's comprehensive sexual health education and HIV prevention education shall be
provided by instructors trained in the appropriate courses who are knowledgeable of the most
recent medically accurate research on human sexuality, healthy relationships, pregnancy, and
HIV and other sexually transmitted infections. (Education Code 51931, 51933,-51934)

The Superintendent or designee shall cooperatively plan and conduct in-service training for all
district personnel who provide HIV prevention education, through regional planning, joint

powers agreements, or contract services. (Education Code 51935)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

In developing and providing in-service training, the Superintendent or designee shall cooperate
and collaborate with the teachers who provide HIV prevention education and with the
California Department of Education (CDE). (Education Code 51935)

The district shall periodically conduct in-service training to enable district personnel to learn
new developments in the scientific understanding of HIV. In-service training shall be voluntary
for personnel who have demonstrated expertise or received in-service training from the CDE
or Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. (Education Code 51935)

The Superintendent or designee may expand HIV in-service training to cover the topic of
comprehensive sexual health education in order for district personnel teaching comprehensive
sexual health education to learn new developments in the scientific understanding of sexual
health. (Education Code 51935)

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically provide continuing education that enables
district personnel to learn about new developments in the understanding of abuse, including
sexual abuse, and human trafficking and current prevention efforts and methods. Such
education may include early identification of abuse, including sexual abuse, and human
trafficking of students and minors. (Education Code 51950)

Use of Consultants or Guest Speakers

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 51933, 51934, and 51936, the district's comprehensive sexual health and
HIV prevention education may be taught by outside consultants or delivered by guest speakers at an assembly.
Any such instruction must comply with the same requirements as instruction provided by the district and in
accordance with Education Code 51930-51939. If the district elects to use outside consultants or guest
speakers, parents/guardians must be provided additional notice about the speaker and the speaker's
organization; see item #4 in the section below entitled "Parent/Guardian Notification."




The Superintendent or designee may contract with outside consultants or guest speakers,
including those who have developed multilingual curricula or curricula accessible to persons
with disabilities, to deliver comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention education or to
provide training for district personnel. All outside consultants and guest speakers shall have
expertise in comprehensive sexual health education and HIV prevention education and
knowledge of the most recent medically accurate research on the relevant topic(s) covered in
the instruction. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that any instruction provided by
an outside speaker or consultant complies with Board policy, administrative regulation, and

Education Code 51930-51939. (Education Code 51933, 51934, 51936)
(cf. 6145.8 - Assemblies and Special Events)

Parent/Guardian Notification

Note: Education Code 51938 requires the district to provide parents/guardians the following notification. A
sample notification letter is available on the California Department of Education's web site.

In addition, Education Code 49381, as added by SB 1104 (Ch. 848, Statutes of 2018), requires districts that
offer any of grades 6-12 to identify the most appropriate methods of informing parents/guardians of human
trafficking prevention resources, and to provide such information through the identified methods by January
1, 2020; see the accompanying Board policy. Districts that combine such information with the annual
notification required pursuant to Education Code 51938 may revise the following section accordingly.

At the beginning of each school year or at the time of a student's enrollment, the Superintendent
or designee shall notify parents/guardians about instruction in comprehensive sexual health
education and HIV prevention education, as well as research on student health behaviors and
risks, planned for the coming year. -The notice shall advise parents/guardians: (Education
Code 48980, 51938)

1. That written and audiovisual educational materials to be used in comprehensive sexual
health and HIV prevention education are available for inspection

2. That parents/guardians have a right to excuse their child from comprehensive sexual
health or HIV prevention education, or research on student health behaviors and risks,
provided they submit their request in writing to the district

3. That parents/guardians have a right to request a copy of Education Code 51930-51939
4. Whether the comprehensive sexual health or HIV prevention education will be taught

by district personnel or outside consultants and, if the district chooses to use outside
consultants or guest speakers for this purpose, the following information:

a. The date of the instruction
b. The name of the organization or affiliation of each guest speaker
c. Information stating the right of the parent/guardian to request a copy of

Education Code 51933, 51934, and 51938

If the arrangements for instruction by outside consultants or guest speakers are made
after the beginning of the school year, the -Superintendent or designee shall notify



parents/guardians by mail or another commonly used method of notification no fewer

than 14 days before the instruction is given.
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Nonapplicability to Certain Instruction or Materials

The requirements of Education Code 51930-51939 pertaining to instructional content, teacher
training, and parental notification and consent shall not apply to the following: _(Education
Code 51932)

1. A description or illustration of human reproductive organs that may appear in a
textbook, adopted pursuant to law, if the textbook does not include other elements of
comprehensive sexual health education or HIV prevention education_as defined in

Education Code 51931
(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

2. Instruction-e+, materials, presentations, or programming that diseussdiscusses gender,
gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, discrimination, harassment,
bullying, intimidation, relationships, or family and dedoes not discuss human
reproductive organs and their functions

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007

revised: August 9, 2011

revised: January 12, 2016

revised: June 11, 2019



1
**New** - reviewed and okayed by Administrators

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Instruction
BP 6142.6

VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS EDUCATION

Note: The following optional policy may be revised to reflect district practice. State law requires that visual and
performing arts be included in the course of study offered in grades 1-6 (Education Code 51210) and grades 7-12
(Education Code 51220); see AR 6143 - Courses of Study. In addition, Education Code 51225.3 requires
completion of one course in visual or performing arts, foreign language (including American Sign Language), or
career technical education for high school graduation; see BP 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements.

On January 9, 2019, the State Board of Education (SBE) adopted revised content standards and proficiency levels
for visual and performing arts, including standards for media arts in addition to dance, music, theatre, and visual
arts. The following policy reflects the updated state content standards.

The Governing Board believes that visual and performing arts are essential to a well-rounded
educational program and should be an integral part of the course of study offered to students at all
grade levels. The district's arts education program shall be designed to foster students' artistic
competencies, cultivate students' appreciation and understanding of the arts in ways that are
enjoyable, fulfilling, and transferable to students' personal, academic, and professional endeavors,

and support students to fully engage in lifelong arts learning.
(cf- 6143 - Courses of Study)
(cf- 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)

The Board shall adopt academic standards for dance, media arts, music, theatre, and visual arts
that lead to artistic literacy and promote access and equity in the arts. District standards shall
describe the skills, knowledge, and abilities that students are expected to possess at each grade

level and shall meet or exceed state standards.
(cf- 0415 - Equity)
(cf- 6011 - Academic Standards)

The Superintendent or designee shall develop a sequential curriculum for dance, media arts, music,
theatre, and visual arts which is consistent with the state curriculum framework and includes the
following artistic processes:

1. Creating: conceiving and developing new artistic ideas and work

2. Performing/producing/presenting: realizing artistic ideas and work through interpretation
and presentation

3. Responding: understanding and evaluating how the arts convey meaning

4. Connecting: relating artistic ideas and work with personal meaning and external content
(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)



Note: Pursuant to Education Code 60200, the SBE adopts basic instructional materials for use in grades K-8,
including materials for visual and performing arts; see BP/AR 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional
Materials. Education Code 60210 authorizes the Governing Board to select materials that have not been approved
by the SBE provided that the materials are aligned with state academic content standards and the majority of
participants in the review process are teachers assigned to the subject area or grade level for which the materials
will be used.

For grades 9-12, Education Code 60400 and 60411 authorize the Board to select district instructional materials
that meet criteria specified in law.

The Board shall adopt standards-based instructional materials for visual and performing arts which

may incorporate a variety of media and technologies.
(cf- 0440 - District Technology Plan)

(cf- 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
(cf- 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)
(cf- 6161.11 - Supplementary Instructional Materials)

(cf- 6162.6 - Use of Copyrighted Materials)

(cf- 6163.1 - Library Media Centers)

Note: Education Code 99200-99204 establish The California Arts Project (TCAP), a statewide professional
development project in the visual and performing arts. Professional development resources also may be located
through the California Dance Education Association, the California Association for Music Education, the
California Educational Theatre Association, and the California Art Education Association.

As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall provide a standards-based professional
development program designed to increase teachers' knowledge of and ability to teach the arts and

to implement the district's arts education program.
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage the integration of community arts resources into
the educational program. Such resources may include opportunities for students to attend musical
and theatrical performances, observe the works of accomplished artists, and work directly with
artists-in-residence and volunteers. In addition, the Superintendent or designee may collaborate

with community organizations to share resources and seek grant opportunities.
(cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations)

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 1260 - Educational Foundation)

(cf- 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)

(cf- 3290 - Gifts, Grants and Bequests)

(cf- 6020 - Parent Involvement)

(cf- 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips)

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly evaluate the implementation of the district's arts
education program at each grade level and report to the Board regarding its effectiveness in

enabling students to meet academic standards.
(cf- 0500 - Accountability)
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)



Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
8950-8957 California summer school for the arts
32060-32066 Toxic art supplies
35330-35332 Field trips
51210 Course of study, grades 1-6
51220 Course of study, grades 7-12
51225.3 Graduation requirements
58800-58805 Specialized secondary programs
60200-60213 Instructional materials, elementary schools
60400-60411 Instructional materials, high schools
99200-99204 Subject matter projects
Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA ALLIANCE FOR ARTS EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Parents' Guide to the Visual and Performing Arts in California Public Schools
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
California Arts Framework for Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve
California Arts Standards for Public Schools, Prekindergarten through Grade Twelve, January 2019
WEB SITES:
CSBA: http://'www.csba.org
Arts Education Partnership: http://aep-arts.org
California Alliance for Arts Education: http://www.artsed411.org
California Arts Council: http://www.cac.ca.gov
California Art Education Association: http://www.caea-arteducation.org
California Association for Music Education: http://www.actaonline.org/content/california-
association-music-education
California Dance Education Association: http://www.cdeadance.org
California Department of Education, Visual and Performing Arts: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/vp
California Educational Theatre Association: http://www.cetoweb.org
California Music Educators Association: http://www.calmusiced.com
The California Arts Project: http://csmp.ucop.edu/tcap

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: June 11, 2019



1

**Revisions ** - reviewed and okayed by Administrators

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Instruction
BP 6146.1

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

The Governing Board desires to prepare all students to obtain a high school diploma so that they

can take advantage of opportunities for postsecondary education and employment.
(cf- 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities)

(cf- 5147 - Dropout Prevention)

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

(cf. 6146.3 - Reciprocity of Academic Credit)

Course Requirements

To obtain a high school diploma, students shall complete the following courses in grades 9-12,
with each course being one year unless otherwise specified:

1. Four courses in English (Education Code 51225.3)
(cf- 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)

2. Three courses in mathematics (Education Code 51225.3)

At least one mathematics course, or a combination of the two mathematics courses, shall
meet or exceed state academic content standards for Algebra I or Mathematics I.
Completion of such coursework prior to grade 9 shall satisfy the Algebra I or Mathematics
I requirement, but shall not exempt a student from the requirement to complete two
mathematics courses in grades 9-12. (Education Code 51224.5)

Students may be awarded up to one mathematics course credit for successful completion
of an approved computer science course that is classified as a "category ¢" course based on

the "a-g" course requirements for college admission. (Education Code 51225.3, 51225.35)
(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)
(cf. 6152.1 - Placement in Mathematics Courses)

3. Two courses in science, including biological and physical sciences (Education Code

51225.3)
(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

4. Three courses in social studies, including United States history and geography; world
history, culture, and geography; a one-semester course in American government and civics;

and a one-semester course in economics (Education Code 51225.3)
(cf. 6142.3 - Civic Education)
(cf- 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)



Note: Education Code 51225.3 authorizes the Board to include a course in career technical education (CTE) as an
alternative to the visual or performing arts or foreign language course requirement for high school graduation. If
the Board chooses to do so, it must, at a regular Board meeting prior to allowing a CTE course as an alternative,
notify parents/guardians, students, teachers, and the public of information specified in Education Code 51225.3.
In addition, the information must be included in the district's annual notification to parents/guardians pursuant to
Education Code 48980 see the accompanying administrative regulation. Districts that do not allow this alternative
course requirement should delete references to CTE in item #5 below.

The CTE course may be offered through different means, including a district-operated program. regional
occupational center or program, or county office of education program pursuant to a joint powers agreement. See
BP/AR 6178 - Career Technical Education and BP 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program for program
details pertaining to CTE.

One course in visual or performing arts; foreign language, including American Sign
Language; or career technical education (CTE) (Education Code 51225.3)

To be counted towards meeting graduation requirements, a CTE course shall be aligned to
the CTE model curriculum standards and framework adopted by the State Board of
Education.

(cf. 6142.2 - World/Foreign Language Instruction)

(cf. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

Two courses in physical education, unless the student has been otherwise exempted

pursuant to other sections of the Education Code (Education Code 51225.3)
(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 51225.3. the Board may prescribe additional coursework (e.g., health education,
service learning) or other requirements (e.g., portfolios or senior projects) that district students must complete in
order to obtain a diploma. If the Board does so, such courses or projects should be listed below.

If the district requires a course in health education for graduation, Education Code 51225.36 requires that the
district include instruction in sexual harassment and violence, including, but not limited to, information on the
affirmative consent standard pursuant to Education Code 67386. See BP 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS
Prevention Instruction. In addition, pursuant to Education Code 51225.6, a district that requires a course in health
education for graduation is required to include instruction in compression-only cardiopulmonary resuscitation. See
AR 6143 - Courses of Study.

Senior Project

(cf- 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)
(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

Completion, in grade 12 or academic equivalent, one senior project, the requirements of
which are determined and outlined by the high school faculty and administration, to include
a research paper, project activity and formal presentation.

With the inception of a 7 period schedule, the unit requirements for Loyalton High School are:
Class of 2019 - One year 7 periods, 3 years 8 periods - 300 Credits

Class of 2020 - Two years 7 periods, 2 years 8 periods - 290 Credits
Class 0of 2021 - Three Years 7 periods, 1 year 8 periods - 275 Credits



Class 0f 2022 - All 4 years 7 periods - 260 Credits
All district schools on an 8 period day shall remain at 300 Credits.

Because the prescribed course of study may not accommodate the needs of some students, the
Board shall provide alternative means for the completion of prescribed courses in accordance with
law.

(cf. 6146.11 - Alternative Credits Toward Graduation)

(cf. 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency)

(cf. 6146.4 - Differential Graduation and Competency Standards for Students with Disabilities)

Exemptions and-Wairversfrom District-Adopted Graduation Requirements

Note: Education Code 51225.1 requires the district to exempt from any district-adopted graduation requirements
a foster youth, homeless student, former juvenile court school student, child of a military family, or migrant student
who transfers into the district or between district high schools any time after completing the second year of high
school, or an immigrant student who is in the third or fourth year of high school and is participating in a newcomer
program (i.c., a program designed to meet the academic and transitional needs of newly arrived immigrant students

that has as a primary objective the development of English language proficiency). This exemption does not appl
if the Superintendent or designee makes a finding that the student is reasonably able to complete the requirements
in time to graduate by the end of the fourth year of high school. Also see AR 6173 - Education for Homeless

Children, AR 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth, AR 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families, AR
6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students, and AR 6175 - Migrant Education Program.

Pursuant to Education Code 51225.1, within 30 calendar days of the transfer of a foster youth, homeless student,
former juvenile court school student, child of a military family, or migrant student, or within 30 days of a student
beginning participation in a newcomer program, the district is required to provide notice to the student of the
availability of the exemption and whether the student qualifies for it. If the district fails to provide that notification,
the student will be eligible for the exemption once notified, even if the notification is received after the termination
of the court's jurisdiction over the foster youth or former juvenile court school student, after the homeless student

ceases to be homeless, or after the student no longer meets the definition of a child of a military family, a migrant
student, or a student participating in a newcomer program, as applicable.

Education Code 51225.1 also provides that, if an exempted student completes the statewide coursework
requirements before the end of the fourth year of high school, the district or a district school must not require or
request that the student graduate before the end of the fourth year of high school.

Any complaint alleging the district's failure to comply with the requirements of Education Code 51225.1 may be
filed using the district's uniform complaint procedures pursuant to 5 CCR 4600-4670. See BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform
Complaint Procedures.

District students are required to complete graduation course requirements specified above,
including the requirements imposed by Education Code 51225.3 and those adopted by the Board.
However, a foster youth, homeless student, former juvenile court school student, child of a military
family, or migrant student who transfers into the district or between district schools any time after
completing the second year of high school, or a newly arrived immigrant student who is in the
third or fourth year of high school and is participating in a newcomer program, shall be exempted
from any graduation requirements adopted by the Board that are in addition to statewide course
requirements. This exemption shall not apply if the Superintendent or designee makes a finding
that the student is reasonably able to complete the requirements in time to graduate by the end of
the fourth year of high school. Within 30 days of the transfer;_or of the commencement of
participation in a newcomer program, as applicable, the Superintendent or designee shall notify
any sueheligible student shall-benetified-of the availability of the exemption and whether the
student qualifies for it. (Education Code 51225.1)




(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf- 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

(cf- 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)
(cf. 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

Retroactive Diplomas

Any student who completed grade 12 in the 2003-04 through 2014-15 school year and met all
applicable graduation requirements other than the passage of the high school exit examination shall
be granted a high school diploma. (Education Code 51413)

In addition, the district may retroactively grant high school diplomas to: (Education Code 48204 .4,
51430, 51440)

1.

Persons who departed California against their will while in grade 12 and did not receive a
diploma because the departure interrupted their education, provided that they were in good
academic standing at the time of the departure

Persons may be considered to have departed California against their will if they were in
custody of a government agency and were transferred to another state, were subject to a
lawful order from a court or government agency that authorized their removal from
California, were subject to a lawful order and were permitted to depart California before
being removed from California pursuant to the lawful order, were removed or were
permitted to depart voluntarily pursuant to the federal Immigration and Nationality Act, or
departed due to other circumstances determined by the district that are consistent with the
purposes of Education Code 48204.4.

In determining whether to award a diploma under these circumstances, the Superintendent
or designee shall consider any coursework that may have been completed outside of the
United States or through online or virtual courses.

Former students who were interned by order of the federal government during World War
IT or who are honorably discharged veterans of World War II, the Korean War, or the
Vietnam War, provided that they were enrolled in a district school immediately preceding
the internment or military service and did not receive a diploma because their education
was interrupted due to the internment or military service in those wars

Deceased former students who satisty these conditions may be granted a retroactive
diploma to be received by their next of kin.

Veterans who entered the military service of the United States while in grade 12 and who
had satisfactorily completed the first half of the work required for grade 12 in a district
school



Honorary Diplomas
The Board may grant an honorary high school diploma to: (Education Code 51225.5)

1. An international exchange student who has not completed the course of study ordinarily
required for graduation and who is returning to the home country following the completion

of one academic school year in the district
(cf- 6145.6 - International Exchange)

2. A student who is terminally ill

The honorary diploma shall be clearly distinguishable from the regular diploma of graduation
awarded by the district. (Education Code 51225.5)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

47612 Enrollment in charter school

48200 Compulsory attendance

48204.4 Parents/guardians departing California against their will

48412 Certificate of proficiency

48430 Continuation education schools and classes

48645.5 Acceptance of coursework

48980 Required notification at beginning of term

49701 Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children

51224 Skills and knowledge required for adult life

51224.5 Algebra instruction

51225.1 Exemption from district graduation requirements

51225.2 Student in foster care defined; acceptance of coursework, credits, retaking of course

51225.3 High school graduation

51225.35 Mathematics course requirements, computer science

51225.36 Instruction in sexual harassment and violence, districts that require health education for

graduation

51225.5 Honorary diplomas

51225.6 Compression-only cardiopulmonary resuscitation

51228 Graduation requirements

51240-51246 Exemptions from requirements

51250-51251 Assistance to military dependents

51410-51413 Diplomas

51420-51427 High school equivalency certificates

51430 Retroactive high school diplomas

51440 Retroactive high school diplomas

51450-51455 Golden State Seal Merit Diploma

51745 Independent study restrictions

56390-56392 Recognition for educational achievement, special education

66204 Certification of high school courses as meeting university admissions criteria

67386 Student safety; affirmative consent standard

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

1600-1651 Graduation of students from grade 12 and credit toward graduation

4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures

COURT DECISIONS

O'Connell v. Superior Court (Valenzuela), (2006) 141 Cal. App.4th 1452
Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://'www.csba.org

California Department of Education, High School: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/gs/hs




University of California, List of Approved a-g Courses:
http://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/admissions/freshman/requirements

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007

revised: September 14, 2010

revised: April 12, 2011

revised: May 8, 2012

revised: April 8, 2014

revised: February 9, 2016

revised: February 14, 2017

revised: February 13, 2018

revised: September 11, 2018

revised: March 12, 2019

revised: June 11, 2019



1

**Annual Review** - no changes per Administrators

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities

BP 6145
Instruction

The Board of Education recognizes that extracurricular and cocurricular activities enrich the educational
and social development of students and enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools. The
district shall encourage and support student participation in extracurricular and cocurricular activities
without compromising the integrity and purpose of the educational program.

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities); (cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate); (cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition); (cf.
5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

Prerequisites for student participation in extracurricular and cocurricular activities shall be limited to those
that have been demonstrated to be essential to the success of the activity. No extracurricular or cocurricular
program or activity shall be provided or conducted separately on the basis of any actual or perceived
characteristic listed as a prohibited category of discrimination in state or federal law, nor shall any student's
participation in an extracurricular or cocurricular activity be required or refused on those bases. (5 CCR
4925)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities); (cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment); (cf.
5145.7 - Sexual Harassment); (cf. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access)

Any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination in the district's extracurricular or cocurricular programs or
activities shall be filed in accordance with BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

Unless specifically authorized by law, no student shall be charged a fee for his/her participation in
educational activities, including extracurricular and cocurricular activities and materials or equipment
related to such activities. (Education Code 49010, 49011)

(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges); (cf. 3452 - Student Activity Funds)

Eligibility Requirements:
To be eligible to participate in extracurricular and cocurricular activities, students in grades 7 through 8
must demonstrate weekly satisfactory academic progress including but not limited to:

1. Maintenance of a grade report that reflects no "F" or failing grade.
a. Students may practice with an "F" grade but are not allowed to participate in games,
tournaments, or travel with the team.

To be eligible to participate in extracurricular and cocurricular activities, students in grades 9 through 12
must demonstrate satisfactory educational progress in the previous grading period, including, but not
limited to: (Education Code 35160.5)

1. Maintenance of a minimum of 2.0 grade point average on a 4.0 scale with no "F" grade(s)in all
enrolled classes

2. Maintenance of minimum progress toward meeting high school graduation requirements
(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement); (cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)

The Superintendent or designee may grant ineligible students a probationary period not to exceed one
semester. Students granted probationary eligibility must meet the required standards by the end of the
probationary period in order to remain eligible for participation. (Education Code 35160.5)



2

Any decision regarding the eligibility of a homeless student, foster youth, or child of an active duty military
family for extracurricular or cocurricular activities shall be made by the Superintendent or designee in
accordance with Education Code 48850 and 49701.

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children); (cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth); (cf. 6173.2 - Education of
Children of Military Families)

The Superintendent or designee may revoke a student's eligibility for participation in extracurricular and
cocurricular activities when the student's poor citizenship is serious enough to warrant loss of this privilege.

Student Conduct at Extracurricular/Cocurricular Events:

When attending or participating in extracurricular and cocurricular activities on or off campus, district
students are subject to district policies and regulations relating to student conduct. Students who violate
district policies and regulations may be subject to discipline including, but not limited to, suspension,
expulsion, transfer to alternative programs, or denial of participation in extracurricular or cocurricular
activities in accordance with Board policy and administrative regulation. When appropriate, the
Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement.

(cf. 5131 - Conduct); (cf. 5131.1 - Bus Conduct); (cf. 5144 - Discipline); (cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due
Process); (cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

Annual Policy Review:
The Board shall annually review this policy and implementing regulations. (Education Code 35160.5)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35145 Public meetings

35160.5 District policy rules and regulations; requirements; matters subject to regulation

35179 Interscholastic athletics; associations or consortia

35181 Students' responsibilities

48850 Participation of homeless students and foster youth in extracurricular activities and interscholastic sports
48930-48938 Student organizations

49010-49013  Student fees

49024 Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate

49700-49704 Education of children of military families

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Article 9, Section 5 Common school system

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

350 Fees not permitted

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving state financial assistance
5531 Supervision of extracurricular activities of pupils

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments

COURT DECISIONS

Hartzell v. Connell, (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 899

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Pupil Fees, Deposits, and Other Charges, Fiscal Management Advisory 12-02, April 24, 2013
CALIFORNIA TASK FORCE REPORT TO THE LEGISLATURE

Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children: Preliminary Final Report, March 2009
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

Information on Assembly Bill 346 Concerning the Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate (ASCC), Coded Correspondence 10-11, July 20, 2010
‘WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Association of Directors of Activities: http://www.cadal.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

California Interscholastic Federation: http://www.cifstate.org

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007

revised: October 9, 2007

revised: August 14, 2012

revised: October 9, 2012

revised: February 9, 2016

revised: July 11, 2017



1
**Annual Review** - no changes per Administrators

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities

AR 6145
Instruction

Definitions

For purposes of applying eligibility criteria for student participation, extracurricular and
cocurricular activities shall be defined as follows: (Education Code 35160.5)

1. Extracurricular activities are not part of the regular school curriculum, are not graded, do
not offer credit, do not take place during classroom time, and have all of the following
characteristics:

a. The program is supervised or financed by the school district.
b. Students participating in the program represent the school district.

c. Students exercise some degree of freedom in the selection, planning, or control of
the program.

d. The program includes both preparation for performance and performance before
an audience or spectators.

2. Cocurricular activities are programs that may be associated with the curriculum in
a regular classroom.

An activity is not an extracurricular or cocurricular activity if either of the following conditions
applies: (Education Code 35160.5)

1. It is a teacher-graded or required program or activity for a course which satisfies the
entrance requirements for admission to the California State University or the University
of California.

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

2. It is a program that has as its primary goal the improvement of academic or educational
achievement of students.



Eligibility Requirements
Grades 7-8

The grade point average (GPA) used to determine eligibility shall be based on the grades entered
into the district's attendance/grading program on a designated day of every school week, i.e.,
Tuesday.

Grades 9-12

The grade point average (GPA) used to determine eligibility for extracurricular and cocurricular
activities shall be based on grades of the last previous grading period during which the student
attended class at least a majority of the time. If a student was not in attendance for all, or a
majority of, the grading period due to absences excused by the school for reasons such as serious
illness or injury, approved travel, or work, the GPA used to determine eligibility shall be the
grading period immediately prior to the excluded grading period(s). (Education Code 35160.5)
(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)

When a student becomes ineligible to participate in extracurricular or cocurricular activities in
the upcoming grading period, or when he/she is subject to probation, the principal or designee
shall provide written notice to the student and his/her parent/guardian.

Supervision

All extracurricular activities conducted under the name or auspices of a district school or any
class or organization of the school, regardless of where the activities are held, shall be under the
direct supervision of certificated employees. (5 CCR 5531)

Any noncertificated person working with students in a district-sponsored extracurricular student
activity program shall possess an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate from the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing or shall have cleared a Department of Justice and Federal
Bureau of Investigation criminal background check prior to beginning his/her duties, in
accordance with BP 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches. (Education Code
49024)

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(ct. 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches)

(cf. 4212.5 - Criminal Record Check)

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007

revised: October 9, 2007

revised: August 14, 2012

revised: October 9, 2012



1
**Annual Review™** - no changes per Administrators

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Intradistrict Open Enrollment

BP 5116.1
Students

The Governing Board desires to provide enrollment options that meet the diverse needs and
interests of district students and parents/guardians, while also maximizing the efficient use of
district facilities. The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for the selection and
transfer of students among district schools in accordance with law, Board policy, and
administrative regulation.

(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)

The parents/guardians of any student who resides within district boundaries may apply to enroll
their child in any district school, regardless of the location of their residence within the district.
(Education Code 35160.5)

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)

The Board shall annually review this policy. (Education Code 35160.5, 48980)

Enrollment Priorities

No student currently residing within a school's attendance area shall be displaced by another
student transferring from outside the attendance area. (Education Code 35160.5)

(cf. 5116 - School Attendance Boundaries)

The Superintendent or designee shall grant priority to any district student to attend another
district school, including a charter school, outside of his/her attendance area as follows:

1. Any student enrolled in a district school that has been identified on the state's Open
Enrollment Act list (Education Code 48354)

(cf. 5118 - Open Enrollment Act Transfers)

2. Any student enrolled in a district school designated by the California Department of
Education as "persistently dangerous" (20 USC 7912; 5 CCR 11992)

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

3. Any student who is a victim of a violent crime while on school grounds (20 USC 7912)



2
**Annual Review**

4. Upon a finding that special circumstances exist that might be harmful or dangerous to the
student in the current attendance area. Special circumstances include, but are not limited to,
threats of bodily harm or threats to the emotional stability of the student. Any such student may
transfer to a district school that is at capacity and otherwise closed to transfers. To grant priority
under these circumstances, the Superintendent or designee must have received either:

(Education Code 35160.5)

a. A written statement from a representative of an appropriate state or local agency,
including, but not necessarily limited to, a law enforcement official, social worker, or a properly
licensed or registered professional such as a psychiatrist, psychologist, or marriage and family
therapist

b. A court order, including a temporary restraining order and injunction

5. Any sibling of a student already in attendance in that school

6. Any student whose parent/guardian is assigned to that school as his/her primary place of
employment

Application and Selection Process

In order to ensure that priorities for enrollment in district schools are implemented in accordance
with law, applications for intradistrict open enrollment shall be submitted between May 1 and
June 30 of the school year preceding the school year for which the transfer is requested.

The Superintendent or designee shall calculate each school's capacity in a nonarbitrary manner
using student enrollment and available space. (Education Code 35160.5)

Except for priorities listed above, the Superintendent or designee shall use a random, unbiased
selection process to determine who shall be admitted whenever the school receives admission
requests that are in excess of the school's capacity. (Education Code 35160.5)

Enrollment decisions shall not be based on a student's academic or athletic performance, except
that existing entrance criteria for specialized schools or programs may be used provided that the
criteria are uniformly applied to all applicants. Academic performance may be used to determine
eligibility for, or placement in, programs for gifted and talented students. (Education Code
35160.5)

(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program)
Transportation
Except as required for students who transferred out of a Title I program improvement school, the

district shall not be obligated to provide transportation for students who attend school outside
their attendance area.



3
**Annual Review**

(cf. 3250 - Transportation Fees)
(cf. 3540 - Transportation)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200 Prohibition against discrimination

35160.5 District policies; rules and regulations

35291 Rules

35351 Assignment of students to particular schools
46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance agreements

48200 Compulsory attendance

48204 Residency requirements for school attendance
48300-48316 Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program
48350-48361 Open Enrollment Act

48980 Notice at beginning of term

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

11992-11994 Definition of persistently dangerous schools
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6311 State plans

7912 Transfers from persistently dangerous schools
COURT DECISIONS

Crawford v. Huntington Beach Union High School District, (2002) 98 Cal.App.4th 1275
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 95 (2002)

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Public School Choice FAQs

Every Student Succeeds Act 2016-17 School Year Transition Plan, April 2016
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Transitioning to the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA): Frequently Asked Questions, rev. May
4,2016

Unsafe School Choice Option, May 2004

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: May 10, 2011 Loyalton, California
revised: September 13, 2016


http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/

1
**Annual Review**

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Intradistrict Open Enrollment

AR 5116.1
Students

Transfers for Victims of a Violent Criminal Offense

Within a reasonable amount of time, not to exceed 14 days, after it has been determined that a
student has been the victim of a violent criminal offense while on school grounds, the student's
parents/guardians shall be offered an option to transfer their child to an eligible school identified
by the Superintendent or designee. In making the determination that a student has been a victim
of a violent criminal offense, the Superintendent or designee shall consider the specific
circumstances of the incident and consult with local law enforcement as appropriate. Examples
of violent criminal offenses include, but are not limited to, attempted murder, battery with
serious bodily injury, assault with a deadly weapon, rape, sexual battery, robbery, extortion, or
hate crimes.

The Superintendent or designee shall consider the needs and preferences of the affected student
and his/her parent/guardian in making the offer. If the parent/guardian elects to transfer his/her
child, the transfer shall be completed as soon as practicable.

Transfers from a "Persistently Dangerous" School
Upon receipt of notification from the California Department of Education (CDE) that a district

school has been designated as "persistently dangerous," the Superintendent or designee shall
provide parents/guardians of students attending the school with the following notifications:

1. Within 10 days of receipt of the notification from CDE, notice of the school's designation
2. Within 20 days of receipt of the notification from CDE, notice of the option to transfer
their child

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

Parents/guardians who desire to transfer their child out of a "persistently dangerous" school shall
provide a written request to the Superintendent or designee and shall rank-order their preferences
from among all schools identified by the Superintendent or designee as eligible to receive
transfer students. The Superintendent or designee may establish a reasonable timeline, not to
exceed seven school days, for the submission of parent/guardian requests.

The Superintendent or designee shall consider the needs and preferences of students and
parents/guardians before making an assignment, but is not obligated to accept the
parent/guardian's preference if the assignment is not feasible due to space constraints or other



2
**Annual Review**

considerations. For students whose parents/guardians accept the offer, the transfer shall generally
be made within 30 school days of receiving the notice of the school's designation from the CDE.
If parents/guardians decline the assigned school, the student may remain in his/her current
school.

The transfer shall remain in effect as long as the student's school of origin is identified as
"persistently dangerous." The Superintendent or designee may choose to make the transfer
permanent based on the educational needs of the student, parent/guardian preferences, and other
factors affecting the student's ability to succeed if returned to the school of origin.

The Superintendent or designee shall cooperate with neighboring districts to develop an
interdistrict transfer program in the event that space is not available in a district school.

(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)
Other Intradistrict Open Enrollment

Except for transfers for victims of a violent crime and from a "persistently dangerous school,"
the following procedures shall apply to intradistrict open enrollment:

1. The Superintendent or designee shall identify those schools which may have space
available for additional students. A list of those schools and open enrollment applications shall
be available at each school site, the district office, and on the district's web site.

2. After the enrollment priorities have been applied in accordance with Board policy, if
there are more requests for a particular school than there are spaces available, a random drawing
shall be held from the applicant pool. A waiting list shall be established to indicate the order in
which applicants may be accepted if openings occur during the year. Late applicants shall not
be added to the waiting list for the current year but shall instead wait for a subsequent lottery.

3. The Superintendent or designee shall provide written notification to applicants as to
whether their applications have been approved, denied, or placed on a waiting list. If the
application is denied, the reasons for denial shall be stated.

4. Approved applicants must confirm their enrollment within 10 school days.

Any student who, prior to the 2016-17 school year, was granted a transfer out of a Title I school
that had been identified for program improvement shall be allowed to remain in the school of
enrollment until he/she completes the highest grade offered at that school.

(cf. 0520.2 - Title I Program Improvement Schools)

A student granted intradistrict enrollment under other circumstances shall not be required to
reapply for readmission but may be subject to displacement due to excessive enrollment.

Any complaints regarding the open enrollment process shall be submitted in accordance with the



3
**Annual Review**

applicable complaint procedure.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Notifications

Notifications shall be sent to parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year describing
all current statutory attendance options and local attendance options available in the district.
Such notification shall include: (Education Code 35160.5, 48980)

1. All options for meeting residency requirements for school attendance

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)
(ctf. 5118 - Open Enrollment Act Transfers)

2. Program options offered within local attendance areas

3. A description of any special program options available on both an interdistrict and
intradistrict basis

4. A description of the procedure for application for alternative attendance areas or
programs and the appeals process available, if any, when a change of attendance is denied

5. A district application form for requesting a change of attendance
6. The explanation of attendance options under California law as provided by the CDE

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation =~ SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
approved: April 10,2007  Sierraville, California
revised: May 10, 2011 Loyalton, California
revised: September 13, 2016



1
**Annual Review**

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Exhibit

Intradistrict Open Enrollment

E 5116.1
Students

PARENTAL NOTIFICATION:
OPTION TO TRANSFER FROM A PERSISTENTLY DANGEROUS SCHOOL

Dear Parents/Guardians:

The California Department of Education has designated the School as a
"persistently dangerous" school based on state criteria which include expulsion rates for certain
types of offenses, gun-free schools violations and violent criminal offenses committed on school

property.

Federal law requires that all parents/guardians of students in this school be offered an
opportunity to transfer their children to another eligible district school or charter school which
has not been so designated. Such transfers would take effect on [date].

The following schools are available to accept transfers:

Other district schools may not appear on this list because either (1) they also have been identified
as "persistently dangerous," or (2) the Superintendent has determined that all transfer requests
can be accomplished among the above schools.

Information about each available school is enclosed, including information on academic
achievement.

If you decide you want to transfer your child, please submit your top [number] choices of
schools on the enclosed form by [date] to the [district office or the principal at your child's
school]. It cannot be guaranteed that your first choice will be available, but your preferences will
be considered.

If you choose to transfer your child, you will be expected to provide or arrange for transportation
to and from the child's school. As funds and space permit, transportation may be provided upon
request, with priority given to students with the greatest financial need.



2
**Annual Review**

Exhibit SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California

PARENT/GUARDIAN TRANSFER REQUEST FROM A "PERSISTENTLY DANGEROUS"
SCHOOL

Instructions: To request a transfer for your child out of a school that has been designated as
"persistently dangerous," please complete the following form and return it by [return date] to the
[district office or to your child's school]. You will be notified by [date] regarding your child's
school assignment for the next school year and your options if you decide to decline the school
assignment at that time.

Child's Name:
Parent/Guardian's Name: Signature:
School Child Currently Attends:

Please write numbers in the boxes below to rank your top [number] choices of available schools:

? [school name]
? [school name]
? [school name]

If you have any questions, please contact [name] at [phone number].

Exhibit SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California



	01_2019-06-11_SCOE_Agenda
	02_2018-19 Second Interim Reports_positive certification
	03_Resignation Letter_Brittany Lane
	04_SCOE May2019 ObjSumm
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	1
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	11
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	16
	
	
	
	5
	7000









	05_05-14-2019_SCOE_Minutes
	06_SCOE May2019 Checks
	Board Report
	1
	00015264
	00015265
	00015266
	00015267
	00015268
	00015269
	00015270
	00015271
	00015272
	00015273
	00015274
	00015275
	00015276
	00015277
	00015278
	00015279
	00015280
	00015281
	00015282
	00015283
	00015284
	00015285
	00015286
	00015287
	00015288
	00015289
	00015291

	2
	01
	11
	76



	07_19-20 SCOE ConApp
	2019-20 Certification of Assurances
	2019-20 Protected Prayer Certification
	2019-20 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification
	2019-20 Application for Funding
	2019-20 Substitute System for Time Accounting

	08_2020-06C_SCOE_County of Sierra_FNL
	09_2019-2020 Extra Duty  Personnel_Athletics_June 2019
	10_2019-20 Extra Duty Personnel_Non_Athlete__June 2019
	11_2019-20 SELPA Budget and Service Plan_unsigned packet_present to Board
	abspchecklist.pdf
	Copy of Public Hearing Notice
	Physical Location of Services Plan–Form ASP–02a
	 Annual Service Plan (001)
	 Other Facilities (002)
	Copy of Public Hearing Notice




	12-2019-20 SCOE Adopted Narrative
	13_19.20 SCOE Adopted Bdgt Comp
	14_19.20 SCOE Budget MYP Comp
	15_19-20 SCOE SACS
	16_2020-07C_SCOE_Adult Ed_LEASE 2019 BANK BLDG
	17_policies packet
	06-2019 Guidesheet--BOARD PACKET
	0420.4_BP_Charter School Authorization_RED
	0420.4~AR_Charter School Authorization_RED
	7160~AR_Charter School Facilities_CURRENT
	1312.1_BP_Complaints Concerning District Employees_RED
	1312.1~AR_Complaints Concerning District Employees_RED
	3250_BP_Transportation Fees_RED
	3250~AR_Transportation Fees_RED
	3540_BP_Transportation_RED
	3540~AR_Transportation_DELETE
	6142.1_BP_Sexual Health and HIV~AIDS Prevention Instruction_RED
	6142.1~AR_Sexual Health and HIV~AIDS Prevention Instruction_RED
	6142.6_BP_Visual and Performing Arts Education_RED
	6146.1_BP_High School Graduation Requirements_RED
	6145_BP_Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities_CURRENT
	6145~AR_Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities_CURRENT
	5116.1_Et Al_Intradistrict Open Enrollment_CURRENT
	Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
	Board Policy
	Intradistrict Open Enrollment
	Students


	Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
	Administrative Regulation
	Intradistrict Open Enrollment
	Students


	Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
	Exhibit
	Intradistrict Open Enrollment
	Students







